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Bankruptcy Notices 

 

Bankruptcies 
The official assignee advises the following bankruptcies: 
Alderson, Shane Derek, 2 Leslie Street, Culverden –  
26 August 2008. 
Allan, Marlene Luana (also known as Marlene, Tupaea),  
63 Bill Hercock Street, Napier – 26 August 2008. 
Cameron, Richard Morris, 9/81 The Avenue, Albany, 
Auckland – 26 August 2008. 
Chisholm, Phillip Glen, 72 Compass Point Way, Half 
Moon Bay, Auckland – 26 August 2008. 
Cole, Joanne Maree, 24 Ata-Mahina Way, Ruakaka –  
11 August 2008. 
Collard, Jonathan Paul Charles, 25 Araminta Place, 
Beachlands, Auckland – 26 August 2008. 
Constable, Gaylene Ruth (also known as Verley, Gaylene 
Ruth), 2 Major Street, Katikati – 27 August 2008. 
Cooke, Brian Charles, 34 Shaw Avenue, New Brighton, 
Christchurch – 26 August 2008. 
Dennehy, Neil Joseph, 1 Treloar Street, Fairfield, Hamilton 
– 26 August 2008. 
Donaldson, Belinda Anne, 160 Lowes Road, Rolleston, 
Christchurch – 25 August 2008. 
Donaldson, John Wayne, 160 Lowes Road, Rolleston, 
Christchurch – 25 August 2008. 
Duckworth, Blair James, 15 Reynolds Street, Mornington, 
Dunedin – 25 August 2008. 
Fraser, Joan, 297 Kingseat Road, RD 4, Pukekohe –  
28 August 2008. 
Fuchs, Mariette, 81A Manly Street, Paraparaumu Beach, 
Kapiti Coast – 24 August 2008. 
Griffin, Maria Jane (also known as Fogarty, Maria Jane), 
24 MacLaren Street, Mangaroa, Upper Hutt – 25 August 
2008. 
Growcott, Julie Elizabeth May, 10 Munro Street, Sydney, 
New South Wales, Australia – 25 August 2008. 
Henderson, Rosemary Joyce, 25 Harrowdale Drive, 
Avonhead, Christchurch – 25 August 2008. 
Kelly, Geoffrey Rolland, 85 Lorenzen Bay Road, Raglan – 
25 August 2008. 

Kereama, Harold Tutamua Vincent, 17 Awatere Street, 
Berescourt, Hamilton – 28 August 2008. 
Kolff, Andrew John, 4 Royal Elm Lane, Bryndwr, 
Christchurch – 25 August 2008. 
McRae, Robyn, 37 Goodall Road, Whakamarama, 
Tauranga – 26 August 2008. 
Saunders, Casey Lee, 169 Le Cren Street, Seaview, Timaru 
– 22 August 2008. 
Sinton, Marie Anne, 1/37A Walmsley Road, Mangere, 
Manukau – 24 August 2008. 
Skeens, Deanna Jane, 37 Treetops Way, Glenfield, 
Auckland – 21 August 2008. 
Smith, Lyrae Hope, 24 Whitmore Road, Mt Roskill, 
Auckland – 24 August 2008. 
Tricklebank, Gordon Peter, 85 Montgomery Crescent, 
Bader, Hamilton – 25 August 2008. 
Tuakava, Junior Nganga, 11 Devon Street, Te Atatu 
South, Auckland – 26 August 2008. 
Viall, Dean Lee, 18/B Camleigh Close, Kaiapoi –  
27 August 2008. 
Vose, Edward Bernard, 966 New North Road, Mt Albert, 
Auckland – 26 August 2008. 
Williams, Jeremy Lyndon, 91 College Hill, Ponsonby, 
Auckland – 26 August 2008. 
Wright, Mary Elizabeth, 2/20 Victoria Street, Pukekohe – 
26 August 2008. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Private Bag 4714, Christchurch Mail Centre, 
Christchurch 8140. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba6397 

No Asset Procedures 
The official assignee advises the following no asset 
procedures: 
Adriaens, Samantha, 14/278 Gloucester Street, Christchurch 
– 27 August 2008. 
Alderson, Joanne (also known as Alderson, Joaane), 
1/231E Titirangi Road, Titirangi, Auckland – 28 August 
2008. 
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Anderson, Jason Mark, 58 Balmain Street, Halfway Bush, 
Dunedin – 23 August 2008. 
Barry Woolley, Briar Simone, 17A Greenvalley Rise, 
Glenfield, Auckland – 28 August 2008. 
Berger, Creith David, 27A Welland Place, Hillcrest, 
Auckland – 23 August 2008. 
Botting, Kelli Marie, 10 Ellington Mews, Rolleston, 
Christchurch – 27 August 2008. 
Bowring, Phillip Henry, Upper Hutt – 25 August 2008. 
Brindley, Matthew James Christopher, 2/77 Sylvia Road, 
Hillcrest, Auckland – 26 August 2008. 
Cherrington, Michelle Anne, 128 Ford Road, RD 2, Waihi 
– 23 August 2008. 
Cook, Tracey Anne, 128 Bedford Street, St Clair, Dunedin 
– 29 August 2008. 
Cribb, Brent Maurice, 7 Dockery Avenue, Napier –  
22 August 2008. 
Cruikshank, Michael Hugh, 309 Ikanui Road, Frimley, 
Hastings – 28 August 2008. 
Culpan, Sarah (also known as Edeodato, Sarah), 28 Motu 
Place, Mt Wellington, Auckland – 29 August 2008. 
Culshaw, Airini Jane, 4 Moeller Street, Taradale, Napier – 
29 August 2008. 
Dobbs, Jeffrey Simon, 5 Kaihua Road, Nukuhau, Taupo – 
25 August 2008. 
Dunne, Paul Patrick, 5 Alderton Place, Papakura, Auckland 
– 24 August 2008. 
Epere, Tania Marie, 24C Shetland Street, Wakari, Dunedin 
– 23 August 2008. 
Ewen, Janis Carolyn (also known as Verster, Janis 
Carolyn), 3/52 Third Avenue, Tauranga – 25 August 2008. 
Faulkner, Dianne Shirley (also known as Edmeades, 
Dianne Shirley), 71A Percy Road, Papamoa, Mt Maunganui 
– 27 August 2008. 
Ferguson, Benjamin Stacy, 2 Murray Street, Rangiora –  
27 August 2008. 
Filipo, Moepau Oliva, 8/261 Great South Road, Manurewa, 
Auckland – 28 August 2008. 
Gilbert, Carolyn, 101 Kere Kere Road, Foxton, Manawatu 
– 27 August 2008. 
Grant, Katrina Mary, 84 Cutts Road, Avonhead, 
Christchurch – 28 August 2008. 
Harper, Dugal Sean, 260 Levers Road, Matua, Tauranga – 
23 August 2008. 
Hastings, Matthew Selwyn, 171B Seddon Road, Maeroa, 
Hamilton – 25 August 2008. 
Hunt, John Anthony, 1/6 Finnsarby Place, Sumner, 
Christchurch – 23 August 2008. 
Hunt, Tara Lori, 23 Skipton Street, Mairehau, Christchurch 
– 25 August 2008. 
Hunter, Kylie Anne, 50 Velino Place, RD 2, Kaiapoi –  
22 August 2008. 
Jarvis, Hamish, 18 Lomita Road, Johnsonville, Wellington 
– 25 August 2008. 
Jose, Kendyl Ashlee, 12 Wiltshire Place, Tamatea, Napier – 
26 August 2008. 
Kelly, Nathan James, 1/7 Ruihi Street, Rotorua –  
23 August 2008. 
King, Rebecca Rachael, 6 Masons Avenue, Hamilton East, 
Hamilton – 26 August 2008. 
Kingi, Perry, 5 Blakey Road, RD 1, Maungaturoto –  
26 August 2008. 

Kurei, Cheryl-Anne (also known as Broughton, 
Cheryl-Anne), 69B Nelson Street, Opotiki – 26 August 
2008. 
Lamont, Stephanie Jane, 7 Keppel Street, New Brighton, 
Christchurch – 28 August 2008. 
Lowe, Zachary Andrew Frederick, 67 Aotaki Street, 
Otaki – 28 August 2008. 
McCann, Lisa Anne (also known as Pennack, Lisa Anne), 
27 Loughton Street, Burwood, Christchurch – 28 August 
2008. 
Merrill, Desiree, 4/77 Jervois Road, Herne Bay, Auckland 
– 28 August 2008. 
Moehurori, Airini, 28 Newton Street, Ngaruawahia –  
25 August 2008. 
Newton, Jaimee Eve, 15 Johnstone Street, Tinwald, 
Ashburton – 25 August 2008. 
Niven, Mavra, 35 Grace Street, Appleby, Invercargill –  
25 August 2008. 
Niven, Tony Alexander, 35 Grace Street, Appleby, 
Invercargill – 25 August 2008. 
Parata, Riki Tamati, 1/8 Killen Street, Kensington, 
Whangarei – 28 August 2008. 
Potbury, Jamie, 4 Vincent Street, Waterloo, Lower Hutt – 
23 August 2008. 
Rehe, Lynda Christine, 96 Hei Hei Road, Hei Hei, 
Christchurch – 28 August 2008. 
Simpson, Estelle-Joy Virginia, 243 Rosythe Road, Waipu 
RD 2, Northland – 25 August 2008. 
Smith, Zachery David Martin, 44 Kitchener Square, 
Highfield, Timaru – 28 August 2008. 
Steentjes, George Nicholas, 4A Whitby Street, Westown, 
New Plymouth – 25 August 2008. 
Strong, Leana Marie (also known as Harris, Leana),  
28 Dunkirk Street, Marchwiel, Timaru – 28 August 2008. 
Thompson, Jacqueline, 193 Old Taupo Road, Rotorua –  
26 August 2008. 
Thompson, Karen Joy (also known as Ashley, Karen), 
80/7 Duncan Terrace, Kilbirnie, Wellington – 29 August 
2008. 
Toataua, Bromwyn Shane, 16 Franklin Avenue, Palmerston 
North – 23 August 2008. 
Walley, Allan Paul, 448 Greers Road, Casebrook, 
Christchurch – 23 August 2008. 
Warren, Karla, 16 Hoult Crescent, Monaco, Nelson –  
23 August 2008. 
Warren, Marvin Stuart, 115 Maryhill Terrace, Mornington, 
Dunedin – 22 August 2008. 
Wayte, Sarah Marie, 34 Heaphy Street, Richmond, Nelson 
– 27 August 2008. 
Wharenui, Kelly Tukutahi Moana (also known as 
Moana-Wharenui, Kelly Tukutahi Moana), 1/9B Rata 
Street, Te Awamutu – 25 August 2008. 
White, Mark Anthony, 1/18 Alma Road, Milford, North 
Shore City – 25 August 2008. 
Wilkinson, Casey Mehua, 159 Rollo Road, Ohinewai, 
Huntly – 28 August 2008. 
Wright, Tanya Leanne, 607A Elm Road, Akina, Hastings 
– 26 August 2008. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Private Bag 4714, Christchurch Mail Centre, 
Christchurch 8140. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba6398 
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Company Notices 
 

 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 
 

Hamilton Sanctuary Properties Limited  
(in receivership) (“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers 
Pursuant to Section 8(1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Company No.: 1880659 
Colin Thomas McCloy and John Anthony Waller, of 
PricewaterhouseCoopers, were appointed joint and several 
receivers of the company on 25 August 2008 under the 
terms of a security agreement. 
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

undertakings, property and assets. 
The Receivers’ Office Address is and Enquiries May 

be Directed to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, 188 Quay  
Street (Private Bag 92162), Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.  

Dated this 1st day of September 2008. 
COLIN MCCLOY, Receiver. 
ar6426 

Absolute Home Entertainment (2004) Limited  
(in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 8(1)(b) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, 
hereby give notice that on 22 August 2008, we were 
appointed joint and several receivers and managers of the 
assets and undertakings of Absolute Home Entertainment 
(2004) Limited pursuant to a general security agreement 
dated the 26th day of April 2005. 
Short Description of Property Charged Under the General 

Security Agreement: All assets and undertakings of the 
company. 

The Office of the Receivers and Managers is at: 
KordaMentha, Level 16, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

G. R. GRAHAM and B. J. GIBSON, Joint Receivers and 
Managers. 
Enquiries to: Natalie Burrett.  

Note: If any creditor claims a security interest over any 
assets of the above-named company, please provide details 
to the receivers and managers forthwith. 
ar6314 

Anthem Holdings Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 3 of the Receiverships Act 1993 
On 28 August 2008 at 9.00am, Paul Graham Sargison and 
John Maurice Leonard, chartered accountants of Auckland, 
were appointed by Perpetual Trust Limited as receivers and 
managers of the property of Anthem Holdings Limited 
under the powers contained in a general security agreement 
dated the 30th day of March 2006, secured over all present 
and future property of the company. 
PAUL GRAHAM SARGISON, Joint Receiver and Manager. 
The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at: Gerry 
Rea Partners, PO Box 3015, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 377 3099. Facsimile: (09) 377 3098. Email: 
psargison@gerryrea.co.nz 
ar6376 

VRB Tauranga Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 8(1)(b) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
On 27 August 2008, Stephen Rex Tietjens and Peter Charles 
Chatfield were appointed under the powers conferred by a 
registered general security agreement dated the 30th day of 
June 2004, to act as joint and several receivers and managers 
of all the property charged by the general security agreement 
by the above-named company. 
The Office Address is: C/o Accru Smith Chilcott, 

Level 5, Auckland Finance Building, 57 Fort Street, 
Auckland 1010.  

Dated this 27th day of August 2008. 
PETER CHARLES CHATFIELD and STEPHEN REX 
TIETJENS, Receivers and Managers.  
ar6356 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 
 

Appointment of Liquidator 
The official assignee advises the following liquidations: 
20 August 2008 
Cosford Communications Limited. 
Infotrust Global Limited. 
Netcars Limited. 
Pah Farm Maritime Lodge Limited. 
25 August 2008 
Gengy’s Auckland Limited. 
McDowell & Pringle Ventures Limited (in receivership). 
Triggertec Limited. 

27 August 2008 
Kims Fortune & Future Limited. 
Ultimate Produce Limited. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Private Bag 4714, Christchurch Mail Centre, 
Christchurch 8140. Freephone: 0508 467 658. Website: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
al6399 

Kona Concepts Limited and Westside Limited 
(both in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255(2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that the shareholders have resolved to 
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place the companies into liquidation and to appoint Bryan 
Edward Williams, insolvency practitioner, as liquidator for 
that purpose on the dates and times below: 
24 August 2008 
Kona Concepts Limited (in liquidation) at 9.50pm. 
2 September 2008 
Westside Limited (in liquidation) at 10.30am.  
The liquidator fixes 22 September 2008, as the last day in 
which any creditors of the companies can claim and 
establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Creditors, Shareholders and Other Interested Parties May 
Direct Their Enquiries to: Bryan Williams, c/o Bryan 
Williams & Associates, Insolvency Practitioners, 131 Taupaki 
Road, RD 2, Henderson 0782. Telephone: (09) 412 9762. 
Facsimile: (09) 412 9763.  
al6431 

Joseph Productions No 17 Limited (in liquidation) 
and Joseph Productions No 27 Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 
Henry David Levin, insolvency specialist, and David Stuart 
Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed liquidators 
jointly and severally of the companies by the High Court at 
Auckland on the date and times below: 
27 August 2008  
Joseph Productions No 17 Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.30am. 
Joseph Productions No 27 Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.27am. 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 1 October 2008, as the last day 
for creditors to make their claims and establish any priority 
their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidations 
may be made to Gavin Harold at Deloitte, Level 8,  
Deloitte House, 8 Nelson Street, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 309 4944. Facsimile: (09) 309 4947. 
HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the companies should provide details to the liquidators 
urgently. 
al6429 

Kiwi Coving (2005) Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993 
Vivien Judith Madsen-Ries, insolvency specialist, and Barry 
Phillip Jordan, chartered accountant, were appointed 
liquidators jointly and severally of the company by the High 
Court at Auckland on the date and time below: 
27 August 2008 
Kiwi Coving (2005) Limited (in liquidation) at 10.21am. 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed 1 October 2008, as the last day 
for creditors to make their claims and establish any priority 
their claims may have. 

Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to 
that distribution. 
Enquiries for information relating to the liquidation 
may be made to Monique Nielsen at Deloitte, Level 8, 
Deloitte House, 8 Nelson Street, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 309 4944. Facsimile: (09) 309 4947. 
VIVIEN JUDITH MADSEN-RIES, Liquidator. 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of the above-named company should provide details to the 
liquidators urgently. 
al6419 

TEI Mechanical Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
company pursuant to a special resolution of shareholders 
entered into the company’s minute book, under section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, on the date and time 
below: 
11 August 2008 
TEI Mechanical Limited (in liquidation) at 3.40pm. 
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2008. 
CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level 2, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
PO Box 11793, Wellington. 
For Enquiries Contact: Andrew Croad. 
al6466 

De Moda Developments Limited  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the company on 
the date and time below: 
19 August 2008 
De Moda Developments Limited at 10.02am. 
THOMAS LEE RODEWALD, Joint Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, 
PO Box 15660, Tauranga 3144. Telephone: (07) 571 6280. 
Website: www.rhb.co.nz 
al6391 

Jun Ying Limited, Direct Systems  
International Limited, Citrus Bar Limited,  
R & K Commercial Limited, Chen Yip 
Management Limited and Davron Printers  
(2006) Limited (all in liquidation) (“the companies”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Colin 
Thomas McCloy, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, 
were appointed as joint and several liquidators of the 
companies by the High Court, pursuant to section 241(2)(c) 
of the Companies Act 1993, on 20 August 2008 at the 
times stated: 
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� Jun Ying Limited (in liquidation) at 10.26am. 
� Direct Systems International Limited (in liquidation) 

at 10.28am. 
� Citrus Bar Limited (in liquidation) at 10.30am. 
� R & K Commercial Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.45am. 
� Chen Yip Management Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.47am. 
� Davron Printers (2006) Limited (in liquidation) at 

11.21am. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
We fix 20 November 2008, as the day by which the 
creditors of the companies are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority.  
Dated this 25th day of August 2008. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims and Enquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private 
Bag 92162, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
Attention: Vivian Fatupaito. 
al6280 

The Sticky Sign Company Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Colin 
Thomas McCloy, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, 
were appointed as joint and several liquidators of the 
company by the High Court, pursuant to section 241(2)(c) 
of the Companies Act 1993, on 22 August 2008 at the time 
stated: 
� The Sticky Sign Company Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.10am. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
We fix 22 November 2008, as the day by which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority.  
Dated this 25th day of August 2008. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims and Enquiries to: The Sticky Sign Company Limited 
(in liquidation), c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private Bag 
92162, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
Attention: Adrienne Stone. 
al6281 

D’Claddingman Limited, Kwality Construction 
Limited and Metropolitan Funeral Homes Limited 
(all in liquidation) (“the companies”)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Colin 
Thomas McCloy, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, 
were appointed as joint and several liquidators of the 
companies by the High Court, pursuant to section 241(2)(c) 
of the Companies Act 1993, on 27 August 2008 at the 
times stated: 
� D’Claddingman Limited (in liquidation) at 10.15am. 
� Kwality Construction Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.35am. 
� Metropolitan Funeral Homes Limited (in liquidation) 

at 11.14am. 

Notice to Creditors to Claim 
We fix 27 November 2008, as the day by which the creditors 
of the companies are to make their claims and to establish 
any priority.  
Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
Claims and Enquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private 
Bag 92162, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
Attention: Jamie Rihia. 
al6375 

Johnston & McKeown Limited, Highbrook  
Land Co Limited, The P.C. Company Limited  
(in receivership) and Sevenseas Marine Limited  
(all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy were 
appointed joint and several liquidators of the companies on 
25 August 2008 at the times stated: 
� Johnston & McKeown Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.39am. 
� Highbrook Land Co Limited (in liquidation) at 

11.10am. 
� The P.C. Company Limited (in receivership and in 

liquidation) at 11.13am. 
� Sevenseas Marine Limited (in liquidation) at 11.39am. 
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, PO Box  
278, Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 957 8674. Website: 
www.indepth.co.nz  
al6311 

AVMT Limited (formerly Avenue Management 
Limited) (in liquidation)  
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Pursuant to Section 3, 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 29 August 2008, it was resolved by special resolution 
of the shareholders, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that AVMT Limited (in liquidation) 
be liquidated and that Robert Foster, chartered accountant of 
Auckland, be appointed liquidator for the purpose. 
A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243(8) of the 
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the director. 
The liquidation commenced on 29 August 2008 at 2.00pm. 
The liquidator fixes 2 October 2008, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to prove their debts 
or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority, 
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to the 
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 
Dated this 29th day of August 2008. 
ROBERT FOSTER, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: BDO Spicers, Chartered Accountants, 
29 Northcroft Street, Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 486 2125. Facsimile: (09) 486 4026. 
al6408 
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Vanquish Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Brian Mayo-Smith, chartered accountant, and Shaun 
Neil Adams, insolvency practitioner, both of BDO 
Spicers, Auckland, were appointed joint liquidators of 
the above-named company by a special resolution of the 
shareholders on 27 August 2008 at 12.00 midday. 
The director of the above-named company has signed a 
certificate, under section 243(8) of the Companies Act 1993, 
stating that the company is solvent. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as joint liquidators of the  
above-named company, we fix 13 October 2008, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims  
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993  
(as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 29th day of August 2008. 
SHAUN NEIL ADAMS, Joint Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: Shaun Neil Adams, BDO 
Spicers, Level 8, Rifleman Tower, 120 Albert Street, 
Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 2219, Auckland 
1140. Telephone: (09) 373 9053. Facsimile: (09) 303 2830. 
Email: shaun.adams@akl.bdospicers.com  
al6390 

Z2 Charters Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Brian Mayo-Smith, chartered accountant, and Shaun 
Neil Adams, insolvency practitioner, both of BDO  
Spicers, Auckland, were appointed joint liquidators of  
the above-named company by a special resolution of the 
shareholders on 11 August 2008 at 10.00am. 
The directors of the above-named company have signed a 
certificate, under section 243(8) of the Companies Act 1993, 
stating that this company is solvent. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as joint liquidators of the  
above-named company, we fix 6 October 2008, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims  
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993  
(as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
SHAUN NEIL ADAMS, Joint Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: Shaun Neil Adams, BDO 
Spicers, Level 8, Rifleman Tower, 120 Albert Street, 
Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 2219, Auckland 
1140. Telephone: (09) 373 9053. Facsimile: (09) 303 2830. 
Email: shaun.adams@akl.bdospicers.com 
al6365 

Francella Limited (formerly C & R Equipment 
Limited) (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Stephen John Tubbs, chartered accountant, and 
Colin Anthony Gower, insolvency practitioner, both  
of Christchurch, were appointed joint liquidators of  
the above-named company by a special resolution of the 
shareholders on 28 August 2008. 
The liquidation commenced on our appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidators of Francella 
Limited, we fix 30 September 2008, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993 (as amended), or to 
be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated this 29th day of August 2008. 
COLIN GOWER, Joint Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: Barbara King, BDO Spicers, 
Level 6, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street, Christchurch 
8013. Postal Address: PO Box 246, Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 353 5528. Facsimile: (03) 353 5526. Email: 
barbara.king@chc.bdospicers.com 
al6393 

Mt Fyffe Developments Limited  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 

We, Stephen John Tubbs, chartered accountant, and 
Colin Anthony Gower, insolvency practitioner, both of 
Christchurch, were appointed joint liquidators of the 
above-named company by order of the High Court on 
25 August 2008. 
The liquidation commenced on our appointment. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies 
Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that as liquidators of Mt Fyffe 
Developments Limited, we fix 30 September 2008, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993  
(as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 26th day of August 2008. 
COLIN GOWER, Joint Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries During 
Normal Business Hours to: Barbara King, BDO Spicers, 
Level 6, Spicer House, 148 Victoria Street, Christchurch 
8013. Postal Address: PO Box 246, Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 353 5528. Facsimile: (03) 353 5526. Email: 
barbara.king@chc.bdospicers.com 
al6313 
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McDonald’s Distribution Centre Limited  
(in liquidation) (“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Subsequent to the directors of the company filing a 
resolution at the Companies Office, pursuant to section 
243(8) of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), stating 
that on appointment of a liquidator the company would 
be able to pay its debts, Richard Dale Agnew and 
John Anthony Waller, chartered accountants of Auckland, 
were appointed as joint and several liquidators of the 
company by special resolution of the shareholder on 
29 August 2008 at 11.00am, the date and time the 
liquidation commenced. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of the company, we fix  
19 September 2008, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Act, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 29th day of August 2008. 
RICHARD DALE AGNEW, Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries to:  
Simone Fernandes, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private Bag  
92162, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
Note: The liquidation is a result of the restructuring of the 
affairs of the shareholder. 
al6402 

Morvern Consolidated Limited (in liquidation) 
(formerly Morvern Investments Limited)  
(“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Subsequent to the director of the company filing a resolution 
at the Companies Office, pursuant to section 243(8) of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), stating that on appointment 
of liquidators the company would be able to pay its debts, 
Richard Dale Agnew and John Anthony Waller, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed as joint and 
several liquidators of the company by special resolution 
of the shareholders on 29 August 2008 at 11.00am, the date 
and time the liquidation commenced. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of the company, we fix  
19 September 2008, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Act, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 29th day of August 2008. 
RICHARD DALE AGNEW, Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries to:  
Simone Fernandes, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private Bag  
92162, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. Telephone: 
(09) 355 8000. Facsimile: (09) 355 8013. 
Note: The liquidation is a result of the restructuring of the 
affairs of the shareholders. 
al6396 

Antler Property Development Limited  
(in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
John Howard Ross Fisk, chartered accountant, and Craig 
Alexander Sanson, insolvency practitioner, both of 
Wellington, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of Antler Property Development Limited by the High Court, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 
27 August 2008 at 10.28am. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of Antler Property 
Development Limited, we fix 27 October 2008, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be 
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before 
the debts are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting 
to the distribution. 
Dated this 27th day of August 2008. 
CRAIG ALEXANDER SANSON, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Enquiries to: Antler Property Development 
Limited (in liquidation), c/o PricewaterhouseCoopers,  
113–119 The Terrace (PO Box 243), Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 462 7044. Facsimile: (04) 462 7492 
(Attention: Carl P. Messerschmidt). 
al6382 

Pulse Events Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Damien Grant and Steven Khov, insolvency practitioners of 
Auckland, were appointed liquidators of the above-named 
company by the High Court at Hamilton, pursuant to section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 25 August 2008 at 
10.50am. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators fix 30 September 2008, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are proved or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 25th day of August 2008. 
DAMIEN GRANT and STEVEN KHOV, Joint Liquidators. 
Address of Liquidators: Waterstone Insolvency, PO Box 
352, Auckland. Freephone: 0800CLOSED. Facsimile: 
0800FAXWSI. Email: enquiries@waterstone.co.nz 
al6305 

Brass Magazine Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Damien Grant and Steven Khov, insolvency practitioners of 
Auckland, were appointed liquidators of the above-named 
company by the High Court at Auckland, pursuant to section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 27 August 2008 at 
10.53am. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators fix 30 September 2008, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are proved or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution. 
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Dated this 27th day of August 2008. 
DAMIEN GRANT and STEVEN KHOV, Joint Liquidators. 
Address of Liquidators: Waterstone Insolvency, PO Box 
352, Auckland. Freephone: 0800CLOSED. Facsimile: 
0800FAXWSI.  
al6361 

SECA Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Replacement Liquidators  
Damien Grant and Steven Khov, insolvency practitioners of 
Auckland, were appointed liquidators of the above-named 
company by the High Court at Auckland, pursuant to section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 27 August 2008 at 
10.12am, replacing Robert Laurie Merlo who had been 
appointed liquidator on 17 June 2008. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators fix 30 September 2008, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are proved or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
DAMIEN GRANT and STEVEN KHOV, Joint Liquidators. 
Address of Liquidators: Waterstone Insolvency, PO Box 
352, Auckland. Freephone: 0800CLOSED. Facsimile: 
0800FAXWSI.  
al6360 

Profile Developments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Damien Grant and Steven Khov, insolvency practitioners, 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of Profile 
Developments Limited on 28 August 2008 at 5.01pm, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993. 
The liquidators fix 30 September 2008, as the day on or 
before which the creditors of the company are to prove their 
debts or claims and to establish any title they may have to 
priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or  
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 1st day of September 2008. 
DAMIEN GRANT and STEVEN KHOV, Joint Liquidators. 
Address of Liquidators: Waterstone Insolvency, PO Box 
352, Auckland. Freephone: 0800CLOSED. Facsimile: 
0800FAXWSI. 
al6428 

Beauty On Demand International Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255(2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute 
book of the above-named company in accordance with 
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on 
25 August 2008. 
The liquidation commenced on 25 August 2008 at 2.49pm. 
The liquidator does hereby fix 26 September 2008, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 

may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.  
Address of Liquidator: C/o C & C Strategic Limited, Private 
Bag 47927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 376 7506. 
Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.  
All Enquiries to: John Gilbert. 
al6346 

In House Laundries Speed Queen NZ Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255(2) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute 
book of the above-named company in accordance with 
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert 
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on 
18 August 2008. 
The liquidation commenced on 18 August 2008 at 10.32am. 
A certificate of solvency has been signed by the director. 
The liquidator does hereby fix 26 September 2008, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to any distribution. 
J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.  
Address of Liquidator: C/o C & C Strategic Limited, Private 
Bag 47927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 376 7506. 
Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.  
All Enquiries to: John Gilbert. 
Note: The directors have chosen to liquidate this solvent 
company as part of a restructuring of their affairs. 
al6320 

TWA Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy 
were appointed joint and several liquidators of TWA 
Limited (in liquidation) on 27 August 2008 at 10.23am. 
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, PO Box  
278, Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 957 8674. Website: 
www.indepth.co.nz 
al6359 

Ohoka Mountain Downs Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Ohoka Mountain Downs Limited  
(in liquidation) resolved, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, on 26 August 2008 to be put into 
liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 26 August 2008 at 9.00am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al6461 
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Ohoka Mountain Estates Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Ohoka Mountain Estates Limited  
(in liquidation) resolved, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, on 26 August 2008 to be put into 
liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 26 August 2008 at 9.00am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al6458 

D Thompson Racing Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that D Thompson Racing Limited (in liquidation) 
resolved, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, on 25 August 2008 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 25 August 2008 at 2.08pm. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al6457 

Boys Road Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Boys Road Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
resolved, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, on 26 August 2008 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 26 August 2008 at 9.00am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al6462 

Lord Snowdenn Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Lord Snowdenn Limited (in liquidation) 
was ordered by the High Court at Christchurch, pursuant to 
section 241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 25 August 
2008 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 25 August 2008 at 10.26am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al6459 

Partnership Properties Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Partnership Properties Limited  
(in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at 
Christchurch, pursuant to section 241(2)(c) of the 
Companies Act 1993, on 25 August 2008 to be put into 
liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 

The liquidation commenced on 25 August 2008 at 10.43am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 1, 
148 Victoria Street (PO Box 13401), Christchurch. 
al6460 

Airshow.co.nz Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Airshow.co.nz Limited (in liquidation) was 
ordered by the High Court at Hamilton, pursuant to section 
241(2)(c) of the Companies Act 1993, on 28 August 2008 to 
be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 28 August 2008 at 10.07am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 3, 
Burns House, 10 George Street (PO Box 1058), Dunedin. 
al6464 

Thomas Electronics (SI ) Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Thomas Electronics (SI ) Limited  
(in liquidation) resolved, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, on 27 August 2008 to be put into 
liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on 27 August 2008 at 9.55am. 
Creditors may make enquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is c/o Insolvency Management Limited, Level 3, 
Burns House, 10 George Street (PO Box 1058), Dunedin. 
al6463 

David Brice Electronics Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Joseph Craig McNeill and Philip Brett Harre, chartered 
accountants of Feilding, were appointed jointly and severally 
as liquidators of David Brice Electronics Limited by special 
resolution of the shareholders on 25 August 2008 at 1.00pm, 
the date and time that the liquidation commenced. 
Dated this 26th day of August 2008. 
J. C. MCNEILL and P. B. HARRE. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries to: 
J. C. McNeill, AllanMcNeill, 53–55 Manchester Street, 
Feilding 4702. Postal Address: PO Box 40, Feilding 4740. 
Telephone: (06) 323 6114. Facsimile: (06) 323 5007.  
Note: The liquidation is that of a solvent company and  
is being done due to the electrical sales and repair business 
being sold. 
al6319 

Alcho Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
The Companies Act 1993 
On 28 August 2008 at 12.00 midday, it was resolved by 
special resolution, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that Alcho Holdings Limited be 
liquidated and that Alison Ann Turner, chartered accountant 
of New Plymouth, be appointed liquidator. 
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The liquidation commenced on 28 August 2008. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
ALISON ANN TURNER, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Staples Rodway Taranaki Limited, 
109–113 Powderham Street, New Plymouth. Telephone: 
(06) 758 0956. Facsimile: (06) 757 5081. 
al6389 

Mardel Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, Richard Brian Burge and Edward 
Christian Jansen were appointed joint and several liquidators 
of Mardel Limited (in liquidation).  
The liquidation commenced on 25 August 2008 at 9.00am. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix Friday,  
19 September 2008, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Enquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company during normal business hours to Richard Burge at 
PO Box 30568, Lower Hutt, or telephone (04) 569 9069. 
RICHARD BURGE, Liquidator, WHK Sherwin Chan 
& Walshe. 
al6456 

Profix Container Services Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 3, 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 25 August 2008 at 9.25am, pursuant to section 241 of 
the Companies Act 1993, it was resolved by special 
resolution of the shareholders that Profix Container Services 
Limited be liquidated and that Christopher Robert Ross 
Horton be appointed liquidator for that purpose. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator fixes 30 September 2008, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to the distribution. 
C. R. R. HORTON, Liquidator. 
Creditors and Members May Direct Enquiries to the 
Liquidator at: Profix Container Services Limited  
(in liquidation), c/o Horton Price Limited, PO Box 9125, 
Newmarket, Auckland 1149. Telephone: (09) 366 3700. 
Facsimile: (09) 366 3705. 
al6438 

E-Plumbing & Hardware Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 28 August 2008 at 3.00pm, 
appointed Peter Charles Chatfield, chartered accountant, and 
Stephen Rex Tietjens, both of Auckland, jointly and 
severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 

The undersigned does hereby fix 29 September 2008, as the 
date on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution.  
S. R. TIETJENS, Liquidator. 
Any Enquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to 
the Liquidators at the Offices of: Accru Smith Chilcott 
Limited, Chartered Accountants, Level 5, Auckland Finance 
Building, 57 Fort Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: 
PO Box 5545, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. Telephone: 
(09) 379 8035. Facsimile: (09) 307 8892. 
al6387 

Amalgamated Wool Exporters (Hawera) Limited 
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
John David Naylor, chartered accountant of Palmerston 
North, was appointed as liquidator of Amalgamated Wool 
Exporters (Hawera) Limited by special resolution of the 
shareholders on 28 August 2008 at 10.00am, the date and 
time that the liquidation commenced.  
Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
JOHN DAVID NAYLOR. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries to:  
A. G. Doig, Naylor Lawrence & Associates, 4th Floor, 
Guardian Trust House, corner of Main Street and The 
Square, Palmerston North 4410. Postal Address: PO Box 
648, Palmerston North Central, Palmerston North 4440. 
Telephone: (06) 357 0640. Facsimile: (06) 358 9105.  
al6373 

Trinity Synapse Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Kevin John Gilligan, of Auckland, was appointed as 
liquidator of Trinity Synapse Limited (in liquidation) by 
special resolution of its shareholders under section 241(2)(a) 
of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”). 
The liquidation commenced on 25 August 2008 at 4.00pm.  
The directors have resolved that the company, being solvent, 
will be able to pay its debts. 
Notice of that resolution has been filed with the Registrar of 
Companies in accordance with section 243(8) of the Act. 
Notice to Creditors to Make Claims 
The liquidator fixes 22 September 2008, as the day on or 
before which any creditors of the company are to make their 
claims and establish any priority, under section 312 of the 
Act, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
The liquidator intends to apply to the Registrar of Companies 
at Auckland to remove the company from the Register, under 
section 318(1)(e) of the Act, on the grounds that the liquidator 
has completed his duties and has delivered to the Registrar 
the documents referred to in section 257(1)(a) of the Act.  
Objections to remove, under section 321 of the Act, must be 
made in writing to the Registrar within 20 working days of 
the date of this notice. 
Dated this 25th day of August 2008. 
KEVIN J. GILLIGAN, Liquidator. 



3600 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 136 4 SEPTEMBER 2008 
 
Creditors May Direct Their Enquiries to the Liquidator 
at: 6/135 Broadway, Newmarket, Auckland 1023. Postal 
Address: PO Box 26022, Epsom, Auckland 1344. 
Telephone: (09) 834 4486. Facsimile: (09) 834 4990.  
al6414 

Burke Drainage Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993  
Notice is hereby given that the liquidation of Burke 
Drainage Limited (in liquidation) commenced on 27 August 
2008 at 5.40pm, when the members appointed Murray  
G. Allott, chartered accountant of Christchurch, as liquidator, 
in accordance with section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 
1993, by the passing of a special resolution by entry in the 
company minute book. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with a meeting of creditors in 
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to 
creditors. 
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
Pursuant to Regulation 12(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Liquidation Regulations 1994 
The liquidator hereby fixes 30 September 2008, as the last 
day for creditors to make their claims and establish any 
priority their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit of 
that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 
Any enquiries by creditors or shareholders may be directed 
to the liquidator. 
MURRAY G. ALLOTT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: 111 Bealey Avenue, Christchurch 
8013. Postal Address: PO Box 29432, Christchurch 8540. 
Telephone: (03) 365 1028. Facsimile: (03) 365 6400. Email: 
murray@profitco.co.nz 
Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect of 
this company should provide details to the liquidator urgently. 
al6383 

LS Pacific Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, Michael John Turner and Stephen 
Alan Dunbar, chartered accountants of Polson Higgs, were 
appointed liquidators of LS Pacific Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on 27 August 2008 at 4.00pm. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix 2 October 
2008, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Enquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of  
the company during normal business hours to Su Jiahua at 
139 Moray Place, Dunedin, or telephone (03) 479 4823.  
Dated this 27th day of August 2008 at 4.00pm. 
MICHAEL JOHN TURNER and STEPHEN ALAN 
DUNBAR, Liquidators. 
Address for Service: Polson Higgs, PO Box 5346, Dunedin. 
al6378 

ACSS - NZSC Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of 
the above-named company on 10 July 2008 at 3.00pm, 
appointed Graeme George McDonald, chartered accountant 
of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix 26 September 2008, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
GRAEME G. MCDONALD, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 10 July 2008. 
Address of Liquidators: Apex Accounting Limited, 3A/517 
Mt Wellington Highway, Mt Wellington, Auckland 1060. 
Postal Address: PO Box 7719, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 573 5840. Facsimile: (09) 573 5359. 
Website: www.mvp.co.nz 
Note: This is a voluntary liquidation commenced by the 
company’s shareholders following cessation of the company’s 
trading in New Zealand. All known external creditors have 
been paid prior to the liquidation commencing. 
al6353 

Polly Peck Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 25 August 2008, it was resolved by special resolution, 
pursuant to section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
that Polly Peck Limited be liquidated and that Roderick 
Thomas McKenzie and Lyn M. Carey, of McKenzie  
& Partners Limited, Chartered Accountants, Palmerston 
North, be appointed liquidators. 
The liquidation commenced on 25 August 2008 at 7.30pm. 
The liquidators have fixed 26 September 2008, as the last 
day for creditors to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared may be excluded from the benefit of 
that distribution and may not object to that distribution. 
Any enquiries may be directed to the liquidators during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
LYN M. CAREY, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: McKenzie & Partners Limited, Level 1, 
484 Main Street (PO Box 12014), Palmerston North. 
Telephone: (06) 354 9639. Facsimile: (06) 356 2028. 
al6358 

Preset Concrete Limited 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 233(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
The directors of Preset Concrete Limited, being a solvent 
company and able to pay its debts as they fall due, wish to 
voluntarily liquidate the company. 
Andrew James Foote was appointed liquidator by a special 
resolution of shareholders passed at a meeting of the 
shareholders held on 22 August 2008. 
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The appointment commenced on 25 August 2008 at 3.30pm. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as the liquidator of the company,  
I hereby fix 30 September 2008, as the day on or before 
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have, pursuant  
to section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts 
are claimed or, as the case may be, to object to the 
distribution and liquidation process. 
Dated this 25th day of August 2008. 
ANDREW JAMES FOOTE, Liquidator. 
Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Enquiries to: 
Andrew Foote, PO Box 13, Pukekohe. Telephone: 
(09) 238 5396. Facsimile: (09) 238 3431. Email: 
hunwit@xtra.co.nz 
al6354 

Henshaw Properties Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 3, 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On 7 August 2008, it was resolved, pursuant to section 
241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993, that Henshaw 
Properties Limited be liquidated and that Bruce Stormer, 
chartered accountant of Wellington, be appointed liquidator 
for this purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on 7 August 2008. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct enquiries to me 
during normal business hours at the address and contact 
numbers stated below. 
Dated this 22nd day of August 2008. 
BRUCE STORMER. 
Address for Service: Level 2, 354 Lambton Quay, 
Wellington. Telephone: (04) 472 4815. Facsimile: 
(04) 473 7011.  
al6298 

A Realty Co Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Pursuant to Section 255(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of A Realty Co Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given that on 22 August 2008 at 10.00am, 
the shareholders of A Realty Co Limited passed a special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies Act 
1993, that Stephen Michael Sudbury, chartered accountant 
of Whangarei, be appointed liquidator of the company. 
A resolution as to solvency, pursuant to section 243(8) of 
the Companies Act 1993, has been passed by the directors. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Regulation 12(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Liquidation Regulations 1994 
The liquidator hereby fixes 26 September 2008, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are to make 
their claims and to establish any priority their claims may 
have under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Dated at Whangarei this 26th day of August 2008. 
S. M. SUDBURY, Liquidator. 
Any Enquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the 
Liquidator at the Offices of: Sudburys Limited, Chartered 
Accountants, First Floor Michael Hill Building, 25 Rathbone 
Street (PO Box 154), Whangarei. Telephone: (09) 438 1113. 
al6309 

Xelor & Rallod Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Pursuant to Section 241(2)(a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on 26 August 2008 at 10.00am, 
appointed Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency practitioner of 
Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named company. 
The liquidation commenced on 26 August 2008. 
The liquidator hereby fixes 26 September 2008, as the day 
on or before which the creditors of the company are required 
to prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
R. L. MERLO, Liquidator. 
Enquiries to: Merlo Burgess & Co. Limited, PO Box 51486, 
Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 520 7101. Facsimile: 
(09) 529 1360. Email: robmerlo@merloburgess.co.nz  
al6307 

Bridgecorp Limited (in receivership and  
in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(c)(iv) 
of the Companies Act 1993, John M. Scutter and Kevin  
D. Newson, chartered accountants of Wellington, were 
appointed liquidators of Bridgecorp Limited on 29 August 
2008 at 10.20am, being the date and time that the liquidation 
commenced. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix 
31 October 2008, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 1st day of September 2008. 
JOHN M. SCUTTER and KEVIN D. NEWSON, Liquidators. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Enquiries May be Directed 
by a Creditor or Shareholder of the Company During Normal 
Business Hours to: C/o Active Chartered Accountants, 
Level 2, 330 High Street (PO Box 31047), Lower Hutt. 
Telephone: (04) 586 4645. Facsimile: (04) 586 7641. 
al6439 

Bridgecorp Management Services Limited  
(in receivership and in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241(2)(c)(iv) 
of the Companies Act 1993, John M. Scutter and Kevin  
D. Newson, chartered accountants of Wellington, were 
appointed liquidators of Bridgecorp Management Services 
Limited on 29 August 2008 at 10.22am, being the date and 
time that the liquidation commenced. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix 
31 October 2008, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
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Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 

Dated this 1st day of September 2008. 

JOHN M. SCUTTER and KEVIN D. NEWSON, Liquidators. 

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Enquiries May be Directed 
by a Creditor or Shareholder of the Company During Normal 
Business Hours to: C/o Active Chartered Accountants, 
Level 2, 330 High Street (PO Box 31047), Lower Hutt. 
Telephone: (04) 586 4645. Facsimile: (04) 586 7641. 
al6440 

MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS 
 

Clinton Taxation Services Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Last Day for Receiving of Proofs of Debt 
or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator of Clinton Taxation 
Services Limited (in liquidation) fixes Friday, 26 September 
2008, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 

any distribution made before the claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Enquiries: Indepth Forensic Limited, 
Insolvency Practitioners, PO Box 278, Hamilton. 
Telephone: (07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677. 
Contact: D. C. Parsons. 
md6327 

REMOVALS 
 

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the Register 
under section 318(1)(d) of the Companies Act 1993. 
I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no further reason for these companies 
to continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 
A & R CONTRACTING SERVICES LIMITED. 
ACTIONCALL (NZ) LIMITED. 
AFFORDABLE GLASS SERVICES LIMITED. 
AGENDA FASHIONS LIMITED. 
ALANA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
ALBERT TOWN DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
ALLAN & ASSOCIATES CONSULTANTS LIMITED. 
ALUMINIUM CONTRACTING LIMITED. 
ANDREA BARRON HEALTH & FITNESS LIMITED. 
ANTAHKARANA LIMITED. 
APPLIED MICRO–COMPUTERS LIMITED. 
ARUM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
ASHFORD ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BADIRO MOTORSPORT LIMITED. 
BAIGENT EBM GROUP LIMITED. 
BAY OF ISLANDS HOLDINGS (2007) LIMITED. 
BELLAIR PHONES LIMITED. 
BETTER CUT LAWNS LIMITED. 
BLACK CAP NO. 1 LIMITED. 
BLACK CAP NO. 2 LIMITED. 
BLACK CAP NO. 3 LIMITED. 
BLUNDELL CIVIL DESIGN LIMITED. 
BOURNEMOUTH PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
BPM INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
BRAYNE ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
BRIDGE STREET INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
C KITCHENS LIMITED. 
CENSOR COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED. 
CENTRAL HEATING PRODUCTS LIMITED. 
CLADRITE COMPANY LIMITED. 
CLASSIC ENTERPRISES (2006) LIMITED. 
COOKE’S AUTO RADIATOR SERVICE LIMITED. 
CORMORANT HOLDINGS LIMITED. 

CRERAR INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CUISINE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
CYBERCORP LIMITED. 
CYBERMINDS LIMITED. 
DAVAN BUILDERS LIMITED. 
DAVIS FURNISHINGS (1989) LIMITED. 
DENISE MCLEAN LIMITED. 
DESIGN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
DESTINATION MOKOIA LIMITED. 
DUSTCOTECH PTY LIMITED. 
EARTHCARE GROUP LIMITED. 
EARTHCARE MARKETING LIMITED. 
EAST COAST SPORTFISHING LIMITED. 
EDWALENI FARM LIMITED. 
FELIX PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
FLYBOY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
FLYING POPPY DESIGNS LIMITED. 
FORATECH LIMITED. 
FRITH FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED. 
G M ROBINSON CONTRACTORS LIMITED. 
GIFT CONCEPTS LIMITED. 
GLOBAL COMPUTING (NZ) LIMITED. 
GLOPAC SECURITIES LIMITED. 
GOOD CALL LIMITED. 
GREEN SPARROW LIMITED. 
GRK PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
HALF N HALF DESIGN LIMITED. 
HEWITT RISK MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
HOMESAFE WELLINGTON LIMITED. 
HOT CREATIVE LIMITED. 
HURMAN PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
IMAGE PRINT LIMITED. 
INTERDONUM LIMITED. 
KAIROS ATAWHAI LIMITED. 
KALLIL MOTORS LIMITED. 
KEITH LONG PLUMBERS LIMITED. 
KILLER ANTS OF SYDNEY LIMITED. 
KINGDON INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
KIWI HARVEST LIMITED. 
LAKEVIEW HOSPITALITY LIMITED. 
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LARCHES LIMITED. 
LEMON INVESTMENTS (2005) LIMITED. 
LEVIN AUTO ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
LIGHTHOUSE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
LISBON LIONS INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
MA & BF HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
MACLENNAN CONSOLIDATED LIMITED. 
MACQUEENS JEWELLERS 1999 LIMITED. 
MANUNUI BUTCHERY (1967) LIMITED. 
MARIE EDWARD LIMITED. 
MEGHA ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
MERCURY BAY RADIOLOGY LIMITED. 
MILLARS FLOORING LIMITED. 
MURRAY FINANCE LIMITED. 
NASTY LIMITED. 
NATIONWIDE OFFICE SUPPORT LIMITED. 
NEW ZEALAND HOME LOANS (DARGAVILLE) 

LIMITED. 
NZ ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
OAKVALE LAND LIMITED. 
OLDIES INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
OPUNAKE HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
P & JV PIPER INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
PEGASUS FM LIMITED. 
PERROSMA LIMITED. 
PH 2006 LIMITED. 
PICTURE YOU LIMITED. 
PLANNED MUSIC LIMITED. 
PRENDERGAST INCORPORATED LIMITED. 
PROJECT ROTARY LIMITED. 
PUKEMIRO LIMITED. 
QUEENSTOWN SNOWSPORTS SCHOOL LIMITED. 
RAGGY ROAD PRODUCTIONS LIMITED. 
RAINBOW ELECTRONICS LIMITED. 
RECREATORS LIMITED. 
REELICK ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
REGIS DELL LIMITED. 
REGIS HAHEI LIMITED. 
ROWAN TREE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RUDGAR MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED. 
SADDLERS SERVICE STORES LIMITED. 
SEABIOTICS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
SING YEE 1 LIMITED. 
SING YEE 2 LIMITED. 
SING YEE 3 LIMITED. 
SKYLINE QUADS LIMITED. 
SMURF DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
SNOW DESIGN LIMITED. 
SPORTS CONSORTIA LIMITED. 
SQUARECIRCLE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
STAYBRITE STAINLESS FABRICATORS LIMITED. 
STENCILCRETE (NZ) LIMITED. 
STEPHENSOUND LIMITED. 
SUWANNEE RIVER CRUISING COMPANY LIMITED. 
SWAN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
T J FRANCIS & ASSOCIATES LIMITED. 
TAIT CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED. 
TEAM DENTAL PAPAMOA LIMITED. 
TELEHANDLER HIRE LIMITED. 
TEMPLETON RENTALS LIMITED. 

TERRA NOVA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
THE SANDBAR LIMITED. 
THREADNEEDLE TRUSTEES (NZ) LIMITED. 
TNT REDEVELOPMENTS LIMITED. 
TODAY HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
TWENTY FOUR ON HENRY LIMITED. 
ULTIMATE IRRIGATION LIMITED. 
VACATION GETAWAYS LIMITED. 
VALLEY TAKEAWAYS LIMITED. 
VIDEO CITY (TAURANGA) LIMITED. 
WAIANIWA LOGGING CO LIMITED. 
WAITAKERE WATERBLASTING AND PROPERTY 

MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
WAYNE WOOTTON HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WBB & SLB LIMITED. 
WEBBY INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WILLCOCKS AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED. 
WORKOUT TRAINING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
Y’S PROJECT NZ LIMITED. 
Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, 
written objection to removal of any of the above-named 
companies is delivered to the Registrar by 2 October 2008 
(being not less than 20 working days from the date of this 
notice), the Registrar is required to remove the companies 
from the Register. 
Dated this 4th day of September 2008. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Enquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92061, 
Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds6409 

Aaron Belsham Investments Limited, ASD 
Contracting Limited, Avoca Hotel Limited, AFS 
Groups Limited, Franklin Plumbing Services 
Limited, Franklin Plumbing (Wgtn) Limited, 
Grafta’s Limited, Irwin Builders Limited, J.BE 
Decorators Limited, Key Distribution Limited, 
KRC Logging Limited, Mahina Investments 
No 1 Limited, Loyal Group Logistics, Paipaka 
Fisheries Limited, Pandanus Limited and Simply 
Builders Limited (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
The liquidation of the above-named companies, whose 
registered offices are care of Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
Level 2, Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington, has 
now been completed.  
The liquidator’s final reports and accounts, pursuant to 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), have 
been sent to the Registrar together with requests that the 
companies be removed from the Register. 
Any objections to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar by 26 August 
2008. 
Dated this 26th day of August 2008. 
IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 
ds6291 
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Nagashima Associates (New Zealand) Limited  
(in liquidation), Flowers By Bensons Limited  
(struck off and in liquidation), Te Aho Productions  
Limited (in liquidation), PC Hub Limited  
(in liquidation), Avisam Construction Limited 
(struck off and in liquidation), MLH Engineers 
Limited (struck off and in liquidation), L L 
Distributors Limited (in liquidation), Tender  
Lawn and Garden Car (TLC) Limited  
(in liquidation) and Papakura & District Smash 
Repairs Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Application for Removal of Companies From 
the Register 
The liquidations of the above-named companies have been 
completed and the final reports and statements of receipts 
and payments have been sent to the Registrar, pursuant to 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993, together with a 
request that the companies be removed from the Register 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of the Act, 
must be delivered to the Registrar within 20 working days of 
the date of this notice. 
Dated this 29th day of August 2008. 
HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 
ds6392 

10 Methuen Limited, AbleKiwi Floorsanders 
Limited, Achilles Construction Limited,  
Cosmos Traders Limited, Diamond Construction  
Limited, Franking Machine Sales & Services  
Co. Limited, Grand Slam Projects Limited, 
Manchester Villas Limited, Northland Log  
Haulage (2000) Limited and Topline  
Waterproofing Limited (all in liquidation)  
(“the companies”) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Richard Dale Agnew, 
liquidators of the companies, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
(“the Act”) and having filed with the Registrar our final 
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than 29 September 2008. 
Dated this Tuesday, the 26th day of August 2008. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds6299 

New Cafe Limited, Pertako Limited and 
Preservation and Maintenance Engineering 
Limited (all in liquidation) (“the companies”) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and Colin Thomas McCloy, 
liquidators of the companies, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
(“the Act”) and having filed with the Registrar our final 
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than 29 September 2008. 
Dated this Tuesday, the 26th day of August 2008. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds6300 

Protecon Holdings Limited and Kevin Hay Builders 
Limited (both in liquidation) (“the companies”) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Vivian Judith Fatupaito and John Anthony Waller, 
liquidators of the companies, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
(“the Act”) and having filed with the Registrar our final 
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than 29 September 2008. 
Dated this Tuesday, the 26th day of August 2008. 
VIVIAN FATUPAITO, Liquidator. 
ds6301 

Gateway New Zealand Limited, Keytech  
Systems Limited and Event Vending Services  
Limited (all in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, joint 
liquidators of the above-named companies, whose registered 
offices are situated at Level 16, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations in terms 
of section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove these 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objections to their removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than 2 October 2008. 
Dated this 29th day of August 2008. 
B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.  
ds6411 

Grey Building Contractors Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Grey Building Contractors Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
3 October 2008. 

Dated at Auckland this 1st day of September 2008. 
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VICTORIA TOON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company: 
McDonald Vague, Chartered Accountants, Level 4, 143 
Nelson Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 
6092, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds6417 

Mark One Developments Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Mark One Developments Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given that the undersigned proposes to apply 
to the Registrar of Companies at Auckland, in pursuance of 
section 318 of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318(1)(e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257(1)(b) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than 
22 September 2008. 

Dated this 25th day of August 2008.  
KEVIN GILLIGAN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: PO Box 26022, Epsom, Auckland.  
ds6279 

OVL Builders Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company 
From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Richard Grant Simpson and David Ian Ruscoe, 
liquidators of OVL Builders Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered office is situated at Level 13, AXA Centre,  
80 The Terrace, Wellington, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the 
liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 30 September 2008. 
Dated this 1st day of September 2008. 
RICHARD SIMPSON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Grant Thornton, Level 13, AXA 
Centre, 80 The Terrace (PO Box 10712), Wellington. 
ds6394 

Vogal NZ Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators 
of Vogal NZ Limited (in liquidation), whose registered 
office is situated at Level 16, 7 City Road, Auckland, hereby 
give notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the 
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our 
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the 
company from the New Zealand Register. 

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 30 September 2008. 
Dated this 26th day of August 2008. 
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, Level 16, 
7 City Road, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: PO Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds6322 

South Pacific Shipping Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Gary Traveller and John Anthony Waller, liquidators of 
South Pacific Shipping Limited, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar our final report on the 
liquidation, it is intended to remove the company from  
the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than 3 October 2008. 
Dated this 27th day of August 2008. 
GARY TRAVELLER, Liquidator, South Pacific Shipping 
Limited (in liquidation). 
ds6355 

Pan Properties Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company 
From the Register 
I, Peter Ralph Clarke, liquidator of Pan Properties Limited 
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 
Level 1, 10 College Hill, Ponsonby, Auckland, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having sent to the Registrar of Companies my 
final report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of  
the Act, it is intended to remove the company from the  
New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 29 September 2008. 
Dated this 1st day of September 2008. 
PETER R. CLARKE, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Lay Dodd and Partners, 10 College 
Hill, Freemans Bay, Auckland 1011. Postal Address: PO Box 
90544, Auckland Mail Centre, Auckland 1142. 
ds6432 

Aqua-Antics Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Ann Marie Loudon, liquidator of Aqua-Antics Limited  
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at  
Level 4, James & Wells Tower, 56 Cawley Street, Ellerslie, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with 
the Registrar my final report on the liquidation, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than 26 September 2008. 
Dated this 26th day of August 2008. 
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ANN MARIE LOUDON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: StreetSMART Group Limited, Level 
4, 56 Cawley Street (PO Box 11174), Ellerslie, Auckland. 
ds6357 

Hydraulink Australia Pty Limited 
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal From 
the Register by Transfer of Incorporation 
Hydraulink Australia Pty Limited hereby gives notice that it 
intends, after 30 September 2008 (being a date not less than 
20 working days after the date this notice is published), to 
apply, under section 351 of the Companies Act 1993, to be 
removed from the New Zealand Register of Companies in 
connection with becoming incorporated under the law  
in force in Australia. 
Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
HYDRAULINK AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED. 
ds6405 

Gum View Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Company No.: 130699 
Notice is hereby given that the liquidator’s final report has 
been delivered to the Registrar and that it is now intended to 
remove the company from the New Zealand Register, under 
section 318(1)(e) of the Companies Act 1993, on the 
grounds that the company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, 

and has distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice is given that unless written objection to the removal 
of the company is sent or delivered to the Registrar, 
pursuant to section 321 of the Act, by 29 September 2008, 
the Registrar may remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Christchurch this 25th day of August 2008. 
A. M. OORSCHOT, Liquidator. 
ds6306 

Super City Club Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320(2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318(1)(e) of 
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will remove the 
above-named company from the Register on the grounds 
that the liquidators have completed their duties. 
The liquidators have delivered to the Registrar the documents 
referred to in section 257 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
by 28 September 2008. 
P. G. SARGISON, Joint Liquidator. 
The Registered Office of the Company is Situated at: Gerry 
Rea Partners, 7th Floor, Southern Cross Building, 59 High 
Street, Auckland. 
ds6328 

CESSATION OF BUSINESS IN NEW ZEALAND 
 

Alex Fraser Demolitions Pty. Ltd. 
Notice of Intention to Cease Carrying on Business in 
New Zealand 
Pursuant to section 341(1) of the Companies Act 1993, Alex 
Fraser Demolitions Pty. Ltd., a company incorporated in 
Australia, gives notice that after the expiration of three 

months from the date of this notice it intends to cease 
carrying on business in New Zealand. 
Dated this 29th day of August 2008. 
ROBERT DAVID COCHRAN, Accountant. 
Telephone: (00613) 9827 0000. 
cb6410 

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 
 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-404-5454 
Take notice that on 25 August 2008, an application for 
putting Envirotech Industries Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 22 January 2009 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Kardon Consultants Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Hornabrook Macdonald 
Lawyers, Level 5, 12 O’Connell Street, Auckland (Attention: 
Sarah Phillips). 
Documents for service on the plaintiff may be left at that 
address or may be: 
 (a)  posted to the solicitor at PO Box 91845, Auckland; 

or 
 (b) left for the solicitor at a document exchange for 

direction to DX CP 21015, Auckland. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
SARAH EMILY PHILLIPS, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6436 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on 11 August 2008, an application for 
putting Canterbury Garage Doors (2001) Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on 6 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Gliderol NZ Limited and Victor Doors 
Limited (trading as Gliderol Garage Doors New Zealand), 
whose address for service is at the offices of Sharp Tudhope, 
Lawyers, 35 Grey Street, Tauranga. 
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Documents may be: 

(a)  posted to the solicitor at Sharp Tudhope, Lawyers, 
Private Bag 12020, Tauranga; or 

(b) left for the solicitor at the document exchange 
for direction to Sharp Tudhope, Lawyers, 
DX HP 40049, Tauranga. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
M. B. BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6476 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  
Take notice that on 11 August 2008, an application for 
putting Brown Stone Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 17 December 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Body Corporate 360485, whose address for 
service is at the offices of Grove Darlow & Partners, 
Solicitors, Level 10, WHK Gosling Chapman Tower, 51–53 
Shortland Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitors. 
T. J. G. ALLAN and J. E. M. LETHBRIDGE, Solicitors for 
the Plaintiff. 
aw6342 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  
Take notice that on 14 August 2008, an application for 
putting Cetra Contracts Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 19 December 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Alpha Interiors (Waikato) Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Grove Darlow  
& Partners, Solicitors, Level 10, WHK Gosling Chapman 
Tower, 51–53 Shortland Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
T. J. G. ALLAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6312 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-441-534 
Take notice that on Thursday, 21 August 2008, an 
application for putting Dahiya Enterprises Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Napier. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on Thursday, 18 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 

The plaintiffs are Philip John Alison (trading as Alison 
Orchards), and Philip John Alison, Peter Mark Alison 
and HB Trustees Limited (as trustees of the SJT Trust), 
whose address for service is at the offices of Lowndes 
Jordan, Solicitors, Level 22, The ANZ Centre, 23–29 Albert 
Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiffs’ solicitor. 
M. H. L. MORRISON, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs. 
aw6479 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-404-4866 
Take notice that on 31 July 2008, an application for putting 
BOTB South Island Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.  
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Friday, 21 November 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Worldwide Publishers Limited  
(in liquidation), whose address for service is at the 
offices of Natalie Tabb, Barrister and Solicitor, 35 Isobel 
Road, Greenhithe, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
NATALIE TABB, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6324 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-4700 
Take notice that on 23 July 2008, an application for  
putting Capital + Merchant Group Limited (“the defendant 
company”) into liquidation by the High Court was filed in 
the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Friday, 5 December 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Capital+Merchant Business Investments 
Limited, whose address for service is at the offices of  
its solicitors, Russell McVeagh, Level 30, Vero Centre,  
48 Shortland Street, Auckland (Attention: Sally Fitzgerald). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. E. FITZGERALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6388 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-404-2857 
Take notice that on 19 May 2008, an application for putting 
Manukau Business Park Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 11 September 2008 at 10.00am. 



3608 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 136 4 SEPTEMBER 2008 
 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that date. 
The plaintiffs are Abdul Khalil, Salma Bibi Khalil and 
Marcus Noel Beveridge (as trustees of the Abdul Khalil 
Family Trust), whose address for service is at the offices of 
its solicitors, Queen City Law, Level 8, 203 Queen Street 
(PO Box 6908), Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs’ solicitor.  
STEPHEN CHAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs. 
aw6437 

Advertisement of Application to Put Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-4223 
Take notice that on 8 July 2008, an application to put 
Karapiro Management Limited into liquidation was filed 
in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 31 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Hot Group Limited (trading as Hot 
Creative), whose address for service is at the offices of 
Gaze Burt, Lawyers, 44 Corinthian Drive, Albany, North 
Shore City 0632. Postal Address: PO Box 301251, Albany, 
North Shore City 0752. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
R. M. DILLON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6323 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-4566 
Take notice that on 18 July 2008, an application for putting 
Jane International Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 31 October 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Hertz New Zealand Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Kevin McDonald & Associates, 
Solicitors, Level 11, Takapuna Towers, 19–21 Como Street 
(PO Box 331065 or DX BP 66086), Takapuna, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 486 6827. Facsimile: (09) 486 5082. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
KEVIN PATRICK MCDONALD, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6351 

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up 
of Company 
Take notice that on 25 July 2008, an application for the 
winding up of MCC Construction Limited by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Napier. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Napier on Thursday, 18 September 2008 at 10.00am. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Cowley Refrigeration Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Keesing McLeod, 
Solicitors, 5th Floor, Westfield Tower, 45 Knights Road, 
Lower Hutt.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
J. A. STEELE, for Keesing McLeod, Solicitor for the 
Plaintiff. 
aw5987 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-454-539 
Take notice that on 16 July 2008, an application for putting 
Rangitikei Commodities Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Palmerston North. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Palmerston North on 15 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Greg Smith Excavations Limited, whose 
address for service is at Credit Consultants Debt Services 
NZ Limited, Level 3, 3–9 Church Street (PO Box 213 or 
DX SX 10069), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 470 5972. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6493 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-5145 
Take notice that on 12 August 2008, an application for 
putting The Copper Room Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on 28 January 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Space Industries (1979) Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Carlile Dowling, 
Solicitors, Raffles Street, Napier 4142. Telephone: 
(06) 835 7394. Facsimile: (06) 835 1338. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
CAROL DENISE HALL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6329 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-419-1073 
Take notice that on 8 August 2008, an application for 
putting Azusa Street Limited (trading as Azusa Street 
Trusts) into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the 
High Court at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on 22 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Boulder Planning (Otago) Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Carlile Dowling, 
Solicitors, Raffles Street, Napier 4142. Telephone: 
(06) 835 7394. Facsimile: (06) 835 1338. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
CAROL DENISE HALL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6400 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  
Take notice that on 28 July 2008, an application for putting 
Nerine Nurseries Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Palmerston North. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court 
at Palmerston North on Monday, 15 September 2008 at 
10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Alexander David Goudie, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Langley Twigg Solicitors, 
66 West Quay, Napier. Facsimile: (06) 835 3712.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s counsel. 
Dated this 3rd day of September 2008. 
J. G. KREBS, Counsel for the Plaintiff. 
aw6509 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-488-476 
Take notice that on 16 June 2008, an application for putting 
MVS Limousines Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Whangarei. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at  
Whangarei on Monday, 15 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6341 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-2748 
Take notice that on 12 May 2008, an application for putting 
South Head Ranch Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 11 September 2008 at 10.00am. 

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6339 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-2749 
Take notice that on 12 May 2008, an application for putting 
The Lawn Renovators Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Wednesday, 24 September 2008 at 10.00am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6336 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-3299 
Take notice that on 27 May 2008, an application for putting 
Zhan Holdings Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Wednesday, 24 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6338 
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-3300 
Take notice that on 27 May 2008, an application for putting 
Visualeyes Digital Signage Limited into liquidation by the 
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Wednesday, 24 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6337 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-3310 
Take notice that on 27 May 2008, an application for putting 
Flooring & Carpet Solutions Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, 11 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6407 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-3534 
Take notice that on 13 June 2008, an application for putting 
Optimum Property Solutions Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Friday, 26 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 5–7 Byron Avenue (PO Box 
33150), Takapuna, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 984 1514. 
Facsimile: (09) 984 3116. 

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Michael Kinlim Yan, 
contact details as noted above. 
MICHAEL KINLIM YAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6334 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation  

CIV-2008-404-3131 
Take notice that on 27 May 2008, an application for putting 
Fortune Timber Limited into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Friday, 26 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 17 Putney Way (PO Box 
76198), Manukau, Auckland 2241. Telephone: (09) 985 7274. 
Facsimile: (09) 985 9473. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Sandra Joy North, 
contact details as noted above. 
SANDRA JOY NORTH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6406 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-419-983 
Take notice that on 22 July 2008, an application for putting 
Paddy Smith Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Hamilton. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Hamilton on Monday, 22 September 2008 at 10.45am. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1 Bryce Street (PO Box 
432), Hamilton. Telephone: (07) 959 0373. Facsimile: 
(07) 959 7614.  
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of 
the Court or from the plaintiff by contacting C. D. Astrella 
on telephone (07) 959 0225 in the first instance or the 
plaintiff’s solicitor, Kay S. Morgan, contact details as noted 
above. 
KAY S. MORGAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6441 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2008-412-602 
Take notice that on 28 July 2008, an application for putting 
Signgraphix Limited into liquidation by the High Court 
was filed in the High Court at Dunedin. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Dunedin on Monday, 13 October 2008 at 10.00am. 
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue, 
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Legal and Technical Services, 1st Floor Reception, 224 

Cashel Street (PO Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. 
Telephone: (03) 968 0807. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julie Newton, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIE NEWTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw6384 

PARTNERSHIP NOTICES 
 

Simpson Grierson 
Notice of Partnership Retirement 
The following partner retired from the partnership on 
29 August 2008: 

 Andrew Anthony Botfield Lewis. 
This notice appears as a matter of record.  
SIMPSON GRIERSON. 
pn6330 

OTHER 
 

Voyager Holdings Limited and Money Mart Direct 
(South Island) Limited 
Notice of Proposed Amalgamation 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 221(4) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that: 
The boards of directors of Voyager Holdings Limited and 

Money Mart Direct (South Island) Limited 
(being “the amalgamating companies”) have resolved 
to amalgamate and continue as Voyager Holdings 
Limited (“the amalgamated company”). 

Further, all rights accruing to and all obligations and 
liabilities owing by either of the amalgamating companies 
will, upon amalgamation, become vested in the amalgamated 
company.  
The date the proposed amalgamation is intended to become 
effective is 30 September 2008 (being not less than 
20 working days from the date of this notice). 
Copies of the amalgamation proposal are available for 
inspection by any shareholder or creditor of an amalgamating 
company, or any person to whom an amalgamating company 
is under an obligation, at the registered offices of the 
amalgamating companies during normal business hours. 
Any shareholder or creditor of an amalgamating company, 
or any person to whom an amalgamating company is under 
an obligation, is entitled to be supplied free of charge with 
a copy of the amalgamation proposal upon request to an 
amalgamating company. 
Dated this 29th day of August 2008. 
Signed by: 
THE BOARDS OF DIRECTORS of the amalgamating 
companies. 
ot6368 

Notice Prohibiting Person From 
Managing Companies 
Pursuant to Section 385 of the Companies Act 1993 
To: Andrew Brian Peter McFarland. 
Of: 108 Chapel Road, Flat Bush, Auckland. 
Pursuant to section 385(3) of the Companies Act 1993, 
I, Peter Barker, Deputy Registrar of Companies, hereby 
prohibit Andrew Brian Peter McFarland from being a 
director or promoter of, or being concerned in, or taking 
part, whether directly or indirectly, in the management of 
any company for a period of four years and three months as 
from the date of this notice. 
Dated at Wellington this 12th day of June 2008. 
PETER BARKER, Deputy Registrar of Companies.  
ot6395 

Parkside Developments Limited (subject to deed 
of company arrangement) 
Notice of Execution of Deed of Company Arrangement  
Notice is hereby given that the company executed a deed 
of company arrangement (“DOCA”) on 28 August 2008 and 
a copy of the DOCA has been filed with the Companies 
Office, pursuant to section 239ADY of the Companies Act 
1993. 
A copy of the DOCA may be inspected at the offices 
of Ashton Wheelans & Hegan, Chartered Accountants, 
127 Armagh Street, Christchurch, during normal business 
hours. 
Dated at Christchurch this 29th day of August 2008. 
A. M. OORSCHOT, Deed Administrator. 
ot6435 

 

Land Transfer Act / Joint Family Homes Act Notices 

 

Land Transfer Act Notice 
I hereby give notice of an application lodged with me for the issue of a Computer Freehold Register to the below-named 
applicant, under section 19 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the land described below. Such Computer Freehold Register 
may be issued unless caveat forbidding that same is lodged on or before 6 October 2008. 
Application: 7910101.1. 
Applicant: Barbara Lieselotte Simsch, of 61A Hawkhurst Road, Lyttelton. 
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Description: An estate in fee simple in 299 square metres, being part Lot 1 on a plan lodged for deposit in the Canterbury Land 

District under 397255 being part Rural Section 266 which is part of the land remaining in Deeds Index Volume 1D, folio 
202, such land being land granted to Reverend Benjamin Woolley Dudley by The Canterbury Association Incorporated on 
10 December 1851 and who is recorded as being the documentary owner thereof. 

Dated at the Hamilton Office of Land Information New Zealand this 1st day of September 2008. 
MARTIN COLE, for Registrar-General of Land. 
lt6430 

 

Charitable Trusts Act Notices 
 

Global Connections in Mission 
Notice of Application to Seek Approval of Scheme 
Pursuant to the Charitable Trusts Act 1957 

Notice is hereby given that Global Connections in Mission 
has made application to the High Court at Palmerston North 
for the approval of a scheme. 
The applicant has commenced proceedings seeking approval, 
pursuant to the Charitable Trusts Act 1957, of a scheme 
under which Missionary Funds (N.Z.) (constituted by deed 
dated the 31st day of July 1974) and Missionary Services 
New Zealand (constituted by deed dated the 23rd day 
of June 1995) (together referred to as “the Old Trusts”) 
will be amalgamated into Global Connections in Mission 
(“the Amalgamated Trust Board”) and any bequest or gift to 
any of the Old Trusts will take effect as a bequest or gift 
to the Amalgamated Trust Board (including the bequest 
by the late Norman Lloyd Frederick Mercer, retired, of 
Auckland). 

The date set down for the hearing of the application is 
23 October 2008 at 2.15pm at the High Court, Palmerston 
North. 
Any person desiring to oppose the application is required 
to give notice of their intention to do so to: 
 (a)  the Registrar of the High Court at Palmerston North; 
 (b) the applicant, whose address for service is at 

Fitzherbert Rowe, Solicitors, Floors 7 and 8, State 
Insurance Building, 61–75 Rangitikei Street, 
Palmerston North (Attention: Karina Job); and 

 (c)  the Attorney-General, whose address for service is 
at the Crown Law Office, Unisys House, 56 The 
Terrace, Wellington (Attention: Peter Gunn) 

not less than seven clear days before the above-mentioned 
date for hearing. 
This notice is given by: 
FITZHERBERT ROWE, Solicitors to the Applicant, Global 
Connections in Mission. 
ct6377 

General Notices 
 

Notice of Entry into Possession of  
Mortgaged Properties 
Pursuant to Sections 137, 139 and 156 of the Property  
Law Act 2007  
Notice is hereby given that: 
1. ASL Mortgages Limited, as mortgagee under mortgage 

7299117.18 (“the mortgagee”) over the properties located 
at Lots 1, 6 and 10, 314 Mountain Road, Kaiwaka 
(contained and described in Computer Freehold 
Registers 222347, 222352 and 222356) (North Auckland 
Land Registry) (“the property”), took possession of the 
property from Coastal and Country Lifestyles Limited 
(“the mortgagor”) on 25 August 2008 in accordance 
with section 137(1)(c) of the Property Law Act 2007. 

2. ASL Mortgages Limited, as mortgagee under mortgage 
7280609.7 (“the mortgagee”) over the property located 
at Lot 9, 314 Mountain Road, Kaiwaka (contained and 
described in Computer Freehold Register 222355) 
(North Auckland Land Registry) (“the property”), took 
possession of the property from the Trustees of the 
Jebico Trust (“the mortgagor”) on 25 August 2008 
in accordance with section 137(1)(c) of the Property Law 
Act 2007. 

This notice is given by the solicitors for the mortgagee, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Harkness 

Henry & Co, Solicitors, 7th/8th Floors, KPMG Centre,  
85 Alexandra Street, Hamilton.  
All communications relating to the properties should be: 
 (a)  posted to the solicitor at Harkness Henry & Co., 

Solicitors, Private Bag 3077, Hamilton; or 
 (b) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Harkness 

Henry & Co., Solicitors, on (07) 839 4043. 
Dated at Hamilton this 29th day of August 2008. 
Signed by ASL Mortgages Limited by its solicitors and 
duly authorised agents Harkness Henry & Co: 
KIERAN ANDREW LOMAS. 
gn6416 

Notice of Entry into Possession of  
Mortgaged Property 
Pursuant to Sections 137, 139 and 156 of the Property  
Law Act 2007  
Notice is hereby given that ASL Mortgages Limited, as 
mortgagee under mortgage 6677128.1 (“the mortgagee”) 
over the property located at Unit 7A, 27 George Street, 
Parnell, Auckland (comprised in Computer Unit Title 
Register NA97D/604) (North Auckland Land Registry) 
(“the unit”) entered into possession of the unit on 25 August 
2008 in accordance with section 137(1)(c) of the Property 
Law Act 2007. 



4 SEPTEMBER 2008 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 136 3613 
 
This notice is given by the solicitors for the mortgagee, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Harkness 
Henry & Co, Solicitors, 7th/8th Floors, KPMG Centre,  
85 Alexandra Street, Hamilton.  
All communications relating to the properties should be: 
 (a)  posted to the solicitor at Harkness Henry & Co., 

Solicitors, Private Bag 3077, Hamilton; or 
 (b) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Harkness 

Henry & Co., Solicitors, on (07) 839 4043. 
Dated at Hamilton this 29th day of August 2008. 
Signed by ASL Mortgages Limited by its solicitors and 
duly authorised agents Harkness Henry & Co: 
KIERAN ANDREW LOMAS. 
gn6415 

Notice of Entry into Possession of  
Mortgaged Properties  
Pursuant to Sections 137, 139 and 156 of the Property  
Law Act 2007 
Notice is hereby given that ASL Mortgages Limited 
(“the mortgagee”), in accordance with section 137(1)(c) of 
the Property Law Act 2007, took possession of the 
following properties from Casabella Holdings Limited 
(“the mortgagor”) on 25 August 2008: 
 (a)  As mortgagee under mortgage 7148399.1, the 

property located at Unit 5 and 1/29 share of 
Accessory Unit 48 DP 341310, Shop 5A and 
5B, Casabella Lane, Barton Street, Hamilton 
(contained and described in Computer Unit Title 
Register 169832); 

 (b) As mortgagee under mortgage 7148399.1, the 
property located at Unit 6 and 1/29 share of 
Accessory Unit 48 DP 341310, Shop 6, Casabella 
Lane, Barton Street, Hamilton (contained and 
described in Computer Unit Title Register 169833); 

 (c)  As mortgagee under mortgage 7274271.1, the 
property located at Unit 11, Accessory Unit 34, 
and 1/29 share of Accessory Unit 48 DP 341310, 
Shop 11, Casabella Lane, Barton Street, Hamilton 
(contained and described in Computer Unit Title 
Register 169838); and 

  

(d) As mortgagee under mortgage 7274259.1, the 
property located at Unit 14, 1/2 share Accessory 
Unit 32, and 1/29 share of Accessory Unit 48 
DP 341310, Shop 14, Casabella Lane, Barton 
Street, Hamilton (contained and described in 
Computer Unit Title Register 169841). 

This notice is given by the solicitors for the mortgagee, 
whose address for service is at the offices of Harkness 
Henry & Co, Solicitors, 7th/8th Floors, KPMG Centre,  
85 Alexandra Street, Hamilton.  
All communications relating to the properties should be: 
 (a)  posted to the solicitor at Harkness Henry & Co., 

Solicitors, Private Bag 3077, Hamilton; or 
 (b) transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Harkness 

Henry & Co., Solicitors, on (07) 839 4043. 
Dated at Hamilton this 29th day of August 2008. 
Signed by ASL Mortgages Limited by its solicitors and 
duly authorised agents Harkness Henry & Co: 
KIERAN ANDREW LOMAS. 
gn6413 

 
Notice of Claim 
This notice is pursuant to section 101(2) of the Public Trust 
Act 2001. 
To all creditors and claimants of B.G. King & Associates 

Limited (a company that ceased trading on 9 July 2007 
and was deregistered on 20 February 2008). 

The sum of $14,473.00 has been paid to Public Trust to hold 
in the name of the deregistered company. 
A claim has been lodged by the trustees of the estate of the 
late Barry George King who was the former director and 
shareholder of B.G. King & Associates Limited. 
Public Trust proposes paying the amount of the claim, less 
associated costs, to the trustees of the estate of the late Barry 
George King subject to no notice of a claim being received 
on or prior to 28 September 2008. 
Any persons having any interest in priority to the claimant 
must submit a claim to Public Trust, PO Box 13245 
Tauranga (Attention: Ken Southam) on or prior to the 
above-mentioned date. 
Note: This is the first and only notice of this claim. 
gn6418 

 

Departmental Notices 
 

Agriculture and Forestry 

Animal Products Act 1999 

Notification of Issue of Notices for Export of Live 
Animals and Germplasm Relating to (a) 
Requirements for Issue and Control of Official 
Assurances and (b) Specifications for Recognised 
Agencies and Persons 
Pursuant to section 164(3)(a) of the Animal Products Act 
1999, I give notice of the issue on 1 September 2008, of the 
following notices in relation to the export of live animals 
and germplasm: 

 (a)  The Animal Products (Requirements for Issue and 
Control of Official Assurances) Notice 2008, issued 
pursuant to section 167(1)(k) of the Animal Products 
Act 1999. 

 (b) The Animal Products (Recognised Agencies and 
Persons Specifications) Notice 2008, issued pursuant 
to sections 167(1)(m), (o), (p) and (q) of the Animal 
Products Act 1999. 

The above notices come into force on 1 February 2009 and 
may be viewed at 
 http://www.biosecurity.govt.nz/files/regs/exports/animal

s/glas-oa-notice.pdf 
 http://www.biosecurity.govt.nz/files/regs/exports/animal

s/glas-ra-rp-notice.pdf 
Copies may be obtained by emailing 
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 animalexports@maf.govt.nz 
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2008. 
TIM KNOX, Director, Border Standards, MAFBNZ, 
Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry (acting under delegated 
authority). 
go6477 

Building and Housing  

Building Act 2004 

Notice of Amendment to Compliance Document 
C Fire Safety and Where Material Incorporated by 
Reference is Available for Inspection and Purchase, 
and of Amendment to Compliance Document F7 
Warning Systems 
The following notice, issued by the Department of Building 
and Housing (“DBH”), is to be read in conjunction with the 
DBH notice (go6278) published in the New Zealand Gazette, 
28 August 2008, No. 133, page 3482.  
Further to that notice (go6278) and pursuant to section 
24(1) of the Building Act 2004 (“the Act”), I give 
notice of an amendment to the compliance documents for 
New Zealand Building Code clauses C Fire Safety 
(“Compliance Document C”) and F7 Warning Systems 
(“Compliance Document F7”), which are available for 
download free of charge from the DBH website at 
 www.dbh.govt.nz 
New materials incorporated by reference 
Gazette Notice go6278 erroneously referred to 
AS 1530.7:2007 as being incorporated by reference. 
Pursuant to sections 405 and 410(1)(e) of the Building  
Act 2004 (“the Act”), only the following material will 
be incorporated by reference into the Compliance Document 
C, effective on 1 November 2008: 
  Amendment 1 of AS/NZS 1221:1997  
Amendment to material incorporated by reference 
Pursuant to sections 406(c)(ii) and 410(1)(e) of the Act, 
I give notice that the material previously incorporated by 
reference into Compliance Document C and Compliance 
Document F7, as set out in Column 1 below, will be 
replaced by the material in Column 2: 

Column 1 Column 2 
NZS 4541:2003 NZS 4541:2007 

The changes to material incorporated by reference set out in 
Column 2 and other amendment set out in Gazette Notice 
go6278 will take effect in the amended Compliance 
Document C and Compliance Document F7 on 1 November 
2008.  
Purchase of materials incorporated by reference 
The materials incorporated by reference described above 
may be purchased directly from Standards New Zealand, 
Radio New Zealand House, Level 10, 155 The Terrace 
(Private Bay 2439), Wellington, or online at 
 www.standards.co.nz 
Copies of materials incorporated by reference are also 
available for purchase through all of DBH’s offices.  
Viewing materials incorporated by reference 
Materials incorporated by reference are available for 
inspection free of charge at the DBH national office, Level 
6, 86 Customhouse Quay, Wellington, between the hours of 
8.30am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friday. 

DBH office locations 
The DBH office locations are as follows: 
� National office in Wellington: Level 6, 

86 Customhouse Quay. 
� Auckland office: Level 3, 41 Shortland Street. 
� Manukau office: Level 1, CST Nexia Centre, 

22 Amersham Way. 
� Hamilton office: 2nd Floor, 36 Bryce Street. 
� Wellington office: 60 Oriental Parade. 
� Christchurch office: Level 2, 10 Nelson Street. 
� Porirua Tenancy Services Centre: 1st Floor, 

Housing Corp Building, 1 Walton Leigh Avenue. 
DBH also has tenancy service delivery locations in: 
Whangarei, Henderson, Takapuna, Tauranga, Rotorua, 
Gisborne, Napier, New Plymouth, Palmerston North, Lower 
Hutt, Nelson, Blenheim, Greymouth, Timaru, Dunedin and 
Invercargill. 
To make an appointment at one of these locations to 
purchase material incorporated by reference, freephone 
0800 836 262. 
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of September 2008.  
DAVID KELLY, Deputy Chief Executive, Department of 
Building and Housing. 
go6445 

Notice of Amendment to Compliance Document  
G4 Ventilation and Where Material Incorporated 
by Reference is Available for Inspection  
and Purchase 
The following notice, issued by the Department of Building 
and Housing (“DBH”), is to be read in conjunction with the 
DBH notice (go6277) published in the New Zealand Gazette, 
28 August 2008, No. 133, page 3483.  
Further to that notice (go6277) and pursuant to section 24(1) 
of the Building Act 2004 (“the Act”), I give notice of an 
amendment to the compliance document for New Zealand 
Building Code clause G4 Ventilation (“Compliance 
Document G4”), which is available for purchase from 
Vicbooks, 23 Lambton Quay, Wellington, freephone 
0800 370 370, or for download free of charge from the DBH 
website at  
 www.dbh.govt.nz 
Amendment to material incorporated by reference 
Pursuant to sections 406(c)(ii) and 410(1)(e) of the Act, 
I give notice that the material previously incorporated by 
reference into Compliance Document G4, as set out in 
Column 1 below, will be replaced by the material in Column 
2: 

Column 1 Column 2 
NZS 5261:1996 NZS 5261:2003 

The changes to material incorporated by reference set out in 
Column 2 will take effect in the amended Compliance 
Document G4 on 1 November 2008.  
Purchase of materials incorporated by reference 
The materials incorporated by reference described above 
may be purchased directly from Standards New Zealand, 
Level 10, 155 The Terrace (Private Bag 2439), Wellington, 
or online at 
 www.standards.co.nz 
Copies of materials incorporated by reference are also 
available for purchase through all of DBH’s offices.  
Viewing materials incorporated by reference 
Materials incorporated by reference are available for 
inspection free of charge at the DBH national office, Level 
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6, 86 Customhouse Quay, Wellington, between the hours of 
8.30am to 5.00pm, Monday to Friday. 
DBH office locations 
The DBH office locations are as follows: 
� National office in Wellington: Level 6, 

86 Customhouse Quay. 
� Auckland office: Level 3, 41 Shortland Street. 
� Manukau office: Level 1, CST Nexia Centre, 

22 Amersham Way. 
� Hamilton office: 2nd Floor, 36 Bryce Street. 
� Wellington office: 60 Oriental Parade. 
� Christchurch office: Level 2, 10 Nelson Street. 
� Porirua Tenancy Services Centre: 1st Floor, 

Housing Corp Building, 1 Walton Leigh Avenue. 
DBH also has tenancy service delivery locations in: 
Whangarei, Henderson, Takapuna, Tauranga, Rotorua, 
Gisborne, Napier, New Plymouth, Palmerston North, Lower 
Hutt, Nelson, Blenheim, Greymouth, Timaru, Dunedin and 
Invercargill. 
To make an appointment at one of these locations to 
purchase material incorporated by reference, freephone 
0800 836 262. 
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of September 2008. 
DAVID KELLY, Deputy Chief Executive, Building 
Quality, Department of Building and Housing. 
go6444 

Electricity Act 1992 

Notice of Disciplinary Action Taken by the 
Electrical Workers Registration Board 
The Registrar of the Electrical Workers Registration 
Board (“the Board”), having been directed by the Board, 
in accordance with section 139 of the Electricity Act 1992 
(“the Act”), gives notice of the following registered electrical 
worker having been disciplined by the Board under Part 
11 of the Act, and the effect of the order of the Board under 
section 127 of the Act: 

James Totorewa, of Wellington, registration E20035, 
has been found guilty of a disciplinary offence. The 
Board ordered, pursuant to section 127(2)(h) of 
the Act, that James Totorewa be censured. In 
addition, pursuant to section 127(3) of the Act, James 
Totorewa was ordered to pay a fine of three thousand 
five hundred dollars ($3,500.00). 

N. J .J. SICKELS, Registrar. 
go6442 

Notice of Disciplinary Action Taken by the 
Electrical Workers Registration Board 
The Registrar of the Electrical Workers Registration 
Board (“the Board”), having been directed by the Board, 
in accordance with section 139 of the Electricity Act 1992 
(“the Act”), gives notice of the following registered electrical 
worker having been disciplined by the Board under Part 
11 of the Act, and the effect of the order of the Board under 
section 127 of the Act: 

David John Coveny, of Taupo, registration E3939, has 
been found guilty of a disciplinary offence. The Board 
ordered, pursuant to section 127(2)(g) of the Act, that 
David John Coveny pay a fine of one thousand two 
hundred and fifty dollars ($1,250.00). 

N. J. J. SICKELS, Registrar. 
go6443 

Conservation 

Maori Purposes Act 1931 

Appointments to Lake Okataina Scenic 
Reserve Board 
Pursuant to section 17(1) of the Maori Purposes Act 
1931, His Excellency the Governor-General of New Zealand 
hereby constitutes the Lake Okataina Scenic Reserve Board, 
vests in the board control of the reserves described in the 
Schedule as scenic reserves, and appoints 

Donald Mairangi Bennett 
Katherine (Keita) Emery 
Lawrence Raureti Hemana 
Ruka Hughes 
Manu Hughes Pene 
Rea Anne Rangiheuea 
Derrick Tawa Rikihana 
Wairaka Bernadette Teua 
Conservator, Bay of Plenty Conservancy, ex officio  

to be members of the Lake Okataina Scenic Reserve Board 
for a term of 7 years commencing from 20 August 2008 and 
expiring on 19 August 2015. 
South Auckland Land District—Rotorua District  
Schedule 
1201.7085 hectares, more or less, being Sections 6 and 7, 
Block XVI Rotoiti Survey District. Part Okataina 3, 4, 5, 
6B, 7 and 8 Blocks, situated in Blocks XV and XVI Rotoiti 
and Blocks III, IV and VIII, Tarawera Survey District 
(all New Zealand Gazette, 4 June 1931, No. 45, page 1685). 
SO Plans 24932, 47823 and 49760, ML Plans 14622 and 
8970. 
Given under the hand of His Excellency the Governor-

General, Anand Satyanand, on the 20th day of August 
2008. 

[L.S.] 
STEVE CHADWICK, Minister of Conservation. 
go6508 

Crown Law Office 

Judicature Act 1908 

Appointment of Acting Judge of High Court  
Pursuant to section 11A of the Judicature Act 1908, 
His Excellency the Governor-General of New Zealand, in 
the name and on behalf of Her Majesty The Queen, has been 
pleased to appoint  

The Honourable John William Hansen 
an Acting Judge of the High Court for a term of four 
months, the commission to take effect on 1 September 2008, 
a certificate having been signed by the Chief Justice and the 
Chief High Court Judge that in their opinion it is necessary 
for the due conduct of the business of the Court that an 
Acting Judge be appointed. 
Dated at Wellington this 21st day of August 2008. 
HON DR MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General. 
go6326 
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Economic Development 

Dumping and Countervailing Duties Act 1988 

Reassessment of Anti-dumping Duty: Galvanised 
Wire From South Africa  

Pursuant to section 14 of the Dumping and Countervailing 
Duties Act 1988 (“the Act”), the Minister of Commerce, 
having carried out a reassessment of the anti-dumping duty 
applying to imports into New Zealand of galvanised wire 
from South Africa and having determined a new rate of 
anti-dumping duty applicable to those goods, gives the 
following notice. 

N o t i c e 

Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as 
the “Reassessment of Anti-dumping Duty: Galvanised Wire 
From South Africa”. 

(2) This notice replaces and supersedes all previous notices 
in relation to the subject goods described below in the First 
Schedule. 

(3) Pursuant to section 17 of the Act, the reassessed 
anti-dumping duty, set out in the Second Schedule to this 
notice, shall apply to imports of the goods specified in the 
First Schedule with effect from the day after the date of this 
notice. 

(4) Where the anti-dumping duties imposed as a result of 
this notice are lower than those previously in place, in 
accordance with subsection 14(10) of the Act, importers 
may apply to Customs for a refund of the difference 
between the anti-dumping duties imposed by this notice and 
the anti-dumping duty paid from 18 December 2007. 

Schedules 

First Schedule 

Subject Goods 

The subject goods that the reassessed anti-dumping duty rate 
applies to are described as: 

“Galvanised steel wire of high, medium and low 
tensile strength between 2mm and 4.5mm in diameter, 
but EXCLUDING the following: 

Galvanised steel spring wire AS1472 exceeding 4mm 
in diameter.” 

The goods are currently classified under Tariff Item 
7217.20.10 and Statistical Keys 05L, 07G, 08E, 09C, 11E, 
13A, 15H, 16F, 17D, 18B, 25E, 27A, 28K, 29H, 31K, 33F, 
35B, 36L, 37J and 39E, and Tariff Item 7217.20.90 and 
Statistical Keys 05D, 07L, 08J, 09G, 11J, 13E, 15A, 16K, 
17H and 18F of the Tariff of New Zealand, which 
classification is provided for convenience and Customs 
purposes only, the written description being dispositive. 

Second Schedule 

Amount of Anti-dumping Duty 

The amount of anti-dumping duty to be paid on demand 
in respect of each importation of the subject goods 
imported, or intended to be imported, into New Zealand 

from South Africa, shall be an ad valorem percentage rate 
of 33 percent.  

The ad valorem percentage rate will apply to all imports 
of the subject goods from South Africa on the basis of the 
value for duty (VFD) of the subject goods when imported 
into New Zealand except those supplied by African Gabions 
(Pty) Limited and Finmesa Investment Corporation. 

Dated at Wellington this 18th day of August 2008. 

HON LIANNE DALZIEL, Minister of Commerce. 

Note: A non-confidential version of the Final Reassessment 
Report, which contains details of the conclusions reached, is 
available from the Trade Rules, Remedies and Tariffs 
Group, Competition, Trade and Investment Branch, Ministry 
of Economic Development, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140. 
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Anti-dumping Duties: Notice That Anti-dumping 
Duties on Reinforcing Steel Bar and Coil From 
Thailand May Cease to Apply 

Under section 14(9) of the Dumping and Countervailing 
Duties Act 1988 (“the Act”), anti-dumping duties imposed 
on reinforcing steel bar and coil from Thailand* will cease 
to apply to those goods on 5 March 2009 unless, at that date, 
the goods are subject to review under section 14(8) of the 
Act. 

Any interested party that might request that the Chief 
Executive of the Ministry of Economic Development initiate 
a review before the cessation date referred to above, should 
be aware that positive evidence justifying the need for a 
review must be provided to the chief executive. 

If an application is received which provides positive evidence 
justifying the need for a review, the chief executive 
must undertake and complete a review investigation within 
180 days of initiation, on whether the anti-dumping duties 
should continue to be applied. 

Positive evidence justifying the need for a review would 
need to include reasons for believing that the expiration 
of anti-dumping duties would see the continuation or 
recurrence of dumping of reinforcing steel bar and coil from 
Thailand, and for believing that such dumping would be 
likely to cause the continuation or recurrence of material 
injury to the New Zealand industry producing reinforcing 
steel bar and coil. 

The reasons should be supported by evidence and not be 
based on mere allegations or assertions. 

Further information is available from the Manager, Trade 
Rules, Remedies and Tariffs Group, Competition, Trade and 
Investment Branch, Ministry of Economic Development, 
PO Box 1473, Wellington, or on facsimile (04) 499 8508 
or email 

traderem@med.govt.nz 

Signed at Wellington this 29th day of August 2008. 

ANNE CORRIGAN, Manager, Trade Rules, Remedies and 
Tariffs Group. 

*Refer to “Final Determination of Dumping Investigation: Reinforcing 
Steel Bar and Coil from Thailand” published in the New Zealand Gazette, 
11 March 2004, No. 26, page 610. 

go6401 
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Education 

Education Act 1989 

Replacement Notice—Education (Early Childhood Education Curriculum Framework) Notice 2008* 
Pursuant to section 314 of the Education Act 1989 (as amended by the Education Amendment Act 2006), the Minister of 
Education gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as the Education (Early Childhood Education Curriculum 
Framework) Notice 2008. 
(2) This notice shall come into force on 1 December 2008. 
2. Early Childhood Education Curriculum Framework (“Curriculum Framework”) as set out in clause 6 of this notice is the 
Curriculum Framework prescribed for all licensed early childhood education and care services and certificated playgroups in 
accordance with section 314 of the Education Act 1989. 
3. Every service provider for a licensed early childhood education and care service or certificated playgroup must implement 
the Curriculum Framework in accordance with the requirements (if any) prescribed in regulations made under Part 26 of the 
Education Act 1989. 
4. Licensed early childhood education and care services and certificated playgroups must implement the Principles and the 
Strands, and can opt to use either the English or the te reo M�ori versions set out in Part A or Part B of clause 6, or both. 
K�hanga reo affiliated with Te K�hanga Reo National Trust must implement Part C of clause 6. 
5. The purpose of the Curriculum Framework is to provide the basis and context underpinning specific curriculum regulatory 
requirements in the Education (Early Childhood Services) Regulations 2008 or the Education (Playgroups) Regulations 2008 
relating to the standards of education and care and to the associated curriculum criteria. 
6. The Curriculum Framework: 
Early Childhood Education Curriculum Framework  

PART A PART B PART C 

The Principles Ng� Kaupapa Whakahaere Ng� Kaupapa Whakahaere  
m� te k�hanga reo 

Empowerment 
Early childhood curriculum empowers 
the child to learn and grow 

Whakamana 
M� te wh�riki e whakat� te kaha ki 
roto i te mokopuna, ki te ako, kia 
pakari ai tana tipu 

Whakamana 
M� te wh�riki o Te K�hanga Reo e 
whakat� te kaha ki roto i te mokopuna 
ki te ako, kia pakari ai tana tipu 

Holistic Development 
Early childhood curriculum reflects the 
holistic way children learn and grow 

Kotahitanga 
M� te wh�riki e whakaata te 
kotahitanga o ng� whakahaere katoa 
m� te ako a te mokopuna, m� te tipu o 
te mokopuna 

Kotahitanga 
M� te wh�riki o Te K�hanga Reo e 
whaka�ta te kotahitanga o ng� 
whakahaere katoa m� te ako a  
te mokopuna, m� te tipu o te 
mokopuna 

Family and Community 
The wider world of family and 
community is an integral part of early 
childhood curriculum 

Wh�nau Tangata 
Me whiri mai te wh�nau, te hap�, te 
iwi, me tauiwi, me � r�tou w�hi 
nohonga, ki roto i te wh�riki, hei 
�whina, hei tautoko i te akoranga, i te 
whakatipuranga o te mokopuna 

Wh�nau – Tangata 
Me whiri mai te wh�nau, te hap�, te 
iwi, me tauiwi, me o r�tou w�hi 
nohonga ki roto i te wh�riki o te 
k�hanga reo, hei awhina, hei tautoko i 
te akoranga, i te whakatipuranga o te 
mokopuna 

Relationships 
Children learn through responsive and 
reciprocal relationships with people, 
places and things 

Ng� Hononga 
M� roto i ng� piringa, i ng� 
whakahaere i waenganui o te 
mokopuna me te katoa, e whakat� te 
kaha ki roto i te mokopuna ki te ako 

Ng� Honotanga 
M� roto i ng� piringa, i ng� 
whakahaere i waenganui o te 
mokopuna me te katoa, e whakat� te 
kaha ki roto i te mokopuna ki te ako 

The Strands Ng� Taumata Whakahirahira  Ng� Taumata Whakahirahira  
o te k�hanga reo 

Well-being 
The health and well-being of the child 
are protected and nurtured 

Mana Atua 
Ko t�nei te whakatipuranga o te tamaiti 
i roto i t�na oranga nui, i runga hoki i 
t�na mana motuhake, mana atuatanga 

Mana Atua 
Kia m�hio ki te: 
Whakapono, wairua, 
Aroha, manaaki, whakakoakoa, 
whakahirahira 
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Belonging 
Children and their families feel a sense 
of belonging 

 

Mana Whenua  
Ko te whakatipuranga t�nei o te mana 
ki te whenua, te mana t�rangawaewae, 
me te mana toi whenua o te tangata 

Mana Whenua 
Kia m�hio ki �na t�rangawaewae, ki 
�na marae, ki ng� pepeha o �na iwi 
Kia m�hio ki te mana o ng� awa, 
whenua, o ng� maunga. 
Kia m�hio ki te manaaki, ki te tiaki i te 
whenua 

Contribution  

Opportunities for learning are equitable 
and each child’s contribution is valued 

Mana Tangata  

Ko te whakatipuranga t�nei o te kiritau 
tangata i roto i te mokopuna kia t� 
m�ia ai ia ki te manaaki, ki te tuku 
whakaaro ki te ao 

Mana Tangata 

Kia mohio ki �na whakapapa, ki te 
p�tahi o te wh�nau, ki �na hoa, wh�nau 
wh�nui. 

Kia m�hio ki �na kaum�tua 
Kia m�hio ki a Ranginui raua ko 
Papat��nuku 

Communication 
The languages and symbols of 
children’s own and other cultures are 
promoted and protected 

Mana Reo  
Ko te whakatipuranga t�nei o te reo. 
M� roto i t�nei ka tipu te mana tangata 
me te oranga nui 

Mana Reo 
Kia m�hio i te rangatiratanga, i te tapu 
me te noa o t�na ake reo 
Kia matatau te tamaiti ki te whakahua i 
te kupu 
Kia m�hio ki t�na ao, te ao M�ori 

Exploration 
The child learns through active 
exploration of the environment 

Mana Aot�roa  
Ko te whakatipuranga t�nei o te mana 
rangahau, me ng� m�tauranga katoa e 
p� ana ki te aot�roa me te taiao 

Mana Aot�roa 
Kia m�hio he wairua to ng� mea katoa 

Te whenua 

Te moana 

Te Ao wh�nui 
Ng� whetu, te hau, ng� rakau, ng� 
ng�ngara 

 
Te reo M�ori version 

Part B  Translation 

Ng� Kaupapa Whakahaere The Operating Principles 

Whakamana 
M� te wh�riki e whakat� te kaha ki 
roto i te mokopuna, ki te ako, kia 
pakari ai tana tipu  

Empowerment 
The early childhood curriculum will 
instil in the child the ability to learn, 
so that he/she grows strongly  

Kotahitanga 
M� te wh�riki e whakaata te 
kotahitanga o ng� whakahaere katoa 
m� te ako a te mokopuna, m� te tipu o 
te mokopuna 

Unity 
The early childhood curriculum will 
reflect that all aspects of the child’s 
learning and growing are unified 

Wh�nau Tangata 
Me whiri mai te wh�nau, te hap�, te 
iwi, me tauiwi, me � r�tou w�hi 
nohonga, ki roto i te wh�riki, hei 
�whina, hei tautoko i te akoranga, i te 
whakatipuranga o te mokopuna 

Human Family 
The family, the sub-tribe, the tribe, 
non-M�ori, and the communities they 
live in must be woven into the early 
childhood curriculum, to assist and 
support the learning and development 
of the child 

Ng� Hononga 
M� roto i ng� piringa, i ng� 
whakahaere i waenganui o te 
mokopuna me te katoa, e whakat� te 
kaha ki roto i te mokopuna ki te ako 

Relationships 
Through close connections and other 
relationships between the child and all 
others, the child will have instilled in 
him/her the ability to learn 
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Ng� Taumata Whakahirahira  The Important Levels 
Mana Atua 
Ko t�nei te whakatipuranga o te tamaiti 
i roto i t�na oranga nui, i runga hoki i 
t�na mana motuhake, mana atuatanga 

Spirituality 
This is the development of the overall 
well-being of the child, along with 
their sense of self and spirituality 

Mana Whenua  
Ko te whakatipuranga t�nei o te mana 
ki te whenua, te mana t�rangawaewae, 
me te mana toi whenua o te tangata 

Belonging (to the land) 
This is the development of a sense of 
self, of belonging to the land (“having 
a place to stand”), and indigenousness 

Mana Tangata  
Ko te whakatipuranga t�nei o te kiritau 
tangata i roto i te mokopuna kia t� 
m�ia ai ia ki te manaaki, ki te tuku 
whakaaro ki te ao 

Personal Strength 
This is the development of self-esteem 
in the child, so that he/she can 
confidently care for and contribute to 
the world  

Mana Reo  
Ko te whakatipuranga t�nei o te reo. 
M� roto i t�nei ka tipu te mana tangata 
me te oranga nui 

Language Status 
This is the development of language. 
Out of this will grow personal strength 
and general well-being 

Mana Aot�roa  
Ko te whakatipuranga t�nei o te mana 
rangahau, me ng� m�tauranga katoa e 
p� ana ki te aot�roa me te taiao 

Place of the Natural World 
This is the development of exploration 
and all forms of knowledge about the 
natural world and the environment 

Dated at Wellington this 3rd day of September 2008. 
HON CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Education. 
*This notice replaces the one published in New Zealand Gazette, 24 July 2008, No. 116, page 3072 
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Notice of Direction to Appoint a Limited Statutory 
Manager for the Board of Trustees of Omaio 
School (1859) 
Pursuant to section 78M of the Education Act 1989, I direct 
the Secretary for Education to appoint a limited statutory 
manager for the Omaio School Board of Trustees because 
of the risks to the operation of the school. 
The following functions, powers and duties of the board are 
vested in a limited statutory manager: 
� All functions, powers and duties of the board as an 

employer (whether statutory or otherwise); 
� all functions, powers and duties of the board to manage 

curriculum and assessment practice (whether statutory or 
otherwise); and 

� board organisation and management. 
The limited statutory manager will take office, immediately 
following the term of the current commissioner, on 
26 September 2008. 
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of August 2008. 
HON CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Education. 
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Notice of Dissolution of the Board of Trustees of 
Rodney College (23) and Direction to Appoint  
a Commissioner 
Pursuant to section 78N(1) of the Education Act 1989,  
I hereby dissolve the board of Rodney College and direct 
the Secretary for Education to appoint a commissioner to 
replace that board. 
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of August 2008. 
HON CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Education. 
go6304 

Notice of Appointment of a Commissioner for 
Rodney College (23) 
Pursuant to section 78N(2) of the Education Act 1989,  
I hereby appoint 
 Collene Roche 
as commissioner for Rodney College. 
All functions, powers and duties of the board of Rodney 
College are vested in the commissioner. 
This notice takes effect the day after the date of publication.  
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2008. 
KAREN SEWELL, Secretary for Education. 
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Private Schools Conditional Integration 
Act 1975 

Supplementary Integration Agreement 
Pursuant to section 10 of the Private Schools Conditional 
Integration Act 1975, notice is given that a supplementary 
integration agreement has been signed between the Minister 
of Education on behalf of Her Majesty The Queen, acting 
through the Group Manager, Regional Education, Ministry 
of Education, pursuant to delegated authority, and the 
proprietor of the following school: 
 St Joseph’s School, Fairlie. 
The said supplementary integration agreement was executed 
on 27 August 2008. 
A copy of the supplementary integration agreement is 
available for inspection without charge by any member  
of the public at the regional office of the Ministry of 
Education, 39 Princess Street, Christchurch. 
Dated at Wellington this 27th day of August 2008. 
KATHY PHILLIPS, Group Manager, Regional Education, 
Ministry of Education. 
go6345 
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Environment 

Resource Management Act 1991 

Water Conservation (Buller River) Amendment Order 2008 
ANAND SATYANAND, Governor-General 

ORDER IN COUNCIL 
At Wellington this 1st day of September 2008 

Present: 
HIS EXCELLENCY THE GOVERNOR-GENERAL IN COUNCIL 

Pursuant to sections 214 and 216 of the Resource Management Act 1991, His Excellency the Governor-General, acting on the 
advice and with the consent of the Executive Council, makes the following Order. 
O r d e r 
1. Title—This order is the Water Conservation (Buller River) Amendment Order 2008. 
2. Commencement—This order comes into force 28 days after the date of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette. 
3. Principal order amended—This order amends the Water Conservation (Buller River) Order 2001.* 
4. Waters to be protected—Clause 6(b) is amended by omitting “7” and substituting “11”. 
5. Restriction on damming of waters—Clause 7(1)(a) is amended by omitting “salmonid”. 
6. Restriction on alterations of river flows and form—Clause 8(3) is amended by revoking paragraph (c) and substituting 
the following paragraph: 
 “(c) any change in flow permitted in the Gowan River, item 10 of Schedule 2, must not be: 
 (i) greater than 15% of the naturally occurring instantaneous flow whenever that flow is 16 cumecs or more but less 

than 27 cumecs; or 
 (ii) greater than 25% of the naturally occurring instantaneous flow whenever that flow is 27 cumecs or more; or 
 (iii) greater than 5% of the naturally occurring instantaneous flow whenever that flow is less than 16 cumecs.” 
7. Restrictions on alteration of lake levels—Clause 9 is amended by omitting “22” and substituting “20”. 
8. Requirement to maintain fish passage—Clause 10 is revoked and the following clause substituted:  
  “(10)  No resource consent may be granted or rule included in a regional plan for the waters specified in Schedule 1 or 

Schedule 2 unless that resource consent or rule maintains: 
    (a) adequate natural or artificial passage for trout through those waters where Schedule 1 or Schedule 2 identifies 

trout as an outstanding characteristic or identifies those waters as contributing to outstanding trout fisheries; 
and 

    (b) adequate natural or artificial passage through those waters for those native fish that require such passage 
where Schedule 1 or Schedule 2 identifies native fish as an outstanding characteristic or identifies those 
waters as contributing to outstanding native fisheries. To avoid doubt, reference to native fisheries includes 
eel fisheries.”  

9. Conditions applying to Lake Matiri and Matiri River—(1) Clause 12(3) is amended by inserting “item 1 of” after 
“specified in”. 
(2) Clause 12 is amended by inserting the following subclause after subclause (3): 
  “(4) No resource consent may be granted or rule included in a regional plan for a structure in any of the waters 

specified as item 2 in Schedule 3 unless the structure allows for the passage of eels in both directions.”  
10. Schedule 2 amended—Schedule 2 is amended as follows: 
 (a)  By inserting the following item after item 5: 

“5A Black Valley Stream 
(downstream of GR 
N29 985345) 

Trout spawning habitat cls 7, 8(1), 8(2), 10, 
and 11” 

 (b) By revoking, in item 10, “Rafting” and substituting “Rafting, trout fishery, contribution to outstanding trout fisheries, 
contribution to outstanding eel fishery”. 

11. Schedule 3 amended—Schedule 3 is amended as follows: 
 (a)  by omitting the heading “Protected waters (Lake Matiri)” and substituting the heading “Protected waters (Lake Matiri 

and Matiri River)”; 
 (b) by omitting “charateristics” and substituting “characteristics”;   
 (c)  by inserting the following item: 

“2 Matiri River from the outlets of 
Lake Matiri to the confluence 
with the Buller River 

Contribution to outstanding native 
fishery 

cls 11 and 12” 

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2008. 
REBECCA KITTERIDGE, Clerk of the Executive Council. 
*New Zealand Gazette, 21 June 2001, No. 64, page 1520 (SR 2001/139) 
go6487 
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Fisheries 

Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 
Regulations 1999 

Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) Notice 
(No. 10) 2008 (No. F459) 
Pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Fisheries (South Island 
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999, the Programme 
Manager (Deed of Settlement Implementation Programme) 
at the Ministry of Fisheries (acting pursuant to a delegated 
authority in accordance with section 41 of the State Sector 
Act 1988) gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be 
cited as the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 
Notice (No. 10) 2008. 
(2) This notice shall come into effect on 18 September 2008. 
2. Interpretation—In this notice: 

(a)  “customary food-gathering” has the same meaning 
as defined in the Fisheries (South Island Customary 
Fishing) Regulations 1999. 

(b) “Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki” means the person or 
persons appointed under Regulation 9 or 10 of 
the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 
Regulations 1999 for the management of customary 
food-gathering within an area/rohe moana. 

(c)  “area/rohe moana” means the area from Piopiotahi 
to Tokat� extending seaward to the limit of the 
South Island fisheries waters as defined under 
Regulation 2 of the Fisheries (South Island 
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999, being the 
200 mile limit; and inland to the boundaries defined 
for Te R�nanga o Awarua, Te R�nanga o Oraka 
Aparima, Hokonui R�naka and Waih�pai R�naka in 
the First Schedule of Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu Act 
1996. The area/rohe moana therefore includes South 
Island fisheries waters about and within Rakiura, 
and other offshore islands situated within the 200 
mile limit. 

3. Nomination of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—Te R�nanga 
o Awarua, being the tangata whenua holding manawhenua 
manamoana over the area/rohe moana (as represented by 
Te R�nanga o Ng�i Tahu), has nominated Maureen 
Jones, Graham Metzger, Huhana Morgan, Maria Pera, 
George Ryan, Richard Squires, Phillip Smith and Gail 
Thompson as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for managing 
customary food-gathering within the area/rohe moana for 
further five-year terms. 
4. Appointment of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—On 5 August 
2008, the Associate Minister of Fisheries confirmed, under 
Regulation 9(5) of the Fisheries (South Island Customary 
Fishing) Regulations 1999, the reappointment of Maureen 
Jones, Graham Metzger, Huhana Morgan, Maria Pera, 
George Ryan, Richard Squires, Phillip Smith and Gail 
Thompson as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for managing customary 
food-gathering within the area/rohe moana. The appointments 
are for five years commencing on 18 September 2008. 
5. Power to authorise the taking of fisheries resources 
for customary food-gathering—A Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki 
may authorise any individual to take fisheries resources 
managed under the Fisheries Act 1996 for customary 
food-gathering purposes from within the whole or any part 
of the area/rohe moana for which they have been appointed 
as a Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki. No customary food-gathering of 

fisheries resources may take place in the area/rohe moana 
without an authorisation from a Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki. 
Dated at Nelson this 2nd day of September 2008. 
RAYMOND NECKLEN, Programme Manager (Deed 
of Settlement Implementation Programme), Ministry of 
Fisheries. 
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Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) Notice 
(No. 11) 2008 (No. F460) 
Pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Fisheries (South Island 
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999, the Programme 
Manager (Deed of Settlement Implementation Programme) 
at the Ministry of Fisheries (acting pursuant to a delegated 
authority in accordance with section 41 of the State Sector 
Act 1988) gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be 
cited as the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 
Notice (No. 11) 2008. 
(2) This notice shall come into effect on 18 September 2008. 
2. Interpretation—In this notice: 

(a)  “customary food-gathering” has the same meaning 
as defined in the Fisheries (South Island Customary 
Fishing) Regulations 1999. 

(b) “Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki” means the person or 
persons appointed under Regulation 9 or 10 of 
the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 
Regulations 1999 for the management of customary 
food-gathering within an area/rohe moana. 

(c)  “area/rohe moana” means the area from Piopiotahi 
to Tokat� extending seaward to the limit of the 
South Island fisheries waters as defined under 
Regulation 2 of the Fisheries (South Island 
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999, being the 
200 mile limit; and inland to the boundaries defined 
for Te R�nanga o Awarua, Te R�nanga o Oraka 
Aparima, Hokonui R�naka and Waih�pai R�naka in 
the First Schedule of Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu Act 
1996. The area/rohe moana therefore includes South 
Island fisheries waters about and within Rakiura, 
and other offshore islands situated within the 200 
mile limit. 

3. Nomination of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—The Waih�pai 
R�naka, being the tangata whenua holding manawhenua 
manamoana over the area/rohe moana (as represented by 
Te R�nanga o Ng�i Tahu), has nominated Lavinia (Peggy) 
Peek and Michael Skerrett as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for 
managing customary food-gathering within the area/rohe 
moana for further five-year terms. 
4. Appointment of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—On 14 August 
2008, the Associate Minister of Fisheries confirmed, under 
Regulation 9(5) of the Fisheries (South Island Customary 
Fishing) Regulations 1999, the reappointment of Lavinia 
(Peggy) Peek and Michael Skerrett as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki 
for managing customary food-gathering within the area/rohe 
moana. The appointments are for five years commencing on 
18 September 2008. 
5. Power to authorise the taking of fisheries resources 
for customary food-gathering—A Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki 
may authorise any individual to take fisheries resources 
managed under the Fisheries Act 1996 for customary 
food-gathering purposes from within the whole or any part 
of the area/rohe moana for which they have been appointed 
as a Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki. No customary food-gathering of 
fisheries resources may take place in the area/rohe moana 
without an authorisation from a Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki. 
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Dated at Nelson this 2nd day of September 2008. 
RAYMOND NECKLEN, Programme Manager (Deed 
of Settlement Implementation Programme), Ministry of 
Fisheries. 
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Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) Notice 
(No. 12) 2008 (No. F461) 
Pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Fisheries (South Island 
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999, the Programme 
Manager (Deed of Settlement Implementation Programme) 
at the Ministry of Fisheries (acting pursuant to a delegated 
authority in accordance with section 41 of the State Sector 
Act 1988) gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be 
cited as the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 
Notice (No. 12) 2008. 
(2) This notice shall come into effect on 18 September 2008. 
2. Interpretation—In this notice: 

(a)  “customary food-gathering” has the same meaning 
as defined in the Fisheries (South Island Customary 
Fishing) Regulations 1999. 

(b) “Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki” means the person or 
persons appointed under Regulation 9 or 10 of 
the Fisheries (South Island Customary Fishing) 
Regulations 1999 for the management of customary 
food-gathering within an area/rohe moana. 

(c)  “area/rohe moana” means the area from Piopiotahi 
to Tokat� extending seaward to the limit of the 
South Island fisheries waters as defined under 
Regulation 2 of the Fisheries (South Island 
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1999, being the 
200 mile limit; and inland to the boundaries defined 
for Te R�nanga o Awarua, Te R�nanga o Oraka 
Aparima, Hokonui R�naka and Waih�pai R�naka in 
the First Schedule of Te Runanga o Ngai Tahu Act 
1996. The area/rohe moana therefore includes South 

Island fisheries waters about and within Rakiura, 
and other offshore islands situated within the 200 
mile limit. 

3. Nomination of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—The Tuat�pere 
Wh�nau, being the tangata whenua holding manawhenua 
manamoana over the area/rohe moana (as represented by 
Te R�nanga o Ng�i Tahu through the Oraka-Aparima 
R�naka), and the Oraka-Aparima R�naka, being the tangata 
whenua holding manawhenua manamoana over the area/rohe 
moana (as represented by Te R�nanga o Ng�i Tahu), have 
nominated Neil Herrick and Bob Warren (Tuat�pere 
Wh�nau) and Katherine Barrett-Rawiri, Stewart Bull, Jane 
Davis, Ann Johnstone, Muriel Johnstone, Betty Rickus and 
Robina Thomson as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for managing 
customary food-gathering within the area/rohe moana for 
further five-year terms. 
4. Appointment of Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki—On 14 August 
2008, the Associate Minister of Fisheries confirmed, under 
Regulation 9(5) of the Fisheries (South Island Customary 
Fishing) Regulations 1999, the reappointment of Katherine 
Barrett-Rawiri, Stewart Bull, Jane Davis, Ann Johnstone, 
Muriel Johnstone, Neil Herrick, Betty Rickus, Robina 
Thomson and Bob Warren as Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki for 
managing customary food-gathering within the area/rohe 
moana. The appointments are for five years commencing on 
18 September 2008. 
5. Power to authorise the taking of fisheries resources 
for customary food-gathering—A Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki 
may authorise any individual to take fisheries resources 
managed under the Fisheries Act 1996 for customary 
food-gathering purposes from within the whole or any part 
of the area/rohe moana for which they have been appointed 
as a Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki. No customary food-gathering of 
fisheries resources may take place in the area/rohe moana 
without an authorisation from a Tangata Tiaki/Kaitiaki. 
Dated at Nelson this 2nd day of September 2008. 
RAYMOND NECKLEN, Programme Manager (Deed 
of Settlement Implementation Programme), Ministry of 
Fisheries. 
go6501 

 

Health 
 

Medicines Act 1981 
 

Provisional Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines 
Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or 
use in New Zealand of the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule 
Product: Elaprase 
Active Ingredient: Idursulfase 2mg/mL  
Dosage Form: Concentrate for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pharmacy Retailing (NZ) Limited t/a Healthcare Logistics 
Manufacturers: Baxter Pharmaceutical Solutions LLC, Bloomington, Indiana, United States of America 
 Genzyme Corporation, Allston, Massachusetts, United States of America 
Note: This consent is valid for two years from the date of publication of this notice. 
Product: Isentress 
Active Ingredient: Raltegravir potassium equivalent to Raltegravir 400mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Merck Sharp & Dohme (New Zealand) Limited 
Manufacturer: Merck & Co Inc, Stonewall Plant, Elkton, Virginia, United States of America 
Note: This consent is valid for two years from the date of publication of this notice. 
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Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
JOHN HAZELDINE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation 
given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go6450 

Consent to the Distribution of a Changed Medicine 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the following new medicine which was referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24(5) of the Act and 
is set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule 
Product: Doxine 
Active Ingredient: Doxycycline hyclate 115mg equivalent to doxycycline 100mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited (part of Mylan) 
Manufacturer: Intas Pharmaceuticals Limited, Matoda, Gujarat, India 
Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
JOHN HAZELDINE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation 
given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go6447 

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule 
Product: Cubicin 
Active Ingredient: Daptomycin 350mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited 
Manufacturer: Catalent Pharma Solutions LLC, Albuquerque, New Mexico, United States of America 
Product: Cubicin 
Active Ingredient: Daptomycin 500mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: Novartis New Zealand Limited 
Manufacturers: Catalent Pharma Solutions LLC, Albuquerque, New Mexico, United States of America 
 Hospira, Inc., McPherson, Kansas, United States of America 
Product: Norprolac 
Active Ingredients: Quinagolide hydrochloride 0.0273mg equivalent to 0.025mg quinagolide 
 Quinagolide hydrochloride 0.0546mg equivalent to 0.05mg quinagolide 
Dosage Form: Tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pharmaco (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Novartis Pharmaceuticals UK Limited, Horsham, West Sussex, United Kingdom 
Product: Norprolac 
Active Ingredient: Quinagolide hydrochloride 0.1638mg equivalent to quinagolide 0.15mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pharmaco (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Novartis Pharmaceuticals UK Limited, Horsham, West Sussex, United Kingdom 
Product: Norprolac 
Active Ingredient: Quinagolide hydrochloride 0.0819mg equivalent to quinagolide 0.075mg 
Dosage Form: Tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pharmaco (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: Novartis Pharmaceuticals UK Limited, Horsham, West Sussex, United Kingdom 
Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
JOHN HAZELDINE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation 
given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go6446 

Consent to the Distribution of a New Related Product 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new related product set out in the Schedule hereto: 
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Schedule 
Product: Macleans Extreme Clean Polished Clean 
Active Ingredient: Sodium fluoride 0.221%w/w equivalent to 1000ppm fluoride ion 
Dosage Form: Toothpaste 
New Zealand Sponsor: GlaxoSmithKline (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturer: GlaxoSmithKline Australia Pty Limited, Consumer Healthcare, Ermington, New South Wales, 

Australia 
Dated this 28th day of August 2008. 
JOHN HAZELDINE, Acting Deputy Director-General, Sector Accountability and Funding Directorate (pursuant to delegation 
given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001). 
go6448 

 

Internal Affairs 

Civil Union Act 2004 

Civil Union Celebrants for 2008 Notice No. 16 
Pursuant to the provisions of sections 26 and 27 of the Civil 
Union Act 2004, the following persons have been appointed 
as civil union celebrants for the period 4 September 2008 to 
31 January 2009: 

Nelson, Calvin Clayton, 18A St Leonards Road, 
Devonport, North Shore City, Auckland. 

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2008. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6465 

Marriage Act 1955 

Marriage (Approval of Organisations) Notice No. 20 
Pursuant to the Marriage Act 1955, the Registrar-General  
of Marriages hereby gives notice as follows. 
N o t i c e 
1. This notice may be cited as the Marriage (Approval of 
Organisations) Notice No. 20. 
2. The organisation specified in the Schedule hereto is 
hereby declared to be an approved organisation for the 
purpose of the Marriage Act 1955. 
Schedule 
First Grace Covenant Church in New Zealand (Auckland). 
Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2008. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6467 

Marriage Celebrants for 2008 Notice No. 77 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 11 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 

Lyttle, Donna, 15 Roberts Drive, Cromwell. 
Orr, Janice Marion, 18 The Glade North, Pukekohe. 
Phoenix, Nigel Oscar, 68 Tophouse Road, St Arnaud, 

Nelson. 
Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2008. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6468 

Marriage Celebrants for 2008 Notice No. 78 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 8 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 

Callister, Tad Richards, Church of Jesus Christ of 
Latter-Day Saints. 

Hilbig, Keith Karlton, Church of Jesus Christ of 
Latter-Day Saints. 

Hobbs, Sarah Kathleen, Anglican. 
Mains, Jannette Alice, New Life Churches of 

New Zealand. 
Talamaivao, Lucas Faavesi, Church of Jesus Christ of 

Latter-Day Saints. 
Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2008. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6469 

Marriage Celebrants for 2008 Notice No. 79 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 10 of the Marriage Act 
1955, the following names of marriage celebrants within 
the meaning of the said Act are published for general 
information: 

Jackson, Steven, Christadelphians. 
McStay, Brian William Hugh, Shore Community 

Christian Church. 
Shafee, Mohamed Yoosuf Seyed, New Zealand Muslim 

Association. 
Wakefield, Robert Nicholas, Vision Baptist Church. 
Whatuira, Dennis Jordan, From the Tribe of Judah. 

Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2008. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6470 

Marriage Celebrants for 2008 Notice No. 80 
Pursuant to the provisions of section 13 of the Marriage Act 
1955, it is hereby notified that the following names will be 
removed from the list of marriage celebrants under sections 
8 and 10 of the Act as at 18 September 2008: 

Condie, Spencer Joel, Church of Jesus Christ of 
Latter-Day Saints. 

Liufau, Suni Tagaloa, Church of Jesus Christ of 
Latter-Day Saints. 

Newport, Duane Michael, Jesus First New Zealand. 
Dated at Wellington this 4th day of September 2008. 
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General. 
go6471 
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Justice 

District Courts Act 1947 

Extension of District Court Judge’s Jurisdiction  
Pursuant to section 28B of the District Courts Act 1947,  
His Excellency the Governor-General of New Zealand has 
been pleased to appoint 
 Grant Alistair Fraser, District Court Judge 
to exercise the criminal jurisdiction of the District Courts, 
under Part 2A of the Act, on and from 18 August 2008. 
Dated at Wellington this 18th day of August 2008. 
MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General. 
go6362 

District Courts Act 1947 
Resource Management Act 1991 

Acting District Court Judge Appointed  
Pursuant to section 10A of the District Courts Act 1947, and 
on the recommendation of the Attorney-General, after 
consultation with the Minister for the Environment and the 
Minister of M�ori Affairs, pursuant to section 250 of  
the Resource Management Act 1991, His Excellency the 
Governor-General of New Zealand has been pleased to 
appoint 
 Shonagh Ellen Kenderdine, retired District Court Judge 
to be an Acting District Court Judge, to exercise civil and 
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand for a period of two 
years on and from 7 August 2008 and to be an alternate 
Environment Judge of the Environment Court on and from 
7 August 2008. 
Dated at Wellington this 6th day of August 2008. 
MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General. 
go6333 

Resource Management Act 1991 

Alternate Environment Judge Appointed 
Pursuant to section 250 of the Resource Management Act 
1991, His Excellency, the Governor-General of New Zealand 
has been pleased to appoint 
 Colin John Doherty, District Court Judge of Christchurch 
to be an Alternate Environment Judge of the Environment 
Court.  
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of August 2008. 
MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General. 
go6364 

Sentencing Act 2002 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, orders were made in the Pukekohe District Court 
on 27 August 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicles: 

1991 Holden Commodore, Registration No. PT1296.  
 Against: Zakaria Harvey Winter. 
1998 Mitsubishi Galant, Registration No. AEJ247.  
 Against: Moanaroa Jane Phillips. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 237 0140) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
JANE HANCOCK, Registrar. 
go6420 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 
on 27 August 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1993 Toyota Windom, Registration No. XY4491.  
 Against: Lisa Catherine Giles. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
RENEE CHASE, Deputy Registrar.  
go6371 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 
on 28 August 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1994 Toyota Celica, Registration No. TO6314.  
 Against: Pat Kipa Tauwhare Albert. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
RENEE CHASE, Deputy Registrar.  
go6381 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Rotorua District Court 
on 31 July 2008, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1996 Mitsubishi Magna, Registration No. UH6733.  
 Against: Charles Roland Jones. 

Any person having a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 921 7400) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
K. ONEKAWA, Deputy Registrar. 
go6421 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, orders were made in the Rotorua District Court 
on 27 August 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicles: 

1990 Toyota Corolla, Registration No. PR6005.  
 Against: Zachariah Wiki.  
1993 Nissan Prairie, Registration No. AGP939.  
 Against: Terrence Anthony Rangi Kuru-Hoani.  
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Any person having a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 921 7400) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
K. ONEKAWA, Deputy Registrar. 
go6367 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Hamilton District Court 
on 16 May 2007, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1995 Toyota Cynos, Registration No. AMG204.  
 Against: Angela Pauline Stephens. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 957 7700) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
SIERA PETERU, Deputy Registrar. 
go6453 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Hamilton District Court 
on 2 May 2008, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1992 Mazda AZ3, Registration No. YJ2423.  
 Against: Jason Garry Haigh Nicholson. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 957 7700) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
SIERA PETERU, Deputy Registrar. 
go6455 

Orders for Confiscation of Motor Vehicles 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, orders were made in the Hawera District Court 
on 18 August 2008, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicles: 

1994 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. BTD988.  
 Against: Daniel Blair Cowley.  
1995 Holden Acclaim, Registration No. EAG313.  
 Against: Hayden James Scott.  

Anyone who has a legal interest in these vehicles should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 278 2080) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicles. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
KYLE FINDERUP, Deputy Registrar. 
go6474 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the New Plymouth District 
Court on 22 August 2008, for the confiscation of the 
following motor vehicle: 

1988 Honda Accord, Registration No. UB7514.  
 Against: Basil John King. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 968 6500) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
CHRISTY MCLAUGHLIN, Deputy Registrar. 
go6352 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the New Plymouth District 
Court on 28 August 2008, for the confiscation of the 
following motor vehicle: 

1987 Mitsubishi Sigma, Registration No. SE6479.  
 Against: Te Napi Thomas Crean. 

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 968 6500) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
CHRISTY MCLAUGHLIN, Deputy Registrar. 
go6412 

Public Trust 

Public Trust Act 2001 

The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates 
Notice 4 September 2008 
The following notice is given pursuant to section 50 of the 
Public Trust Act 2001 (“the Act”). 
N o t i c e  
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be 
cited as the Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates 
Notice 4 September 2008. 
(2) The determinations and revocation in this notice take 
effect from and including 3 September 2008. 
2. Interpretation—(1) Unless the context otherwise 
requires: 

“agency deposit” means a deposit (not being an 
investment deposit) held as agent or attorney; 

“call deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit, 
a special deposit or a trust deposit) held in the ordinary 
course of administration, and determined by Public Trust 
to be held at call;  

“deposit” means a sum of money held by Public Trust 
belonging to any estate, which money for the time being 
forms part of the Common Fund; 

“investment deposit” means a deposit held at call or 
otherwise as an investment under section 51 of the Act;  

“protection deposit” means a deposit, held at call, of 
tuition, boarding, accommodation or other fees by or  
on behalf of a student enrolled at a private training 
establishment within the meaning of Part 18 of the 
Education Act 1989; 
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“special deposit” means a deposit held other than at call 
on behalf of the Crown, or any local authority within the 
meaning of the Local Government Act 1974; 

“trust deposit” means a deposit (not being an agency 
deposit, an investment deposit, a protection deposit or a 
special deposit) held on trust: 

 (i) for persons not of full age or capacity; or 

 (ii) for beneficiaries not entitled to payment at call; or 

 (iii) otherwise than at call. 

(2) Expressions defined in the Act have the same meaning in 
this notice as they do in the Act. 

3. Rates of Common Fund interest—(1) The rate 
of Common Fund interest on deposits (other than 
investment deposits repayable at the end of fixed term or 
protection deposits) shall be that specified in Schedule 1 for 
the appropriate type of deposits.  

(2) The rate of Common Fund interest on each protection 
deposit associated with a particular private training 
establishment shall be that specified in Schedule 2 for the 
appropriate dollar range of the total of those deposits. 

(3) The rate of Common Fund interest payable on 
investment deposits repayable at the end of a fixed term 
shall be that specified in Schedule 3 for the appropriate 
interest payment frequency, term and dollar range. 

(4) Despite subparagraph (1), the rate of Common Fund 
interest payable on deposits made pursuant to an enactment 
shall be the rate (if any) specified in the enactment. 

(5) Despite subparagraphs (1), (2) and (3), in particular 
cases or classes of case, Public Trust and the depositor may 
agree on a rate of interest payable on investment deposits, 
protection deposits or special deposits that is different from 
the rate specified in Schedules 1, 2, or 3 and the agreed rate 
then applies. 

4. Revocation of notice and transitional provisions— 
(1) The Public Trust Common Fund Interest Rates Notice  
21 August 2008 is revoked. 

(2) The rates of interest specified in Schedules 1 and 2 to this 
notice do not apply to any period that ends with 2 September 
2008 but otherwise operate as from 3 September 2008. 

(3) The rates of interest specified in Schedule 3 to this notice: 

 (i) do not apply to investment deposits repayable at  
the end of a fixed term that commenced prior to  
3 September 2008; but 

 (ii) do apply to investment deposits repayable at the 
end of a fixed term that commenced on or after  
3 September 2008. 

Schedule 1 
Rates of interest payable on deposits (other than 
investment deposits repayable at the end of fixed term 
or protection deposits) 

 % p.a.

Agency deposits 5.70

Call deposits 3.50

Investment deposits at call 5.70

Special deposits (effective 16 June 2008) 8.40

Trust deposits 5.70

Schedule 2 

Rates of interest payable on each protection deposit 
associated with a particular private training establishment  

 % p.a.

Total deposits do not exceed $350,000  6.40

Total deposits in range $350,001 to $1,000,000 6.80

Total deposits in range $1,000,001 to $3,000,000 7.20

Total deposits exceed $3,000,001 7.70

Schedule 3 

Rates of interest payable on investment deposits repayable 
at the end of a fixed term 

Interest payable on maturity, monthly or quarterly 

 
$5,000-
$9,999
% p.a.

$10,000- 
$49,999 

% p.a. 

$50,000-
$249,999

% p.a.
$250,000+

% p.a.

 3 mths 5.50 7.15 7.15 7.15

 6 mths 5.50 7.60 7.60 7.60

 9 mths 5.50 7.40 7.40 7.40

 1 yr 5.50 7.20 7.20 7.20

18 mths 5.50 7.00 7.00 7.00

24 mths 5.50 6.90 6.90 6.90

30 mths 5.50 6.80 6.80 6.80

36 mths 5.50 6.80 6.80 6.80

 4 yrs 5.50 6.75 6.75 6.75

 5 yrs 5.50 6.70 6.70 6.70

Interest payable monthly and quarterly 

 $20,000-$49,999 
% p.a. 

$50,000-$249,999
% p.a.

$250,000+
% p.a.

 6 mths 7.60 7.60 7.60

 9 mths 7.40 7.40 7.40

 1 yr 7.20 7.20 7.20

18 mths 7.00 7.00 7.00

24 mths 6.90 6.90 6.90

30 mths 6.80 6.80 6.80

36 mths 6.80 6.80 6.80

 4 yrs 6.75 6.75 6.75

 5 yrs 6.70 6.70 6.70

Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of September 2008. 

MICHELLE OLBRICHT, Secretary of the Pricing 
Committee, Public Trust. 
go6490 
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Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 
 

Environmental Risk Management Authority 

Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act 1996 

Determination of New Organisms 
Pursuant to section 26 of the Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act 1996, the Environmental Risk Management 
Authority hereby determines that non-genetically modified cell lines derived from 

Chlorocebus aethiops (Linnaeus, 1758); synonym Cercopithecus aethiops 
are not new organisms. 
Dated at Wellington this 20th day of August 2008. 
DR MAX SUCKLING, Chair, Decision-making Committee of the Authority. 
au6325 

Land Notices 
 

Public Works Act 1981 

Notice of Intention to Take Land for Road— 
State Highway 2, Featherston–Greytown, South 
Wairarapa District 
Notice is hereby given that the Crown, under the provisions 
of section 23 of the Public Works Act 1981, proposes to 
take the land described in the Schedule hereto (“the land”). 
The land described in the Schedule to this notice is required 
for road, namely for the State Highway 2, Featherston–
Greytown Northbound passing lane. 
The intended taking is considered reasonably necessary to 
improve traffic flow and reduce traffic congestion. 
All practicable alternatives were considered. 
The owner of the land and those persons with a registered 
interest in it have been served with notice of the Crown’s 
intention to take their land and their right to object. 
Any other person having the right to object may send 
a written objection to the Registrar, Environment Court, 
Level 5, District Court Building, Ballance Street (PO Box 
5027), Wellington, within 20 working days after the date of 
publication of this notice. 
If any objection is made in accordance with this notice, a 
public hearing will be held with the right of the objector to 
appear and be heard personally unless the objector otherwise 
requires and each objector will be informed of the time and 
place of the hearing. 
Any person requiring further information in respect of this 
advice should contact Kris Connell, The Property Group 
Limited, Level 10, TeRenCo Finance House, 86–96 Victoria 
Street (PO Box 2874), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 470 6110.  
Wellington Land Registry—South Wairarapa District 
Schedule 
0.2817 hectares, being part of Part Lot 2 DP 16154 
(part Computer Freehold Register WN823/94); shown as 
Section 1 on SO 409184. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
DAVID PARKER, Minister for Land Information.  
ln6424 

Notice of Intention to Take Land for Road— 
State Highway 2, Featherston–Greytown, South 
Wairarapa District 
Notice is hereby given that the Crown, under the provisions 
of section 23 of the Public Works Act 1981, proposes to 
take the land described in the Schedule hereto (“the land”). 
The land described in the Schedule to this notice is required 
for road, namely for the State Highway 2, Featherston–
Greytown Northbound passing lane. 
The intended taking is considered reasonably necessary to 
improve traffic flow and reduce traffic congestion. 
All practicable alternatives were considered. 
The owner of the land and those persons with a registered 
interest in it have been served with notice of the Crown’s 
intention to take their land and their right to object. 
Any other person having the right to object may send 
a written objection to the Registrar, Environment Court, 
Level 5, District Court Building, Ballance Street (PO Box 
5027), Wellington, within 20 working days after the date of 
publication of this notice. 
If any objection is made in accordance with this notice, a 
public hearing will be held with the right of the objector to 
appear and be heard personally unless the objector otherwise 
requires and each objector will be informed of the time and 
place of the hearing. 
Any person requiring further information in respect of this 
advice should contact Kris Connell, The Property Group 
Limited, Level 10, TeRenCo Finance House, 86–96 Victoria 
Street (PO Box 2874), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 470 6110.  
Wellington Land Registry—South Wairarapa District 
Schedule 
0.2530 hectares, being part of Part Lot 1 DP 16154 
(part Computer Freehold Register 213803); shown as 
Section 4 on SO 409184. 
0.2367 hectares, being part of Part Section 1 SO 34411 
(part Computer Freehold Register 213803); shown as 
Section 5 on SO 409184. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
DAVID PARKER, Minister for Land Information.  
ln6423 
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Notice of Intention to Take Land for Road— 
State Highway 2, Featherston–Greytown, South 
Wairarapa District 
Notice is hereby given that the Crown, under the provisions 
of section 23 of the Public Works Act 1981, proposes to 
take the land described in the Schedule hereto (“the land”). 
The land described in the Schedule to this notice is required 
for road, namely for the State Highway 2, Featherston–
Greytown Northbound passing lane. 
The intended taking is considered reasonably necessary to 
improve traffic flow and reduce traffic congestion. 
All practicable alternatives were considered. 
The owner of the land and those persons with a registered 
interest in it have been served with notice of the Crown’s 
intention to take their land and their right to object. 
Any other person having the right to object may send 
a written objection to the Registrar, Environment Court, 
Level 5, District Court Building, Ballance Street (PO Box 
5027), Wellington, within 20 working days after the date of 
publication of this notice. 
If any objection is made in accordance with this notice, a 
public hearing will be held with the right of the objector to 
appear and be heard personally unless the objector otherwise 
requires and each objector will be informed of the time and 
place of the hearing. 
Any person requiring further information in respect of this 
advice should contact Kris Connell, The Property Group 
Limited, Level 10, TeRenCo Finance House, 86–96 Victoria 
Street (PO Box 2874), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 470 6110.  
Wellington Land Registry—South Wairarapa District 
Schedule 
0.0097 hectares, being part of Part Lot 3 DP 16154 
(part Computer Freehold Register WN603/122); shown as 
Section 2 on SO 409184. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
DAVID PARKER, Minister for Land Information.  
ln6422 

Notice of Intention to Take Land for Road— 
State Highway 2, Featherston–Greytown, South 
Wairarapa District 
Notice is hereby given that the Crown, under the provisions 
of section 23 of the Public Works Act 1981, proposes to 
take the land described in the Schedule hereto (“the land”). 
The land described in the Schedule to this notice is required 
for road, namely for the State Highway 2, Featherston–
Greytown Northbound passing lane. 
The intended taking is considered reasonably necessary to 
improve traffic flow and reduce traffic congestion. 
All practicable alternatives were considered. 
The owner of the land and those persons with a registered 
interest in it have been served with notice of the Crown’s 
intention to take their land and their right to object. 
Any other person having the right to object may send 
a written objection to the Registrar, Environment Court, 
Level 5, District Court Building, Ballance Street (PO Box 
5027), Wellington, within 20 working days after the date of 
publication of this notice. 
If any objection is made in accordance with this notice, a 
public hearing will be held with the right of the objector to 
appear and be heard personally unless the objector otherwise 
requires and each objector will be informed of the time and 
place of the hearing. 

Any person requiring further information in respect of this 
advice should contact Kris Connell, The Property Group 
Limited, Level 10, TeRenCo Finance House, 86–96 Victoria 
Street (PO Box 2874), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 470 6110.  
Wellington Land Registry—South Wairarapa District 
Schedule 
0.0221 hectares, being part of Part Lot 2 DP 352112 
(part Computer Freehold Register 213804); shown as 
Section 3 on SO 409184. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
DAVID PARKER, Minister for Land Information.  
ln6425 

Severance Taken—State Highway 18, Upper 
Harbour Drive, North Shore City 
Pursuant to section 119(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be taken as severance and shall remain vested in the Crown 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
Schedule 
Severance 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

7771 Part Lot 11 DP 105188; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 406030 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA58A/201), subject to certificate C658670.1. 

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1999/5235) 
ln6369 

Land Declared Road and Land Set Apart for Use in 
Connection With a Road (Segregation Strip)—State 
Highway 18, Greenhithe, North Shore City 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, pursuant 
to section 88(2) of the Government Roading Powers Act 
1989, becomes road, limited access road and State highway 
and shall vest in the Crown; 
 (b) Pursuant to section 52(1), declares the land described 
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be set apart for  
use in connection with a road (segregation strip) and shall 
remain vested in the Crown 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
North Auckland Land District—North Shore City 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Road (State Highway) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

7305 Part Lot 11 DP 105188; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 406030 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA58A/201). 
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Second Schedule 
Land Set Apart for Use in Connection With a Road 
(Segregation Strip) 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

9 Part Lot 11 DP 105188; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 406030 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA58A/201). 

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1999/5235) 
ln6370 

Land Acquired for Education Purposes—Te Kowhai 
School, Waikato District 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald 
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that, 
an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the 
portion of land described in the Schedule to this notice is 
hereby acquired for education purposes and shall vest in 
Her Majesty The Queen on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
Schedule 
Land Acquired for Education Purposes 

Area 
 m2 Description 

566 Part Lot 24 DP S79015; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 387989 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA63A/919). 

Dated at Wellington this 1st day of September 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2004/10099) 
ln6485 

Road Realignment—Ngahape Road,  
Otorohanga District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice (excluding mineral 
interests reserved by section 59 of the Land Act 1948) to be 
road vested in the Otorohanga District Council. 
 (b) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be road vested in the 
Otorohanga District Council. 
 (c)  Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the road 
described in the Third Schedule to this notice to be stopped 
and amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register SA47A/538. 
 (d) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the road 
described in the Fourth Schedule to this notice to be stopped 
and amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register SA11C/168, subject to mortgages B099595.2 and 
H938399.5. 
 (e)  Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the road 
described in the Fifth Schedule to this notice to be stopped 
and amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register 386257 subject to mortgage 782065.1. 
 (f)  Pursuant to section 119, declares the severance 
described in the Sixth Schedule to this notice to be taken and 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
SA11C/168 subject to mortgages B099595.2 and H938399.5. 

 (g) Pursuant to section 119, declares the severance 
described in the Seventh Schedule to this notice to be taken 
and amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register SA47A/538. 
 (h) Pursuant to section 119, declares the severance 
described in the Eighth Schedule to this notice to be taken 
and vested in the Otorohanga District Council. 
 (i)  Pursuant to section 119, declares the severance 
described in the Ninth Schedule to this notice to be taken 
and amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register 386257 subject to mortgage 782065.1. 
 (j)  Pursuant to section 119, declares the severance 
described in the Tenth Schedule to this notice to be taken 
and amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register 386257 subject to mortgage 782065.1. 
South Auckland Land District—Otorohanga District 
First Schedule 
Land for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1851
(0a1r33.2p) 

Part Lot 1 DP S53191; shown coloured sienna on 
SO 47137 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA47A/538). 

Second Schedule 
Land for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2509
(0a2r19.2p) 

Part Lot 3 DP 29287; shown coloured yellow on 
SO 47137 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA11C/168). 

2079
(0a2r02.2p) 

Part Lot 1 DP 389404 (formerly Part Lot 1 
DP S13390; shown coloured blue on SO 47137 
(part Computer Freehold Register 357811). 

Third Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1661
(0a1r25.7p) 

Adjoining or passing through Part Lot 1 
DP S53191 and Part Lot 3 DP 29287; shown 
coloured green on SO 47137. 

Fourth Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2023
(0a2r00.0p) 

Adjoining or passing through Part Lot 3 
DP 29287 and Part Lot 1 DP S53191; shown 
coloured green on SO 47137. 

Fifth Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2896
(0a2r34.5p) 

Adjoining or passing through Lot 1 DP 396873; 
shown coloured green on SO 47137. 

Sixth Schedule 
Severance to be Taken and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

103
(0a0r04.1p) 

Part Lot 1 DP S53191; shown coloured sienna 
and edged sienna on SO 47137 (part Computer 
Freehold Register SA47A/538). 
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Seventh Schedule 
Severance to be Taken and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

680 
(0a0r26.9p) 

Part Lot 3 DP 29287; shown coloured yellow and 
edged yellow on SO 47137 (part Computer 
Freehold Register SA11C/168). 

Eighth Schedule 
Severance to be Taken  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

442 
(0a0r17.5p) 

Part Lot 3 DP 29287; shown coloured yellow and 
edged yellow on SO 47137 (part Computer 
Freehold Register SA11C/168). 

Ninth Schedule 
Severance to be Taken and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

652 
(0a0r25.8p) 

Part Lot 3 DP 29287; shown coloured yellow and 
edged yellow on SO 47137 (part Computer 
Freehold Register SA11C/168). 

Tenth Schedule 
Severance to be Taken and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

247 
(0a0r09.8p) 

Part Lot 1 DP 389404 (formerly Part Lot 1 
DP S13390); shown coloured blue and edged 
blue on SO 47137 (part Computer Freehold 
Register 357811). 

Dated at Wellington this 29th day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2007/12325)  
ln6484 

Land Acquired for Road—State Highway 30, 
Rotorua District 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald 
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that, 
agreements to that effect having been entered into, the 
portions of land described in the Schedule to this notice are 
hereby acquired for road and vested in the Rotorua District 
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette. 
South Auckland Land District—Rotorua District 
Schedule 
Land Acquired for Road 

Area 
 m2 Description 

16 Part Lot 5 DP 22120 (Computer Freehold 
Register SA637/132); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 408696. 

39 Part Lot 4 DP 22120 (Computer Freehold 
Register SA663/27); shown as Section 2 on 
SO 408696. 

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10905) 
ln6331 

Land Acquired for Soil Conservation and River 
Control—Ngaruroro River, Hastings District 
Pursuant to section 20(1) of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that effect having 
been entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice is acquired for soil conservation and river control and 
vested in the Hawke’s Bay Regional Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
Hawke’s Bay Land District—Hastings District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

4.6622 Part Lot 1 DP 27014; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 401500 (part Computer Freehold Register 
HBW3/294). 

Dated at Wellington this 27th day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10893) 
ln6366 

Land Declared Road—Halswell Junction Road, 
Christchurch City 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be road which, pursuant to section 60(2) of the Government 
Roading Powers Act 1989, forms part of the State highway 
and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City Council 
Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0016 Part Lot 2 DP 317627; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 406188 (part Computer Freehold Register 
69238). 

Dated at Wellington this 28th day of August 2008. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2007/12493) 
ln6498 

Road Stopped and Amalgamated—Totara 
North Road, Far North District 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works 
Act 1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for 
Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares the portion of road described in 
the Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to 
section 120(3), amalgamated with the land in Computer 
Freehold Register NA50D/1080 limited. 
North Auckland Land District—Far North District 
Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

Area 
 m2 Description 

2348 Adjoining or passing through Lot 1 DP 94545, 
Lot 1 DP 51706 and Lot 6 DP 39036; shown as 
Section 1 on SO 381986. 
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Dated at Auckland this 18th day of August 2008. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10885) 
ln6163 

Road Realignment—Walters Road, Waipu 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, 
Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 20, declares that, agreements to 
that effect having been entered into, the land described in 
the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for road 
and vested in the Whangarei District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette. 
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portions of road described in the Second and Third 
Schedules to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to 
section 120(3): 
 (i) the areas described in the Second Schedule 

amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register NA935/85, subject to mortgage 6494315.6. 

 (ii) the area described in the Third Schedule 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register NA95C/947, subject to mortgage 
D337863.2. 

 (c)  Declares the land described in the Fourth and Fifth 
Schedules to this notice to be taken, under section 119, and: 
 (i) the area described in the Fourth Schedule 

amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register NA935/85, subject to mortgage 6494315.6. 

 (ii) the area described in the Fifth Schedule amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
NA95C/947, subject to mortgage D337863.2. 

North Auckland Land District—Whangarei District 
First Schedule 
Land Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3256 Part Allotment 269, Parish of Waipu; shown as 
Section 1 on SO 395285 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA95C/947). 

122 Part Allotment 269, Parish of Waipu; shown as 
Section 8 on SO 395285 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA95C/947). 

2574 Part Allotment 270, Parish of Waipu; shown as 
Section 4 on SO 395285 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA935/85). 

Second Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3511 Adjoining or passing through part Allotments 
269 and 270, Parish of Waipu; shown as Section 
2 on SO 395285. 

166 Adjoining or passing through part Allotment 
270, Parish of Waipu; shown as Section 7 on 
SO 395285. 

Third Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3900 Adjoining or passing through part Allotments 
269 and 270, Parish of Waipu; shown as Section 
5 on SO 395285. 

Fourth Schedule 
Severance Taken and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

411 Part Allotment 269, Parish of Waipu; shown as 
Section 3 on SO 395285 (part Computer Register 
NA95C/947). 

Fifth Schedule 
Severance Taken and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1284 Part Allotment 270, Parish of Waipu; shown as 
Section 6 on SO 395285 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA935/85). 

Dated at Auckland this 15th day of August 2008. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10915) 
ln6372 

 

Reserves Act 1977 

Corrigendum—Declaration That Land is a 
Reserve—Waikari Village Green, Princes 
Street, Waikari 
In the notice with the above heading published in the  
New Zealand Gazette, 28 August 2008, No. 133, page 3508, 
please delete  
 “, for the Minister for Land Information” 
Dated at Christchurch this 2nd day of September 2008. 
CHERYL COLLEY. 
(DOC DO PAR-12-02-10) 
ln6507 

Classification of a Reserve and Appointment of the 
Rodney District Council to Control and Manage 
Two Reserves 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservation Support 
Manager for the Auckland Conservancy of the Department 
of Conservation classifies the reserve as a recreation reserve 
described in the First Schedule and further appoints the 
Rodney District Council to manage the reserve described in 
the First Schedule as a recreation reserve and the reserve 
described in the Second Schedule as a historic reserve. 
North Auckland Land District—Rodney District 
First Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3360 Section 1 SO 70472 (all Computer Interest 
Register 359999), subject to the Reserves Act 
1977 (all Gazette Notice 7395044.1 – all
New Zealand Gazette, 17 May 2007, No. 52, 
page 1403). 

Second Schedule 
 Area 
 m2 Description 

607 Lot 3 DP 54387 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA588/195), limited as to parcels 
(cancelled), subject to the Reserves Act 1977
(all Gazette Notice C870886.1 – all New Zealand 
Gazette, 6 July 1995, No. 67, 1788), subject to 
the easements created by conveyance 400176 
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together with certain rights created in and by 
conveyances 134766 and 134767. 

Dated at Auckland this 28th day of August 2008. 
P. J. TUINDER. 
(DOC PAD-02-03-06-01) 
ln6475 

Change of Purpose and Union of Reserves 
Pursuant to sections 24A and 52 of the Reserves Act 1977, 
the Marlborough District Council hereby notifies that a 
resolution was adopted by the Marlborough District Council 
at its meeting on 7 August 2008 changing the purposes of 
the reserves described in the Schedule hereto to local 
purpose (community buildings) reserve and furthermore 
declares that, on and after the date of publication of this 
notice and in exercise of the powers conferred on it by 
delegation under the Reserves Act 1977, the reserves 
described in the Schedule shall be united to form one 
reserve. 
Marlborough Land District—Marlborough District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

104 Part Section 484 Town of Picton. Classified as 
local purpose reserve (Borough Depot) by part 
Gazette Notice 113373.6 (part New Zealand 
Gazette, 24 February 1983, No. 23, page 495) 
and corrigendum Gazette Notice 113373.7 
(all New Zealand Gazette, 30 March 1983, 
No. 42, page 913). 

2557 Part Section 1153 Town of Picton. Contained in 
all Computer Freehold Register MB1B/113. 
Classified as local purpose reserve (site for a 
council depot) by all Gazette Notice 112109.2 
(all New Zealand Gazette, 16 December 1982, 
No. 152, page 4330). 

1516 Part Section 1177 Town of Picton. Classified as 
local purpose reserve (Borough Depot) by part 
Gazette Notice 113373.6 (part New Zealand 
Gazette, 24 February 1983, No. 23, page 495) 
and corrigendum Gazette Notice 113373.7 
(all New Zealand Gazette, 30 March 1983, 
No. 42, page 913). 

Dated at Blenheim this 7th day of August 2008. 
A. BESLEY, for Marlborough District Council. 
(MDC 530442) 
ln6374 

Classification of a Reserve and Vesting in the 
Yellow Eyed Penguin Trust 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator for the Otago 
Conservancy of the Department of Conservation classifies 
the reserve described in the Schedule as a scenic reserve and 
vests the reserve in the Yellow Eyed Penguin Trust in trust 
for that purpose. 
Otago Land District—Clutha District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

25.0000 Section 41 Block XI Woodland Survey District. 
Dated at Dunedin this 1st day of September 2008. 
J. E. CONNELL. 
(DOC PAR-13-03-116) 
ln6452 

Classification and Naming of a Reserve 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator for the 
Wanganui Conservancy of the Department of Conservation 
classifies the reserve described in the Schedule as a scenic 
reserve for the purposes specified in section 19(1)(a) of the 
Act and further declares that the said reserve is to be known 
as the Pukehou Scenic Reserve. 
Taranaki Land District—New Plymouth District 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

8.8455 Lot 1 DP 391327 subject to appurtenant right of 
way created by transfer 754655.3 (all Computer 
Freehold Register 366520). 

Dated at Wanganui this 22nd day of August 2008. 
DAMIAN COUTTS. 
(DOC TAO PAP-07-03-2072, CO PAP-07-03-2073) 
ln6363 

Declaration That Land is a Reserve— 
Tuatapere, Southland 

Pursuant to section 14 of the Reserves Act 1977, and to a 
delegation from the Minister of Conservation, the Southland 
District Council notifies that a resolution was passed by the 
Southland District Council on 25 June 2008, declaring 
the lands described in the Schedule hereto to be recreation 
reserves subject to the provisions of the said Act, and further 
that the said lands shall form part of the adjoining Greenheart 
Reserve. 
Southland Land District—Southland District Council 
Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0868 Lot 1 DP 10974 (all Computer Freehold Register 
SL7A/587). 

0.0045 Section 33 Block XVII Longwood Survey District 
(all Computer Freehold Register SL6C/921). 

Dated at Invercargill this 28th day of August 2008. 
DAVID PAGE ADAMSON, Chief Executive, Southland 
District Council. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10906) 
ln6483 

 

Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993 

Setting Apart M�ori Freehold Land as a 
M�ori Reservation 
Pursuant to section 338(1) of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 
1993, on the recommendation of the M�ori Land Court, the 
M�ori freehold land described in the Schedule hereto is 
hereby set apart as a M�ori reservation for the purpose of a 
marae reservation for the common use and benefit of the 
Ng�ti Rarua iwi. 
Marlborough Land District 
Schedule 
All that piece of land situated in Cloudy Bay Survey District 
and described as follows: 

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.6800 Section 22 Block XII Cloudy Bay Survey District 
(Computer Freehold Register MB4B/1159). 
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Dated at Wellington this 14th day of August 2008. 
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive. 
Ministry of M�ori Development. 
(MLC HO 2/3/1/5; DO Appln A20070010535) 
ln6343 

Recommendation to Amend a M�ori Reservation 
Pursuant to section 338 of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993, 
the name of the M�ori reservation that was set aside by 
notice published in the New Zealand Gazette, 2 July 1992, 
No. 102, page 2330, and described in the Schedule hereto  
is hereby amended to “Hiriweteri Paraha Hiraka M�ori 
Reservation” and the class of beneficiary is hereby amended 
to “the common use and benefit of Hiriweteri Paraha Hiraka 
wh�nau and hap� (Tuwharetoa).” 

South Auckland Land District 
Schedule 
All that piece of land situated in Block IX Rangitaiki Upper 
Survey District and described as follows: 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1.5858 Parish of Matata Part 59Y as is more particularly 
delineated on ML 21204. 

Dated at Wellington this 22nd day of August 2008. 
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive. 
Ministry of M�ori Development. 
(MLC A20080004791 (Waiariki District) 
ln6344 

 
 

Regulation Summary 

 

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989 

Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under: 

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Serial 
Number 

Date of 
Enactment Retail

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Cost Recovery Levies for Fisheries Services) 
Order 2008 

2008/286 1/9/08 $3.95 

Fisheries Act 1996 Fisheries (Cost Recovery Levies for Conservation 
Services) Order 2008 

2008/287 1/9/08 $3.95 

Domestic Violence Act 1995 Domestic Violence (Programmes) Amendment 
Regulations 2008 

2008/288 1/9/08 $1.60 

Education Act 1989 Education (Export Education Levy) Regulations 2008 2008/289 1/9/08 $2.30 

Income Tax Act 2007 Income Tax (Approved Territories for Qualifying 
Foreign Equity Investor Definition) Order 2008 

2008/290 1/9/08 $1.60 

Income Tax Act 2007 Tax Information Exchange (Netherlands Antilles) 
Order 2008 

2008/291 1/9/08 $3.60 

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders 

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of 
purchases as follows: 

Total Value of Purchases  Maximum Charge 

$12.00 and less  $1.75 p&p 

$12.01 to $30.00  $3.50 p&p 

$30.01 and greater  $5.50 p&p 

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, PO Box 12357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial 
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations: 

Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (PO Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland 
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92006), Auckland; University of 
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (PO Box 13066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (PO Box 19287), 
Hamilton; 38–42 Broadway Avenue (PO Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch; 
143 George Street (PO Box 1104), Dunedin. 
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General Section 
 

Accounting Standards  
Review Board 

Financial Reporting Act 1993 

Approval of the Amendments to New Zealand 
Equivalent to International Accounting 
Standard 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition 
and Measurement (Notice No. 89) 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 29 of the Financial 
Reporting Act 1993 (“the Act”), that the Accounting 
Standards Review Board has approved the Amendments 
to New Zealand Equivalent to International Accounting 
Standard 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and 
Measurement – Eligible Hedged Items (“Amendments to 
NZ IAS 39”), which have been submitted to it by the 
Financial Reporting Standards Board of the New Zealand 
Institute of Chartered Accountants. 
The Amendments to NZ IAS 39 are: 
� to apply to all reporting entities and groups, the Crown 

and all departments, offices of Parliament and 
Crown entities, and all local authorities (each of which 
is defined in the Act) other than where expressly 
exempted by its terms, the terms of any other approved 
financial reporting standard or by law; 

� to apply to annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 
2009; and 

� a Regulation for the purposes of the Regulations 
(Disallowance) Act 1989. 

Earlier application of the Amendments to NZ IAS 39 is 
permitted. 
Copies of the Amendments to NZ IAS 39 may be inspected 
free of charge at the offices of the New Zealand Institute of 
Chartered Accountants, 40 Mercer Street (PO Box 11342), 
Wellington and 27–33 Ohinerau Street (PO Box 3334), 
Auckland. 
Copies will also be made available on the institute’s website 
at  
 www.nzica.com 
Dated this 25th day of August 2008. 
WARWICK HUNT, Chairman, Accounting Standards 
Review Board. 
gs6348 

Approval of New Zealand Equivalent to 
International Financial Reporting Interpretations 
Committee Interpretation 15 Agreements for the 
Construction of Real Estate (Notice No. 90) 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 29 of  
the Financial Reporting Act 1993 (“the Act”), that the 
Accounting Standards Review Board has approved  
the New Zealand Equivalent to International Financial 
Reporting Interpretations Committee Interpretation  
15 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate 
(“NZ IFRIC 15”), which has been submitted to it by the 
Financial Reporting Standards Board of the New Zealand 
Institute of Chartered Accountants. 

NZ IFRIC 15 is: 
� to apply to all reporting entities and groups, the Crown 

and all departments, offices of Parliament and 
Crown entities, and all local authorities (each of which 
is defined in the Act) other than where expressly 
exempted by its terms, the terms of any other approved 
financial reporting standard or by law; 

� to apply to annual periods beginning on or after  
1 January 2009; and 

� a Regulation for the purposes of the Regulations 
(Disallowance) Act 1989. 

Earlier application of NZ IFRIC 15 is permitted only where 
an entity complies, or has complied, with New Zealand 
Equivalent to International Financial Reporting Standard 1 
First-time Adoption of New Zealand Equivalents to 
International Financial Reporting Standards. 
Copies of NZ IFRIC 15 may be inspected free of charge at 
the offices of the New Zealand Institute of Chartered 
Accountants, 40 Mercer Street (PO Box 11342), Wellington 
and 27–33 Ohinerau Street (PO Box 3334), Auckland. 
Copies will be made available on the institute’s website at 
 www.nzica.com 
Dated this 25th day of August 2008. 
WARWICK HUNT, Chairman, Accounting Standards 
Review Board. 
gs6349 

Approval of New Zealand Equivalent to 
International Financial Reporting Interpretations 
Committee Interpretation 16 Hedges of a Net 
Investment in a Foreign Operation (Notice No. 91) 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 29 of 
the Financial Reporting Act 1993 (“the Act”), that the 
Accounting Standards Review Board has approved  
the New Zealand Equivalent to International Financial 
Reporting Interpretations Committee Interpretation 16 Hedges 
of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation (“NZ IFRIC 16”), 
which has been submitted to it by the Financial Reporting 
Standards Board of the New Zealand Institute of Chartered 
Accountants. 
NZ IFRIC 16 is: 
� to apply to all reporting entities and groups, the Crown 

and all departments, offices of Parliament and 
Crown entities, and all local authorities (each of 
which is defined in the Act) other than where expressly 
exempted by its terms, the terms of any other approved 
financial reporting standard or by law; 

� to apply to annual periods beginning on or after  
1 October 2008; and 

� a Regulation for the purposes of the Regulations 
(Disallowance) Act 1989. 

Earlier application of NZ IFRIC 16 is permitted only where 
an entity complies, or has complied, with New Zealand 
Equivalent to International Financial Reporting Standard 1 
First-time Adoption of New Zealand Equivalents to 
International Financial Reporting Standards. 
Copies of NZ IFRIC 16 may be inspected free of charge at 
the offices of the New Zealand Institute of Chartered 
Accountants, 40 Mercer Street (PO Box 11342), Wellington 
and 27–33 Ohinerau Street (PO Box 3334), Auckland.   
Copies will be made available on the institute’s website at 
 www.nzica.com 
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Dated this 25th day of August 2008. 
WARWICK HUNT, Chairman, Accounting Standards 
Review Board. 
gs6350 

Approval of Minor Amendments to New Zealand 
Equivalents to International Financial Reporting 
Standards (2008–2) (Notice No. 92) 
Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 29 of the Financial 
Reporting Act 1993 (“the Act”), that the Accounting 
Standards Review Board has approved the Minor 
Amendments to New Zealand Equivalents to International 
Financial Reporting Standards (2008–2) (“Minor 
Amendments to NZ IFRSs (2008-2)”), which has been 
submitted to it by the Financial Reporting Standards Board 
of the New Zealand Institute of Chartered Accountants. 
The Minor Amendments to NZ IFRSs (2008–2) are: 
� to apply to all reporting entities and groups, the Crown 

and all departments, offices of Parliament and 
Crown entities, and all local authorities (each of which 
is defined in the Act) other than where expressly 

exempted by its terms, the terms of any other approved 
financial reporting standard or by law; 

� to apply as soon as possible from the date of publication 
of their approval in the New Zealand Gazette; and 

� a Regulation for the purposes of the Regulations 
(Disallowance) Act 1989. 

Copies of the Minor Amendments to NZ IFRSs (2008–2) may 
be inspected free of charge at, and will be made available 
for purchase from, the offices of the New Zealand Institute 
of Chartered Accountants, 40 Mercer Street (PO Box 11342), 
Wellington and 27–33 Ohinerau Street (PO Box 3334), 
Auckland. 
A copy of the amendments is also available on the institute’s 
website at 
 www.nzica.com 
Dated this 25th day of August 2008. 
WARWICK HUNT, Chairman, Accounting Standards 
Review Board. 
gs6347 

 

New Zealand Seafood Industry Council Limited 

Commodity Levies (Fish) Order 2002 

Notification of Rates of Levy Under Commodity Levies (Fish) Order 2002 
Pursuant to the Commodity Levies (Fish) Order 2002 (“the Order”) and the Constitution of the New Zealand Seafood Industry 
Council Limited (SeaFIC), SeaFIC hereby gives notice that: 
 1. the Total Levy Rates listed in column 8 of Schedule 1 below are the rates of levy levied on fish, required to be notified 

in terms of clauses 9 and 11 of the Order, for the Levy Year 1 October 2008 to 30 September 2009 (inclusive); and 
 2. the Core Services Levy Rates, the Stock Specific Levy Rates and the Total Levy Rates in columns 3, 5 and 8 of 

Schedule 1, are the rates required to be notified in terms of clause 5.1 of the Fifth Schedule to SeaFIC’s Constitution for 
the Levy Year 1 October 2008 to 30 September 2009 (inclusive). 

Schedule 1 

 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Appendix 1 Declared

Port
Price

$

Core
Services

Levy
$/tonne

Core
Services

Levy Rate
%

Stock
Specific 

Levy
$/tonne

Stock
Specific

Levy Rate
%

Total
Levy

$/tonne

Total
Levy

$/kg

Total
Levy
Rate

%
Quota Species QMA 
ANC1 690.00 0.942 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.942 0.000942 0.137%
ANC2 690.00 0.942 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.942 0.000942 0.137%
ANC3 690.00 0.942 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.942 0.000942 0.137%
ANC4 690.00 0.942 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.942 0.000942 0.137%
ANC7 690.00 0.942 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.942 0.000942 0.137%
ANC8 690.00 0.942 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.942 0.000942 0.137%
ANC10 690.00 0.942 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.942 0.000942 0.137%
ANG11 3,500.00 4.778 0.137% 100.000 2.857% 104.778 0.104778 2.994%
ANG12 3,500.00 4.778 0.137% 100.000 2.857% 104.778 0.104778 2.994%
ANG13 3,500.00 15.925 0.455% 100.000 2.857% 115.925 0.115925 3.312%
ANG14 3,500.00 9.555 0.273% 100.000 2.857% 109.555 0.109555 3.130%
ANG15 3,500.00 15.925 0.455% 100.000 2.857% 115.925 0.115925 3.312%
ANG16 3,500.00 15.925 0.455% 100.000 2.857% 115.925 0.115925 3.312%
BAR1 220.00 0.601 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 0.601 0.000601 0.273%
BAR10 226.67 0.309 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 0.309 0.000309 0.136%
BAR4 230.00 0.628 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 0.628 0.000628 0.273%
BAR5 230.00 1.047 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.047 0.001047 0.455%
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BAR7 230.00 1.047 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.047 0.001047 0.455%
BCO1 3,696.67 5.046 0.137% 2.510 0.068% 7.556 0.007556 0.204%
BCO10 3,486.67 4.759 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 4.759 0.004759 0.136%
BCO2 3,910.00 5.337 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 5.337 0.005337 0.136%
BCO3 3,560.00 16.198 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 16.198 0.016198 0.455%
BCO4 3,910.00 17.791 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 17.791 0.017791 0.455%
BCO5 3,963.33 18.033 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 18.033 0.018033 0.455%
BCO7 3,936.67 17.912 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 17.912 0.017912 0.455%
BCO8 3,910.00 5.337 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 5.337 0.005337 0.136%
BIG1 15,933.33 21.749 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 21.749 0.021749 0.137%
BNS1 4,526.67 20.596 0.455% 10.510 0.232% 31.106 0.031106 0.687%
BNS10 3,603.33 4.919 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.919 0.004919 0.137%
BNS2 4,193.33 19.080 0.455% 78.500 1.872% 97.580 0.097580 2.327%
BNS3 4,076.67 18.549 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 18.549 0.018549 0.455%
BNS7 3,093.33 14.075 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 14.075 0.014075 0.455%
BNS8 4,190.00 19.065 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 19.065 0.019065 0.455%
BUT1 1,580.00 7.189 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 7.189 0.007189 0.455%
BUT2 3,840.00 17.472 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 17.472 0.017472 0.455%
BUT3 3,840.00 17.472 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 17.472 0.017472 0.455%
BUT4 3,840.00 5.242 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.242 0.005242 0.137%
BUT5 3,840.00 10.483 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 10.483 0.010483 0.273%
BUT6 3,840.00 5.242 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.242 0.005242 0.137%
BUT7 3,300.00 15.015 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 15.015 0.015015 0.455%
BUT10 3,086.67 4.213 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 4.213 0.004213 0.136%
BYA1 3,200.00 4.368 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.368 0.004368 0.137%
BYA2 3,200.00 4.368 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.368 0.004368 0.137%
BYA3 3,200.00 4.368 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.368 0.004368 0.137%
BYA4 3,200.00 4.368 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.368 0.004368 0.137%
BYA5 3,200.00 4.368 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.368 0.004368 0.137%
BYA7 3,200.00 4.368 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.368 0.004368 0.137%
BYA8 3,200.00 4.368 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.368 0.004368 0.137%
BYA9 3,200.00 4.368 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.368 0.004368 0.137%
BYX1 1,680.00 7.644 0.455% 29.180 1.737% 36.824 0.036824 2.192%
BYX10 2,046.67 2.794 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.794 0.002794 0.137%
BYX2 1,780.00 8.099 0.455% 5.087 0.286% 13.186 0.013186 0.741%
BYX3 1,440.00 6.552 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 6.552 0.006552 0.455%
BYX7 1,820.00 2.484 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 2.484 0.002484 0.136%
BYX8 1,680.00 2.293 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 2.293 0.002293 0.136%
BWS1 323.33 0.576 0.178% 0.000 0.000% 0.576 0.000576 0.178%
CDL1 710.00 1.939 0.273% 2.510 0.354% 4.449 0.004449 0.627%
CDL10 703.33 0.960 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 0.960 0.000960 0.136%
CDL2 703.33 3.200 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.200 0.003200 0.455%
CDL3 710.00 0.969 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 0.969 0.000969 0.136%
CDL4 710.00 3.231 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.231 0.003231 0.455%
CDL5 710.00 1.939 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.939 0.001939 0.273%
CDL6 710.00 1.939 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.939 0.001939 0.273%
CDL7 710.00 0.969 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 0.969 0.000969 0.136%
CDL9 710.00 1.939 0.273% 3.620 0.510% 5.559 0.005559 0.783%
COC1A 1,900.00 5.187 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 5.187 0.005187 0.273%
COC1B 1,900.00 2.594 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.594 0.002594 0.137%
COC1C 1,900.00 2.594 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.594 0.002594 0.137%
COC2 1,900.00 2.594 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.594 0.002594 0.137%
COC3 1,900.00 8.645 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 8.645 0.008645 0.455%
COC3B 1,900.00 2.594 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.594 0.002594 0.137%
COC4 1,900.00 2.594 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.594 0.002594 0.137%
COC5 1,900.00 2.594 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.594 0.002594 0.137%
COC7A 1,900.00 2.594 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.594 0.002594 0.137%
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COC7B 1,900.00 2.594 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.594 0.002594 0.137%
COC7C 1,900.00 2.594 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.594 0.002594 0.137%
COC8 1,900.00 2.594 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.594 0.002594 0.137%
COC9 1,900.00 2.594 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.594 0.002594 0.137%
CHC1 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
CHC10 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
CHC2 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
CHC3 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
CHC4 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
CHC5 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
CHC6 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
CHC7 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
CHC8 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
CHC9 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
CRA1 35,023.33 159.356 0.455% 103.010 0.294% 262.366 0.262366 0.749%
CRA10 31,693.33 43.262 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 43.262 0.043262 0.137%
CRA2 32,886.67 149.634 0.455% 211.770 0.644% 361.404 0.361404 1.099%
CRA3 33,990.00 154.655 0.455% 82.630 0.243% 237.285 0.237285 0.698%
CRA4 33,990.00 154.655 0.455% 105.720 0.311% 260.375 0.260375 0.766%
CRA5 33,990.00 154.655 0.455% 182.740 0.538% 337.395 0.337395 0.993%
CRA6 30,586.67 139.169 0.455% 144.030 0.471% 283.199 0.283199 0.926%
CRA7 28,643.33 130.327 0.455% 242.170 0.845% 372.497 0.372497 1.300%
CRA8 36,593.33 166.500 0.455% 326.020 0.891% 492.520 0.492520 1.346%
CRA9 33,356.67 151.773 0.455% 204.210 0.612% 355.983 0.355983 1.067%
DAN1 2,600.00 3.549 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.549 0.003549 0.137%
DAN2 2,600.00 3.549 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.549 0.003549 0.137%
DAN3 2,600.00 3.549 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.549 0.003549 0.137%
DAN4 2,600.00 3.549 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.549 0.003549 0.137%
DAN5 2,600.00 3.549 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.549 0.003549 0.137%
DAN7 2,600.00 3.549 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.549 0.003549 0.137%
DAN8 2,600.00 3.549 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.549 0.003549 0.137%
DAN9 2,600.00 3.549 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.549 0.003549 0.137%
DSU1 2,400.00 3.276 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.276 0.003276 0.137%
DSU2 2,400.00 3.276 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.276 0.003276 0.137%
DSU3 2,400.00 3.276 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.276 0.003276 0.137%
DSU4 2,400.00 3.276 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.276 0.003276 0.137%
DSU5 2,400.00 3.276 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.276 0.003276 0.137%
DSU7 2,400.00 3.276 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.276 0.003276 0.137%
DSU8 2,400.00 3.276 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.276 0.003276 0.137%
DSU9 2,400.00 3.276 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.276 0.003276 0.137%
ELE1 2,003.33 2.735 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.735 0.002735 0.137%
ELE10 1,853.33 2.530 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.530 0.002530 0.137%
ELE2 2,003.33 9.115 0.455% 5.729 0.286% 14.844 0.014844 0.741%
ELE3 2,046.67 9.312 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 9.312 0.009312 0.455%
ELE5 1,703.33 7.750 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 7.750 0.007750 0.455%
ELE7 2,003.33 9.115 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 9.115 0.009115 0.455%
EMA1 360.00 1.638 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.638 0.001638 0.455%
EMA2 360.00 0.491 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 0.491 0.000491 0.136%
EMA3 360.00 0.491 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 0.491 0.000491 0.136%
EMA7 360.00 1.638 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.638 0.001638 0.455%
FLA1 3,266.67 14.863 0.455% 2.510 0.077% 17.373 0.017373 0.532%
FLA10 3,136.67 4.282 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.282 0.004282 0.137%
FLA2 3,203.33 8.745 0.273% 9.155 0.286% 17.900 0.017900 0.559%
FLA3 3,146.67 14.317 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 14.317 0.014317 0.455%
FLA7 3,266.67 14.863 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 14.863 0.014863 0.455%
FRO1 320.00 1.456 0.455% 2.510 0.784% 3.966 0.003966 1.239%
FRO2 340.00 0.928 0.273% 0.972 0.286% 1.900 0.001900 0.559%
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FRO3 450.00 2.048 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.048 0.002048 0.455%
FRO4 320.00 1.456 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.456 0.001456 0.455%
FRO5 290.00 0.396 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.396 0.000396 0.137%
FRO6 320.00 0.437 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.437 0.000437 0.137%
FRO7 320.00 0.874 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 0.874 0.000874 0.273%
FRO8 320.00 1.456 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.456 0.001456 0.455%
FRO9 320.00 1.456 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.456 0.001456 0.455%
GAR1 6,033.33 16.471 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 16.471 0.016471 0.273%
GAR10 5,300.00 7.235 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 7.235 0.007235 0.137%
GAR2 6,033.33 8.236 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 8.236 0.008236 0.137%
GAR3 6,033.33 8.236 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 8.236 0.008236 0.137%
GAR4 5,300.00 7.235 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 7.235 0.007235 0.137%
GAR7 6,033.33 8.236 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 8.236 0.008236 0.137%
GAR8 5,300.00 7.235 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 7.235 0.007235 0.137%
GLM1 200.00 0.910 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 0.910 0.000910 0.455%
GLM10 200.00 0.273 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.273 0.000273 0.137%
GLM2 200.00 0.273 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.273 0.000273 0.137%
GLM3 200.00 0.273 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.273 0.000273 0.137%
GLM7A 200.00 0.273 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.273 0.000273 0.137%
GLM7B 200.00 0.273 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.273 0.000273 0.137%
GLM8 200.00 0.273 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.273 0.000273 0.137%
GLM9 4,350.00 19.793 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 19.793 0.019793 0.455%
GMU1 2,910.00 13.241 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 13.241 0.013241 0.455%
GMU10 2,910.00 3.972 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 3.972 0.003972 0.136%
GMU2 2,910.00 3.972 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 3.972 0.003972 0.136%
GMU3 2,910.00 3.972 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 3.972 0.003972 0.136%
GMU7 2,910.00 3.972 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 3.972 0.003972 0.136%
GSC1 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
GSC10 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
GSC3 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
GSC5 3,000.00 8.190 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 8.190 0.008190 0.273%
GSC6A 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
GSC6B 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
GSH1 450.00 2.048 0.455% 2.510 0.558% 4.558 0.004558 1.013%
GSH2 450.00 2.048 0.455% 1.287 0.286% 3.335 0.003335 0.741%
GSH3 380.00 1.037 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.037 0.001037 0.273%
GSH4 450.00 2.048 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.048 0.002048 0.455%
GSH5 450.00 2.048 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.048 0.002048 0.455%
GSH6 450.00 1.229 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.229 0.001229 0.273%
GSH7 450.00 1.229 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.229 0.001229 0.273%
GSH8 450.00 2.048 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.048 0.002048 0.455%
GSH9 450.00 1.229 0.273% 3.620 0.804% 4.849 0.004849 1.078%
GSP1 423.33 1.156 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.156 0.001156 0.273%
GSP5 423.33 1.156 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.156 0.001156 0.273%
GSP7 440.00 0.601 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.601 0.000601 0.137%
GUR1 1,780.00 4.859 0.273% 2.510 0.141% 7.369 0.007369 0.414%
GUR10 1,603.33 2.189 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.189 0.002189 0.137%
GUR2 1,780.00 8.099 0.455% 5.083 0.286% 13.182 0.013182 0.741%
GUR3 1,503.33 6.840 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 6.840 0.006840 0.455%
GUR7 1,780.00 8.099 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 8.099 0.008099 0.455%
GUR8 1,806.67 8.220 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 8.220 0.008220 0.455%
HAK1 1,000.00 4.550 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 4.550 0.004550 0.455%
HAK10 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
HAK4 1,000.00 2.730 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 2.730 0.002730 0.273%
HAK7 1,000.00 4.550 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 4.550 0.004550 0.455%
HOK1 603.33 2.745 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.745 0.002745 0.455%
HOK10 603.33 0.824 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.824 0.000824 0.137%
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HOR1 100.00 0.137 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.137 0.000137 0.137%
HOR10 100.00 0.137 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.137 0.000137 0.137%
HOR2 100.00 0.137 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.137 0.000137 0.137%
HOR3 100.00 0.137 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.137 0.000137 0.137%
HOR4 100.00 0.137 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.137 0.000137 0.137%
HOR5 100.00 0.137 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.137 0.000137 0.137%
HOR6 100.00 0.137 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.137 0.000137 0.137%
HOR7 100.00 0.137 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.137 0.000137 0.137%
HOR8 100.00 0.137 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.137 0.000137 0.137%
HOR9 100.00 0.273 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 0.273 0.000273 0.273%
HPB1 5,266.67 23.963 0.455% 2.510 0.048% 26.473 0.026473 0.503%
HPB10 4,473.33 6.106 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 6.106 0.006106 0.136%
HPB2 4,596.67 20.915 0.455% 13.126 0.286% 34.041 0.034041 0.741%
HPB3 3,680.00 16.744 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 16.744 0.016744 0.455%
HPB4 4,473.33 12.212 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 12.212 0.012212 0.273%
HPB5 4,473.33 12.212 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 12.212 0.012212 0.273%
HPB7 4,226.67 19.231 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 19.231 0.019231 0.455%
HPB8 4,473.33 20.354 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 20.354 0.020354 0.455%
JDO1 6,080.00 27.664 0.455% 2.510 0.041% 30.174 0.030174 0.496%
JDO10 4,906.67 6.698 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 6.698 0.006698 0.137%
JDO2 5,840.00 15.943 0.273% 16.719 0.286% 32.662 0.032662 0.559%
JDO3 4,066.67 5.551 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.551 0.005551 0.137%
JDO7 5,593.33 25.450 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 25.450 0.025450 0.455%
JMA1 160.00 0.728 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 0.728 0.000728 0.455%
JMA10 220.00 0.300 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 0.300 0.000300 0.136%
JMA3 170.00 0.232 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 0.232 0.000232 0.136%
JMA7 160.00 0.728 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 0.728 0.000728 0.455%
KAH1 230.00 1.047 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.047 0.001047 0.455%
KAH10 276.67 0.378 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.378 0.000378 0.137%
KAH2 230.00 1.047 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.047 0.001047 0.455%
KAH3 200.00 0.910 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 0.910 0.000910 0.455%
KAH4 430.00 0.587 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.587 0.000587 0.137%
KAH8 430.00 1.957 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.957 0.001957 0.455%
KIC1 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
KIC10 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
KIC2 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
KIC3 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
KIC4 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
KIC5 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
KIC6 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
KIC7 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
KIC8 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
KIC9 3,000.00 4.095 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.095 0.004095 0.137%
KIN1 5,186.67 23.599 0.455% 2.510 0.048% 26.109 0.026109 0.503%
KIN2 4,810.00 21.886 0.455% 13.745 0.286% 35.631 0.035631 0.741%
KIN3 5,636.67 25.647 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 25.647 0.025647 0.455%
KIN4 4,783.33 6.529 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 6.529 0.006529 0.136%
KIN7 4,120.00 18.746 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 18.746 0.018746 0.455%
KIN8 4,930.00 22.432 0.455% 3.620 0.073% 26.052 0.026052 0.528%
KIN10 4,120.00 5.624 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.624 0.005624 0.137%
KWH1 600.00 0.819 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.819 0.000819 0.137%
KWH2 600.00 0.819 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.819 0.000819 0.137%
KWH3 600.00 0.819 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.819 0.000819 0.137%
KWH4 600.00 0.819 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.819 0.000819 0.137%
KWH5 600.00 0.819 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.819 0.000819 0.137%
KWH6 600.00 0.819 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.819 0.000819 0.137%
KWH7A 600.00 0.819 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.819 0.000819 0.137%
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KWH7B 600.00 0.819 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.819 0.000819 0.137%
KWH8 600.00 0.819 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.819 0.000819 0.137%
KWH9 600.00 0.819 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.819 0.000819 0.137%
LDO1 713.33 3.246 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.246 0.003246 0.455%
LDO10 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
LDO3 700.00 1.911 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.911 0.001911 0.273%
LEA1 523.33 2.381 0.455% 2.510 0.480% 4.891 0.004891 0.935%
LEA2 533.33 0.728 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.728 0.000728 0.137%
LEA3 503.33 1.374 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.374 0.001374 0.273%
LEA4 510.00 0.696 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 0.696 0.000696 0.136%
LFE17 3,880.00 5.296 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 5.296 0.005296 0.136%
LFE20 3,880.00 17.654 0.455% 50.000 1.289% 67.654 0.067654 1.744%
LFE21 3,880.00 17.654 0.455% 50.000 1.289% 67.654 0.067654 1.744%
LFE22 3,880.00 17.654 0.455% 50.000 1.289% 67.654 0.067654 1.744%
LFE23 3,880.00 17.654 0.455% 50.000 1.289% 67.654 0.067654 1.744%
LIN1 1,960.00 8.918 0.455% 22.510 1.148% 31.428 0.031428 1.603%
LIN10 2,500.00 3.413 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.413 0.003413 0.137%
LIN2 2,500.00 11.375 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 11.375 0.011375 0.455%
LIN3 2,500.00 11.375 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 11.375 0.011375 0.455%
LIN4 2,500.00 6.825 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 6.825 0.006825 0.273%
LIN5 2,500.00 11.375 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 11.375 0.011375 0.455%
LIN6 2,500.00 6.825 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 6.825 0.006825 0.273%
LIN7 2,500.00 11.375 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 11.375 0.011375 0.455%
MAK1 460.00 0.628 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.628 0.000628 0.137%
MDI1 1,700.00 2.321 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.321 0.002321 0.137%
MDI2 1,700.00 2.321 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.321 0.002321 0.137%
MDI3 1,700.00 2.321 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.321 0.002321 0.137%
MDI4 1,700.00 2.321 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.321 0.002321 0.137%
MDI5 1,700.00 2.321 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.321 0.002321 0.137%
MDI7 1,700.00 2.321 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.321 0.002321 0.137%
MDI8 1,700.00 2.321 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.321 0.002321 0.137%
MDI9 1,700.00 2.321 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.321 0.002321 0.137%
MMI1 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
MMI2 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
MMI3 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
MMI4 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
MMI5 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
MMI7 700.00 3.185 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.185 0.003185 0.455%
MMI8 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
MMI9 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
MOK1 850.00 3.868 0.455% 2.431 0.286% 6.299 0.006299 0.741%
MOK10 840.00 1.147 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.147 0.001147 0.137%
MOK3 840.00 2.293 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 2.293 0.002293 0.273%
MOK4 850.00 1.160 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.160 0.001160 0.136%
MOK5 850.00 1.160 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.160 0.001160 0.136%
MOO1 1,830.00 1.427 0.078% 0.000 0.000% 1.427 0.001427 0.078%
OEO1 800.00 2.184 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 2.184 0.002184 0.273%
OEO10 800.00 1.092 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.092 0.001092 0.137%
OEO3A 800.00 3.640 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.640 0.003640 0.455%
OEO4 800.00 3.640 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.640 0.003640 0.455%
OEO6 800.00 3.640 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.640 0.003640 0.455%
ORH1 3,216.67 14.636 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 14.636 0.014636 0.455%
ORH10 3,006.67 4.104 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 4.104 0.004104 0.136%
ORH2A 3,006.67 13.680 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 13.680 0.013680 0.455%
ORH2B 3,020.00 13.741 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 13.741 0.013741 0.455%
ORH3A 3,270.00 14.879 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 14.879 0.014879 0.455%
ORH3B 3,216.67 14.636 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 14.636 0.014636 0.455%
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ORH7A 3,216.67 4.391 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 4.391 0.004391 0.137%
ORH7B 3,110.00 14.151 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 14.151 0.014151 0.455%
OYS1 4,000.00 5.460 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.460 0.005460 0.137%
OYS2A 4,000.00 5.460 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.460 0.005460 0.137%
OYS3 4,000.00 5.460 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.460 0.005460 0.137%
OYS4 4,000.00 5.460 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.460 0.005460 0.137%
OYU5 4,870.00 13.295 0.273% 173.057 3.554% 186.352 0.186352 3.827%
OYS5A 4,000.00 5.460 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.460 0.005460 0.137%
OYS7 3,680.00 5.023 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 5.023 0.005023 0.136%
OYS7A 4,000.00 5.460 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.460 0.005460 0.137%
OYS7B 4,000.00 5.460 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.460 0.005460 0.137%
OYS7C 4,000.00 5.460 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.460 0.005460 0.137%
OYS8A 4,000.00 5.460 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.460 0.005460 0.137%
OYS9 4,000.00 18.200 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 18.200 0.018200 0.455%
PAD1 4,603.33 12.567 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 12.567 0.012567 0.273%
PAD10 4,050.00 5.528 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 5.528 0.005528 0.136%
PAD2 4,436.67 12.112 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 12.112 0.012112 0.273%
PAD3 4,050.00 5.528 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 5.528 0.005528 0.136%
PAD4 4,190.00 5.720 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.720 0.005720 0.137%
PAD5 4,576.67 6.247 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 6.247 0.006247 0.136%
PAD6 4,576.67 6.247 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 6.247 0.006247 0.136%
PAD7 4,416.67 12.058 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 12.058 0.012058 0.273%
PAD8 4,276.67 5.838 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.838 0.005838 0.137%
PAD9 4,296.67 5.865 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.865 0.005865 0.137%
PAR1 1,696.67 7.720 0.455% 2.510 0.148% 10.230 0.010230 0.603%
PAR10 1,443.33 1.970 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.970 0.001970 0.136%
PAR2 1,443.33 1.970 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.970 0.001970 0.136%
PAR9 1,696.67 7.720 0.455% 3.620 0.213% 11.340 0.011340 0.668%
PAU1 34,436.67 47.006 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 47.006 0.047006 0.136%
PAU10 34,436.67 47.006 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 47.006 0.047006 0.136%
PAU2 34,436.67 156.687 0.455% 407.530 1.183% 564.217 0.564217 1.638%
PAU3 34,436.67 156.687 0.455% 993.960 2.886% 1,150.647 1.150647 3.341%
PAU4 34,436.67 156.687 0.455% 846.140 2.457% 1,002.827 1.002827 2.912%
PAU5A 34,436.67 156.687 0.455% 866.380 2.516% 1,023.067 1.023067 2.971%
PAU5B 34,436.67 156.687 0.455% 866.380 2.516% 1,023.067 1.023067 2.971%
PAU5D 34,436.67 156.687 0.455% 866.380 2.516% 1,023.067 1.023067 2.971%
PAU6 34,436.67 94.012 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 94.012 0.094012 0.273%
PAU7 34,436.67 156.687 0.455% 999.017 2.901% 1,155.704 1.155704 3.356%
PDO1 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
PDO2 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
PDO3 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
PDO4 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
PDO5 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
PDO7 700.00 1.911 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.911 0.001911 0.273%
PDO8 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
PDO9 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
PHC1 24,406.67 66.630 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 66.630 0.066630 0.273%
PIL1 700.00 1.911 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.911 0.001911 0.273%
PIL2 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
PIL3 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
PIL4 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
PIL7 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
PIL8 700.00 3.185 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.185 0.003185 0.455%
PIL10 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
POR1 2,090.00 9.510 0.455% 2.510 0.120% 12.020 0.012020 0.575%
POR10 2,043.33 2.789 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 2.789 0.002789 0.136%
POR2 2,043.33 9.297 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 9.297 0.009297 0.455%
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POR3 2,096.67 2.862 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.862 0.002862 0.137%
POS1 423.33 0.578 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.578 0.000578 0.137%
PPI1A 1,100.00 5.005 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 5.005 0.005005 0.455%
PPI1B 1,100.00 1.502 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.502 0.001502 0.137%
PPI1C 1,100.00 1.502 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.502 0.001502 0.137%
PPI2 1,100.00 1.502 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.502 0.001502 0.137%
PPI3 1,100.00 1.502 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.502 0.001502 0.137%
PPI4 1,100.00 1.502 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.502 0.001502 0.137%
PPI5 1,100.00 1.502 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.502 0.001502 0.137%
PPI7 1,100.00 1.502 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.502 0.001502 0.137%
PPI8 1,100.00 1.502 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.502 0.001502 0.137%
PPI9 1,100.00 1.502 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.502 0.001502 0.137%
PZL1 20,000.00 27.300 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 27.300 0.027300 0.137%
PZL2 20,000.00 27.300 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 27.300 0.027300 0.137%
PZL3 20,000.00 27.300 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 27.300 0.027300 0.137%
PZL4 20,000.00 27.300 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 27.300 0.027300 0.137%
PZL5 20,000.00 27.300 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 27.300 0.027300 0.137%
PZL7 20,000.00 27.300 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 27.300 0.027300 0.137%
PZL8 20,000.00 27.300 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 27.300 0.027300 0.137%
PZL9 20,000.00 27.300 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 27.300 0.027300 0.137%
QSC3 1,700.00 2.321 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.321 0.002321 0.137%
RBM1 830.00 1.133 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.133 0.001133 0.137%
RBY1 780.00 2.129 0.273% 29.180 3.741% 31.309 0.031309 4.014%
RBY2 550.00 1.502 0.273% 1.572 0.286% 3.074 0.003074 0.559%
RBY3 370.00 1.010 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.010 0.001010 0.273%
RBY4 560.00 2.548 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.548 0.002548 0.455%
RBY7 560.00 2.548 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.548 0.002548 0.455%
RBY8 560.00 1.529 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.529 0.001529 0.273%
RBY9 560.00 1.529 0.273% 3.620 0.646% 5.149 0.005149 0.919%
RCO1 786.67 2.147 0.273% 2.510 0.319% 4.657 0.004657 0.592%
RCO10 553.33 0.755 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 0.755 0.000755 0.136%
RCO2 560.00 2.548 0.455% 1.600 0.286% 4.148 0.004148 0.741%
RCO3 560.00 2.548 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.548 0.002548 0.455%
RCO7 553.33 2.518 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.518 0.002518 0.455%
RIB1 796.67 2.175 0.273% 2.510 0.315% 4.685 0.004685 0.588%
RIB2 786.67 3.579 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.579 0.003579 0.455%
RIB3 653.33 1.784 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.784 0.001784 0.273%
RIB4 673.33 3.064 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.064 0.003064 0.455%
RIB5 673.33 3.064 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.064 0.003064 0.455%
RIB6 673.33 1.838 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.838 0.001838 0.273%
RIB7 673.33 3.064 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.064 0.003064 0.455%
RIB8 673.33 0.919 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 0.919 0.000919 0.136%
RIB9 673.33 3.064 0.455% 3.620 0.538% 6.684 0.006684 0.993%
RSK1 363.33 1.653 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.653 0.001653 0.455%
RSK3 390.00 1.775 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.775 0.001775 0.455%
RSK7 390.00 1.775 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.775 0.001775 0.455%
RSK8 376.67 1.714 0.455% 3.620 0.961% 5.334 0.005334 1.416%
RSN1 8,310.00 22.687 0.273% 2.510 0.030% 25.197 0.025197 0.303%
RSN10 8,203.33 11.198 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 11.198 0.011198 0.137%
RSN2 7,676.67 20.957 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 20.957 0.020957 0.273%
SAE1 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
SAE2 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
SAE3 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
SAE4 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
SAE5 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
SAE7 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
SAE8 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
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SAE9 700.00 0.956 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.956 0.000956 0.137%
SBW1 350.00 1.593 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.593 0.001593 0.455%
SBW6A 350.00 0.478 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.478 0.000478 0.137%
SBW6B 350.00 1.593 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.593 0.001593 0.455%
SBW6I 350.00 1.593 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.593 0.001593 0.455%
SBW6R 350.00 0.478 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.478 0.000478 0.137%
SCA1 15,316.67 69.691 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 69.691 0.069691 0.455%
SCA1A 14,586.67 19.911 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 19.911 0.019911 0.137%
SCA2A 14,586.67 19.911 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 19.911 0.019911 0.137%
SCA3 14,060.00 19.192 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 19.192 0.019192 0.137%
SCA4 14,240.00 19.438 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 19.438 0.019438 0.137%
SCA5 14,586.67 19.911 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 19.911 0.019911 0.137%
SCA7 11,043.33 15.074 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 15.074 0.015074 0.136%
SCA7A 14,000.00 19.110 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 19.110 0.019110 0.137%
SCA7B 14,000.00 19.110 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 19.110 0.019110 0.137%
SCA7C 14,000.00 19.110 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 19.110 0.019110 0.137%
SCA8A 14,586.67 19.911 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 19.911 0.019911 0.137%
SCA9A 14,586.67 19.911 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 19.911 0.019911 0.137%
SCACS 14,060.00 63.973 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 63.973 0.063973 0.455%
SCC10 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SCC1A 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SCC1B 1,000.00 2.730 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 2.730 0.002730 0.273%
SCC2A 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SCC2B 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SCC3 1,000.00 4.550 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 4.550 0.004550 0.455%
SCC4 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SCC5A 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SCC5B 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SCC6 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SCC7A 1,000.00 2.730 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 2.730 0.002730 0.273%
SCC7B 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SCC7D 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SCC8 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SCC9 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SCH1 1,950.00 8.873 0.455% 2.510 0.129% 11.383 0.011383 0.584%
SCH10 1,943.33 2.653 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.653 0.002653 0.137%
SCH2 1,983.33 9.024 0.455% 5.679 0.286% 14.703 0.014703 0.741%
SCH3 1,770.00 8.054 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 8.054 0.008054 0.455%
SCH4 1,983.33 9.024 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 9.024 0.009024 0.455%
SCH5 2,140.00 9.737 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 9.737 0.009737 0.455%
SCH7 1,913.33 8.706 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 8.706 0.008706 0.455%
SCH8 1,880.00 8.554 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 8.554 0.008554 0.455%
SCI1 18,660.00 84.903 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 84.903 0.084903 0.455%
SCI2 18,660.00 50.942 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 50.942 0.050942 0.273%
SCI3 18,660.00 84.903 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 84.903 0.084903 0.455%
SCI4A 18,660.00 84.903 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 84.903 0.084903 0.455%
SCI5 18,660.00 25.471 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 25.471 0.025471 0.137%
SCI6A 18,660.00 84.903 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 84.903 0.084903 0.455%
SCI6B 18,660.00 25.471 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 25.471 0.025471 0.137%
SCI7 18,660.00 25.471 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 25.471 0.025471 0.137%
SCI8 18,660.00 25.471 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 25.471 0.025471 0.137%
SCI9 18,660.00 25.471 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 25.471 0.025471 0.137%
SFE17 3,870.00 5.283 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 5.283 0.005283 0.137%
SFE20 3,870.00 17.609 0.455% 50.000 1.292% 67.609 0.067609 1.747%
SFE21 3,870.00 17.609 0.455% 50.000 1.292% 67.609 0.067609 1.747%
SFE22 3,870.00 17.609 0.455% 50.000 1.292% 67.609 0.067609 1.747%
SFE23 3,870.00 17.609 0.455% 50.000 1.292% 67.609 0.067609 1.747%
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SKI1 1,993.33 9.070 0.455% 2.510 0.126% 11.580 0.011580 0.581%
SKI10 1,993.33 2.721 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.721 0.002721 0.137%
SKI2 2,156.67 9.813 0.455% 35.330 1.638% 45.143 0.045143 2.093%
SKI3 1,993.33 2.721 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.721 0.002721 0.137%
SKI7 1,880.00 8.554 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 8.554 0.008554 0.455%
SNA1 5,086.67 23.144 0.455% 2.510 0.049% 25.654 0.025654 0.504%
SNA10 4,876.67 6.657 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 6.657 0.006657 0.137%
SNA2 4,876.67 22.189 0.455% 13.936 0.286% 36.125 0.036125 0.741%
SNA3 4,876.67 6.657 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 6.657 0.006657 0.137%
SNA7 4,876.67 22.189 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 22.189 0.022189 0.455%
SNA8 4,876.67 22.189 0.455% 3.620 0.074% 25.809 0.025809 0.529%
SPD1 510.00 2.321 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.321 0.002321 0.455%
SPD10 510.00 0.696 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 0.696 0.000696 0.136%
SPD3 540.00 2.457 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.457 0.002457 0.455%
SPD4 510.00 1.393 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.393 0.001393 0.273%
SPD5 510.00 2.321 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.321 0.002321 0.455%
SPD7 516.67 1.411 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.411 0.001411 0.273%
SPD8 510.00 1.393 0.273% 3.620 0.710% 5.013 0.005013 0.983%
SPE1 586.67 2.669 0.455% 2.510 0.428% 5.179 0.005179 0.883%
SPE2 586.67 2.669 0.455% 1.676 0.286% 4.345 0.004345 0.741%
SPE3 556.67 1.520 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.520 0.001520 0.273%
SPE4 586.67 2.669 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.669 0.002669 0.455%
SPE5 586.67 2.669 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.669 0.002669 0.455%
SPE6 586.67 0.801 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.801 0.000801 0.137%
SPE7 580.00 2.639 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.639 0.002639 0.455%
SPE8 586.67 0.801 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.801 0.000801 0.137%
SPE9 586.67 1.601 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 1.601 0.001601 0.273%
SPO1 3,583.33 9.782 0.273% 2.510 0.070% 12.292 0.012292 0.343%
SPO10 3,140.00 4.286 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 4.286 0.004286 0.136%
SPO2 3,213.33 14.621 0.455% 9.180 0.286% 23.801 0.023801 0.741%
SPO3 3,083.33 14.029 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 14.029 0.014029 0.455%
SPO7 3,306.67 15.045 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 15.045 0.015045 0.455%
SPO8 3,306.67 9.027 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 9.027 0.009027 0.273%
SPR1 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SPR3 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SPR4 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SPR7 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SPR10 1,000.00 1.365 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.365 0.001365 0.137%
SQU10T 770.00 1.051 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.051 0.001051 0.136%
SQU1J 770.00 1.051 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.051 0.001051 0.136%
SQU1T 770.00 3.504 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.504 0.003504 0.455%
SQU6T 790.00 3.595 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.595 0.003595 0.455%
SSK1 360.00 1.638 0.455% 2.510 0.697% 4.148 0.004148 1.152%
SSK3 360.00 1.638 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.638 0.001638 0.455%
SSK7 340.00 1.547 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 1.547 0.001547 0.455%
SSK8 360.00 0.983 0.273% 3.620 1.006% 4.603 0.004603 1.279%
STA1 1,030.00 4.687 0.455% 2.510 0.244% 7.197 0.007197 0.699%
STA10 990.00 1.352 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.352 0.001352 0.137%
STA2 1,086.67 4.944 0.455% 3.106 0.286% 8.050 0.008050 0.741%
STA3 986.67 4.489 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 4.489 0.004489 0.455%
STA4 1,030.00 1.406 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.406 0.001406 0.137%
STA5 1,013.33 4.611 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 4.611 0.004611 0.455%
STA7 1,030.00 4.687 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 4.687 0.004687 0.455%
STA8 1,076.67 1.470 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.470 0.001470 0.137%
STN1 24,990.00 113.705 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 113.705 0.113705 0.455%
SUR1A 1,246.67 5.672 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 5.672 0.005672 0.455%
SUR1B 1,170.00 5.324 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 5.324 0.005324 0.455%
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SUR2A 1,070.00 1.461 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.461 0.001461 0.137%
SUR2B 1,170.00 1.597 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.597 0.001597 0.136%
SUR3 1,170.00 1.597 0.136% 21.900 1.872% 23.497 0.023497 2.008%
SUR4 1,170.00 3.194 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 3.194 0.003194 0.273%
SUR5 1,170.00 5.324 0.455% 21.900 1.872% 27.224 0.027224 2.327%
SUR7A 1,686.67 7.674 0.455% 21.900 1.298% 29.574 0.029574 1.753%
SUR7B 1,206.67 3.294 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 3.294 0.003294 0.273%
SUR8 1,170.00 3.194 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 3.194 0.003194 0.273%
SUR9 1,170.00 3.194 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 3.194 0.003194 0.273%
SWA1 980.00 2.675 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 2.675 0.002675 0.273%
SWA10 970.00 1.324 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.324 0.001324 0.136%
SWA3 966.67 4.398 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 4.398 0.004398 0.455%
SWA4 986.67 4.489 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 4.489 0.004489 0.455%
SWO1 6,376.67 17.408 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 17.408 0.017408 0.273%
TAR1 2,280.00 10.374 0.455% 2.510 0.110% 12.884 0.012884 0.565%
TAR10 2,010.00 2.744 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.744 0.002744 0.137%
TAR2 2,493.33 11.345 0.455% 7.120 0.286% 18.465 0.018465 0.741%
TAR3 1,476.67 6.719 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 6.719 0.006719 0.455%
TAR4 2,520.00 11.466 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 11.466 0.011466 0.455%
TAR5 1,866.67 5.096 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 5.096 0.005096 0.273%
TAR7 2,123.33 9.661 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 9.661 0.009661 0.455%
TAR8 2,420.00 11.011 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 11.011 0.011011 0.455%
TOR1 20,720.00 28.283 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 28.283 0.028283 0.137%
TRE1 1,523.33 6.931 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 6.931 0.006931 0.455%
TRE10 1,076.67 1.470 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.470 0.001470 0.137%
TRE2 1,513.33 6.886 0.455% 4.330 0.286% 11.216 0.011216 0.741%
TRE3 913.33 1.247 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.247 0.001247 0.137%
TRE7 1,086.67 4.944 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 4.944 0.004944 0.455%
TRU1 1,993.33 2.721 0.137% 2.510 0.126% 5.231 0.005231 0.262%
TRU2 2,040.00 5.569 0.273% 5.830 0.286% 11.399 0.011399 0.559%
TRU3 2,220.00 6.061 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 6.061 0.006061 0.273%
TRU4 1,993.33 9.070 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 9.070 0.009070 0.455%
TRU5 1,853.33 2.530 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 2.530 0.002530 0.137%
TRU7 1,900.00 8.645 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 8.645 0.008645 0.455%
TRU8 1,993.33 2.721 0.137% 3.620 0.182% 6.341 0.006341 0.318%
TUA1A 1,250.00 1.706 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.706 0.001706 0.136%
TUA1B 1,250.00 1.706 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.706 0.001706 0.136%
TUA2 416.67 0.569 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 0.569 0.000569 0.137%
TUA3 1,250.00 1.706 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.706 0.001706 0.136%
TUA4 1,250.00 1.706 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.706 0.001706 0.136%
TUA5 1,250.00 1.706 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.706 0.001706 0.136%
TUA7 1,250.00 1.706 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.706 0.001706 0.136%
TUA8 1,250.00 1.706 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.706 0.001706 0.136%
TUA9 1,250.00 1.706 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.706 0.001706 0.136%
WAR1 1,220.00 1.665 0.136% 2.510 0.206% 4.175 0.004175 0.342%
WAR10 873.33 1.192 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.192 0.001192 0.136%
WAR2 920.00 2.512 0.273% 2.630 0.286% 5.142 0.005142 0.559%
WAR3 920.00 4.186 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 4.186 0.004186 0.455%
WAR7 970.00 4.414 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 4.414 0.004414 0.455%
WAR8 920.00 2.512 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 2.512 0.002512 0.273%
WWA1 1,400.00 1.911 0.137% 2.510 0.179% 4.421 0.004421 0.316%
WWA10 1,370.00 1.870 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.870 0.001870 0.136%
WWA2 1,370.00 3.740 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 3.740 0.003740 0.273%
WWA3 1,370.00 6.234 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 6.234 0.006234 0.455%
WWA4 1,370.00 6.234 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 6.234 0.006234 0.455%
WWA5 1,370.00 3.740 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 3.740 0.003740 0.273%
WWA6 1,370.00 1.870 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.870 0.001870 0.136%
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WWA7 1,370.00 6.234 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 6.234 0.006234 0.455%
WWA8 1,370.00 1.870 0.136% 0.000 0.000% 1.870 0.001870 0.136%
YEM1 1,920.00 2.621 0.137% 2.510 0.131% 5.131 0.005131 0.267%
YEM2 1,380.00 1.884 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.884 0.001884 0.137%
YEM3 1,380.00 3.767 0.273% 0.000 0.000% 3.767 0.003767 0.273%
YEM7 1,380.00 1.884 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 1.884 0.001884 0.137%
YEM8 1,380.00 6.279 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 6.279 0.006279 0.455%
YEM9 2,460.00 3.358 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 3.358 0.003358 0.137%
YFN1 7,300.00 9.965 0.137% 0.000 0.000% 9.965 0.009965 0.137%
 
Non Quota Species 
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Albacore 2,073.33 9.434 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 9.434 0.009434 0.455%
Northern Bluefin Tuna 24,990.00 113.705 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 113.705 0.113705 0.455%
Octopus 1,530.00 6.962 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 6.962 0.006962 0.455%
Antarctic Toothfish 3,000.00 13.650 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 13.650 0.013650 0.455%
Skipjack Tuna 680.00 3.094 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 3.094 0.003094 0.455%
Whelk 1,250.00 5.688 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 5.688 0.005688 0.455%
Aquaculture 
Farmed Salmon 2,547.42 11.591 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 11.591 0.011591 0.455%
Farmed Mussels 600.00 2.730 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 2.730 0.002730 0.455%
Farmed Oysters 2,470.00 11.239 0.455% 0.000 0.000% 11.239 0.011239 0.455%
Dated at Wellington this 21st day of August 2008. 
NEW ZEALAND SEAFOOD INDUSTRY COUNCIL.  
Explanatory Note 
This notice specifies five matters required to be notified by either the Commodity Levies (Fish) Order 2002 or the Constitution 
of SeaFIC. 
They are: 
 1. the rates of levy to be levied on fish under the Order; 
 2. the dates on and from which the rates take effect; 
 3. the Core Services Levy Rates; 
 4. the Stock Specific Levy Rates; and 
 5. the Total Levy Rates (which are the same as the rates of levy for the purposes of the Order). 
The rates are all notified for the 1 October 2008 to 30 September 2009 Levy Year. 
The notice also records for the information of Levy Payers and others:  
 � the Declared Port Prices as declared by SeaFIC (column 1); 
 � the Core Services Levy Rates expressed on a $ per tonne basis (column 2); 
 � the Stock Specific Levy Rates expressed on a $ per tonne basis (column 4); and  
 � the Total Levy Rates expressed on $ per tonne and $ per kilo bases (columns 6 and 7). 
The rates specified are only listed for Quota Management Areas where a TACC has been set. Areas with a zero TACC have 
been excluded.  
gs6321 

Psychotherapists Board 

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003 

Notice of Scopes of Practice and Related Qualifications Prescribed by The Psychotherapists Board of 
Aotearoa New Zealand  
Pursuant to sections 11 and 12 of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003 (“the Act”), the following notice is 
given. 
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Scopes of Practice for Psychotherapists as at 4 September 2008 
1. Psychotherapist Scope of Practice 
2. Psychotherapist Scope of Practice with Child and Adolescent Psychotherapist Specialism 
3. Interim Psychotherapist Scope of Practice 
1. Psychotherapist Scope of Practice 
Psychotherapists shall be competent to use various methods of psychotherapy to assist clients in their personal growth, 
relationship development, psychological life issues and mental health problems, whilst taking into consideration the bicultural 
context of Aotearoa New Zealand. Clients may include children, adolescents, adults, couples, families, wh�nau, groups, 
organisations and the public. 
A key element of psychotherapy is the therapeutic use of the relationship between the psychotherapist and client. 
Psychotherapy may involve, but is not limited to: Exploring the origins; maintenance and change of life patterns; the 
assessment, formulation, diagnosis and treatment of mental health problems; and working with patterns of psychological life 
which may be outside of conscious awareness, including non-verbal and preverbal patterns. Various coherent theoretical 
models are used in psychotherapy. 
It is noted that in practising psychotherapy, the context of a person’s life needs to be taken into account, including social, 
cultural and spiritual contexts. 
Psychotherapists shall practise within their area and level of expertise and with due regard to ethical, legal and board-prescribed 
standards. 
Note: All psychotherapists who wish to practise psychotherapy as a psychotherapist, advertise, or hold themselves out to be a 
psychotherapist, must be registered with the board. Practice is not confined to clinical practice and encompasses all roles that  
a psychotherapist may assume such as client care, research, policy making, educating and consulting. 
Prescribed Qualifications for Psychotherapist Scope of Practice 
An approved master’s level qualification in psychotherapy from a New Zealand university or a New Zealand training institution 
or an approved comparable qualification 
OR 
Satisfactory completion of an assessment accredited or set by the board 
AND 
The completion of 900 hours of supervised clinical psychotherapy practice to clients over at least three years with weekly 
clinical supervision with a psychotherapist registered in the Psychotherapist Scope of Practice for the first 24 months of 
practice and at least fortnightly supervision thereafter. These hours can be completed during and/or following qualification 
AND 
The completion of 120 hours of personal psychotherapy with a registered psychotherapist during and/or following qualification. 
2. Psychotherapist Scope of Practice with Child and Adolescent Psychotherapist Specialism 
Those working within this scope of practice are also able to work within the Psychotherapist Scope of Practice as long as they 
practise within their area and level of expertise and with due respect to the ethical, legal and board-prescribed standards. 
Child and adolescent psychotherapists shall be competent to use various methods of psychotherapy to assist children and 
adolescents with their psychological life issues and mental health problems, whilst taking into consideration the bicultural 
context of Aotearoa New Zealand. 
A key dimension of psychotherapy with children and adolescents is the use of developmentally appropriate methods. Child and 
adolescent psychotherapists are expected to have in-depth understanding of infant, child and adolescent development; infancy, 
childhood and adolescent disorders; family and cultural dynamics; and interdisciplinary approaches to working with children. 
Child and adolescent psychotherapists are specifically expected to be able to use methods of communication that are consistent 
with the child’s or adolescent’s stage of development and comprehension and be able to understand a child’s 
non-verbal communication. Psychotherapy with children and adolescents may involve, but is not limited to: The assessment, 
formulation, diagnosis and treatment of emotional and psychological distress; severe mental health problems; and working 
with patterns of psychological life which may be outside of conscious awareness. 
It is noted that in practising psychotherapy, the context of a child or adolescent’s life needs to be taken into account. Child and 
adolescent psychotherapists are expected to be able to work with parents/caregivers, and/or family groups as an adjunct to their 
work with children or adolescents. 
Child and adolescent psychotherapists shall practise within their area and level of expertise and with due regard to the ethical, 
legal, and board-prescribed standards. 
Note: All psychotherapists who wish to practise psychotherapy as a psychotherapist, advertise, or hold themselves out to be a 
psychotherapist, must be registered with the board. Practice is not confined to clinical practice and encompasses all roles that  
a psychotherapist may assume such as client care, research, policy making, educating and consulting. 
Prescribed Qualifications for Psychotherapist Scope of Practice with Child and Adolescent Psychotherapist Specialism 
An approved masters level qualification in child psychotherapy from a New Zealand university 
OR 
Satisfactory completion of an assessment accredited or set by the board 
AND 
The completion of 900 hours of supervised child and adolescent therapeutic practice over at least three years with weekly 
clinical supervision with a psychotherapist registered in the Psychotherapists Scope of Practice with Child and Adolescent 
Psychotherapist Specialism for the first 24 months of practice and at least fortnightly supervision thereafter. These hours can 
be completed during and/or following qualification. 
AND 
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The completion of 120 hours of personal psychotherapy with a registered psychotherapist during and/or following qualification. 
3. Interim Psychotherapist Scope of Practice 
Psychotherapists shall be competent to use various methods of psychotherapy to assist clients in their personal growth, 
relationship development, psychological life issues and mental health problems, whilst taking into consideration the bicultural 
context of Aotearoa New Zealand. Clients may include children, adolescents, adults, couples, families, wh�nau, groups, 
organisations and the public. 
A key element of psychotherapy is the therapeutic use of the relationship between the psychotherapist and client. 
Psychotherapy may involve, but is not limited to: Exploring the origins, maintenance and change of life patterns; the 
assessment, formulation, diagnosis and treatment of mental health problems; and working with patterns of psychological life 
which may be outside of conscious awareness, including non-verbal and preverbal patterns. Various coherent theoretical 
models are used in psychotherapy. 
It is noted that in practising psychotherapy, the context of a person’s life needs to be taken into account, including social, 
cultural and spiritual contexts. 
Psychotherapists shall practise within their area and level of expertise and with due regard to ethical, legal and board-prescribed 
standards. 
Note: All psychotherapists who wish to practise psychotherapy as a psychotherapist, advertise, or hold themselves out to be a 
psychotherapist, must be registered with the board. Practice is not confined to clinical practice and encompasses all roles that  
a psychotherapist may assume such as client care, research, policy making, educating and consulting. 
Prescribed Qualifications for Interim Psychotherapist Scope of Practice 
An approved master’s level qualification in psychotherapy and/or child psychotherapy from a New Zealand university or a 
New Zealand training institution or an approved comparable qualification 
OR 
Satisfactory completion of an assessment accredited or set by the board 
Note: 
1. A practitioner with an Interim Psychotherapist Scope of Practice must meet the qualifications for the Interim 
Psychotherapist Scope of Practice. However, they may not have yet completed 900 hours of supervised clinical or therapeutic 
psychotherapy practice, and/or completed 120 hours of personal therapy. Hours can be completed during and/or following 
qualification. 
2. Acceptance in this scope must be for the purpose of achieving registration in either the Psychotherapist Scope of Practice or 
the Psychotherapist Scope of Practice with Child and Adolescent Psychotherapist Specialism. 
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of September 2008. 
JACQUELYN MANLEY, Registrar, The Psychotherapists Board of Aotearoa New Zealand. 
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The Psychotherapists Board of Aotearoa New Zealand (Fees) Notice 2008 
Pursuant to Part 6, section 130(1) of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited as The Psychotherapists Board of Aotearoa New Zealand Notice 
2008.  
(2) This notice comes into force on 1 October 2008 and applies to fees for the year from 1 October 2008 to 30 September 2009.  
2. Fee—The Psychotherapists Board of Aotearoa New Zealand (“the board”) sets the following fees, payable to the board, 
specified in the attached Schedule. 
3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of goods and services tax. 
4. No refund—Fees are not refundable when an application is declined. 
5. Waiver—The Psychotherapists Board of Aotearoa New Zealand may provide for the waiver or transfer of any fee, or part 
thereof, in accordance with current policy at the time the fee is paid. 
Schedule 
Fees Payable $ 
APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION  
– Initial registration within a scope of practice 281.25
– Overseas qualified registration  787.50
– Reinstatement to the Register within 2 years 112.50
– Reinstatement to the Register after 2 years  281.25
ANNUAL PRACTISING CERTIFICATE (APC) 
– Annual Practising Certificate, paid prior to 30 September (includes a disciplinary levy of $56.25) 618.75
– Annual Practising Certificate, paid after 30 September (includes a disciplinary levy of $56.25) 731.25
– Annual Practising Certificate short year (includes a disciplinary levy of $56.25) 

For those who apply for an Annual Practising Certificate with 3 months or less remaining in the 
practising year ie July, August and September 506.25

COMPETENCE ASSESSMENT FOR SCOPE OF PRACTICE 
– Application for changes to, or removal of, conditions on scope of practice  112.50
– Application to move from one scope to another 112.50
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REGISTER MAINTENANCE  
– Annual fee for non-practising psychotherapists  
  (Maintain name on the Register) 56.25
DOCUMENTS 
– Replacement or additional APC 56.25
– Verification of registration for the purpose of overseas registration  

(Statement of Good Standing) From 56.25
– Copy of Register  From 112.50
– Providing copies of documents on file From 112.50
– Returning original documents From 112.50
Note: Document fees will vary depending on courier costs and your location 
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of September 2008. 
JACQUELYN MANLEY, Registrar, The Psychotherapists Board of Aotearoa New Zealand. 
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The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated 

Community Trusts Act 1999  

The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated 
Annual Report and Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 
Trust Particulars 
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated was incorporated as a charitable trust in accordance with the 
provisions of the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988 and the Community Trusts Act 1999. The purpose of the community 
trust is to provide charitable, cultural, philanthropic and recreational benefits to the community. 
Trustees: Nicola Hornsey (chairperson) B.A., L.L.B.; Lee Burdon, Stephen Wills, Sheryl Frew B. COM., Peter Dalziel L.L.B., 
Simon Dorman L.L.B., Heather Sim, Geoffrey Geering Q.S.O., Kate Mattingley DIP. GRAD S.W. (Otago), Wynne Raymond 
L.L.B., Q.S.O. 
Bankers: Westpac Bank, 243 Stafford Street, Timaru. 
Auditors: Martin Wakefield, Chartered Accountants, 26 Canon Street, Timaru. 
Executive Director: John Wilson, PO Box 983, Community House, Timaru. 
Administration Officer: Sally Marsh, PO Box 983, Community House, Timaru. 
Chairperson’s Report for the Trust’s Financial Year Ended 31 March 2008 
On behalf of my fellow trustees, I have much pleasure in presenting the annual report of The Community Trust of Mid & 
South Canterbury Incorporated for the year ended 31 March 2008. 
The annual public meeting for 2008 is to be held at the new Ashburton Events Centre, a community facility towards which the 
trust has now contributed $500,000. Holding the annual meeting in Ashburton provides the trust with an opportunity to 
publicly recognise the efforts of the local community in providing and obtaining funding for projects such as the Ashburton 
Trust Event Centre, the Aviation Museum, Ashburton Senior Citizens and the Safer Community Council.  
It is also an opportune time to publicly acknowledge the work of the local trustees – Geoff Geering and Heather Sim. Geoff 
and Heather have worked tirelessly on behalf of the Ashburton and Methven Districts to ensure that these areas receive an 
equitable share of the trust’s funds. They have an in-depth knowledge of the people and organisations that are working and 
volunteering in their communities.  
Donations 
Over a million dollars was distributed to more than 120 community groups in the last financial year. Many hours of 
non-financial support were also provided to groups and my thanks go to trust executive manager John Wilson and office 
administrator Sally Marsh for this work. 
In 2007, the trust moved to improve its donation policy so that the needs of the community could be better served. As a result, 
the trust now has four donation rounds that consider applications of up to $10,000 and two donation rounds that consider 
applications over $10,000. The aim of these changes is to allow community organisations to apply for funding at a time that 
is more suited to their needs. 
Large donations tend to be for capital projects and this year was no exception: $175,000 was donated to the Ashburton 
Aviation Museum for the construction of a new hangar, the Ashburton Vintage Car Club received $50,000 to assist with the 
extension to their buildings and $100,000 was donated to the SBS Events Centre in Timaru to extend their kitchen and storage 
facilities. The South Canterbury Hospice received $80,000 towards their new building and the Te Runaka o Arowhenua Society 
received a donation of $75,000 to assist with the upgrading of their facilities. 
Financial Investments 
The most disappointing aspect of this report is the performance of the trust’s investments. For the year ended 31 March 2008, 
our return was –3.66% compared to 6.01% the previous year. The return was significantly less than expected. The position was 
largely caused by the volatility of the markets across all asset classes during the second half of the year. 
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The trust undertook a thorough review of the appointment of its financial adviser in November 2007. This review was 
undertaken by the trustees so as to ensure that they were receiving the best possible advice in order to set and meet their 
investment policies and objectives. I am pleased to advise that Michael Chamberlain, of MCA (NZ) Limited, has been 
reappointed as the financial adviser to the trust for the next three years. 
Community House 
The Community House in Timaru has now been operating for a complete financial year. The house was fully occupied within 
three months of opening and is operating as intended – a home base for over 30 community groups who share resources and 
facilities. Increasing use of the facilities is being made by outside organisations and feedback has been very positive. 
Community House is proving to be a sound social investment. 
The finishing touch to Community House is the clock at the top of the building. The clock enhances the heritage facade of the 
building and provides Timaru with a very visible timepiece. The Timaru Suburban Lions Club jointly funded the project as 
part of their celebrations recognising 50 years of Lions in New Zealand. We are most grateful to them for this generous gift to 
our region. 
Staff 
There have been no changes in staffing for the trust. Sally Marsh (administration officer) and John Wilson (executive manager) 
continue to provide efficient and loyal service to the trust and Community House. 
Trustees 
There were no changes to trustees during this financial year. Four trustees attended the Community Trusts Conference in 
March 2008. The West Coast Community Trust hosted the conference and we look forward to hosting the conference in 2012. 
NICOLA HORNSEY, Trust Chairperson. 
Date: 31 March 2008. 

Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 
 2008 2007
 $ $

Investment account—    
Income:  

Interest:  Managed funds 1,088,164 1,105,761
    Other 5,283 494
Sundry 2,461 –
Dividends: Managed funds 243,075 196,115

Total income 1,338,983 1,302,370
Less expenses—  
Direct investment expenditure:  

Management fees 76,759 78,404
Consultancy fees 35,271 28,516

Total direct investment expenditure 112,030 106,920
 1,226,953 1,195,450
Less operating expenditure:  

Advertising 12,650 16,017
Auditors’ fees 5,045 4,800
Legal fees 6,486 4,863
Postage, tolls and fax 1,031 1,143
Printing and stationery 6,759 6,844
Salary and wages 95,952 95,397
Professional fees:  
– Accountancy and advisory 7,819 9,501
– Project costs 911 954
Sundry administration expenses 15,684 12,255
Conference expenses 5,006 2,828
Department of Internal Affairs costs 1,380 1,610
Trust rental 7,090 –
Trustees:  
– Meeting expenses 61,011 67,608
– Travel 10,277 10,246
– Honoraria 20,536 20,262
Trustees’ insurance 1,760 1,400
Trustees’ training 1,599 2,722

Total operating expenditure 260,996 258,450
Net income before movement in managed funds and Community House rental account 965,957 937,000
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Community house account—  
Income:  

Lease rentals 59,862 31,995
Printing and facsimile charges reimbursed 17,283 2,442
Car park rental 6,708 2,240

 83,853 36,677
Less operating expenditure:  

Rent – 38,000
Heating and power 15,475 10,613
Maintenance 9,571 5,607
Cleaning 6,645 6,600
Rates 1,417 4,456
Insurance 8,220 8,722
Security and alarm 3,671 2,372
Telephone and tolls  13,999 1,952
Staff expenses 549 –
General administration 2,414 4,333
Depreciation: Improvements 62,893 31,987
     Plant and equipment 15,686 11,689
Loss on disposal of fixed assets – 23,275

Total operating expenditure 140,540 149,606
Net income/(deficit) from rental account (56,687) (112,929)
Movement in managed funds:  

Offshore cash and bonds/debt/foreign exchange 710,273 420,312
Offshore equity (2,145,734) 18,826
New Zealand cash and bonds (575,304) (124,006)
New Zealand/Australian equity (650,888) 771,889

Net increase/(decrease) in managed funds (2,661,653) 1,087,021
Statement of financial performance:  

Net income from investments 965,957 937,000
Net income/(deficit) from rental account (56,687) (112,929)
Net increase/(decrease) in managed funds (2,661,653) 1,087,021

Net income/(deficit) transferred to capital account (1,752,383) 1,911,092

Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 
 2008 2007
 $ $

Opening equity 43,037,458 42,118,617
Net surplus/(deficit) for year (1,752,383) 1,911,092
Plus donations received – 46,489
Less prior period taxation – (579)
Plus donations no longer required 6,715 18,500
Less donations approved (1,086,842) (1,056,661)
Closing equity 40,204,948 43,037,458

Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2008 
Note  2008 2007

  $ $
Trust capital:    

Capital fund 2  32,087,148 32,087,148
Inflation reserve 3  8,117,800 8,121,257
General reserve 4  – 2,829,053

   40,204,948 43,037,458
Represented by—    
Current assets:    

Westpac Bank: Current account   11,988 16,395
Sundry debtors   58,112 3,142
GST refund due   3,665 6,133

   73,765 25,670
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Less current liabilities:    

Sundry creditors   70,462 52,257
Donations approved not yet paid 5  918,550 1,109,300

Total current liabilities   989,012 1,161,557
Working capital   (915,247) (1,135,887)
Add non current assets—    
Fixed assets:    

Land and buildings    2,397,733 2,368,548
Plant and equipment   67,547 58,392

Total fixed assets   2,465,280 2,426,940
Managed funds investments:    

– New Zealand cash and bonds   13,401,368 15,632,460
– New Zealand/Australian equity   5,840,133 6,568,720
– Offshore cash and bonds   7,573,201 7,099,475
– Offshore equity   11,840,213 12,445,750

Total managed funds   38,654,915 41,746,405
Net assets   40,204,948 43,037,548
Signed on behalf of the board of trustees: 
NICOLA HORNSEY, Chairperson. 
Date: 31 March 2008. 

Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 
 2008 2007
 $ $

Cash flows from operating activities—  
Cash was provided from:  

Interest on deposits 5,283 494
Operating income 87,051 33,899
Donations received – 46,489

 92,334 80,882
Cash was applied to:  

Suppliers of goods and services (net of GST) (340,024) (202,839)
Donations paid (1,270,877) (587,309)

 (1,610,901) (790,148)
Net cash flows from operating activities (1,518,567) (709,266)
Cash flows from investing activities—  
Cash was provided from:  

Withdrawal of managed funds 1,631,079 1,790,883
Sale of fixed assets – 3,907

 1,631,079 1,794,790
Cash was applied to:  

Fixed assets (116,919) (1,095,738)
Net cash flows from investing activities 1,514,160 699,052
Increase/(decrease) in cash held (4,407) (10,214)
Add opening cash 1 April 2007 16,395 26,609
Cash as at 31 March 2008 11,988 16,395
Comprised of— 
Westpac Bank: 

Current account 11,988 16,395
 11,988 16,395

Reconciliation of Net Surplus and Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 
 2008 2007
 $ $

Net surplus/(deficit) transferred to equity  (1,752,383) 1,911,092
Plus Donations returned 6,715 18,500

 Donations received – 46,489
Less Donations approved (1,086,842) (1,056,661)

 Prior period tax – (579)
 (2,832,510) 918,841
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Plus/(less) non cash items:  

Managed funds gains/(losses) 1,407,173 (2,311,072)
Depreciation and loss on sale 78,579 66,951

 1,485,752 (2,244,121)
 (1,346,758) (1,325,280)
Movements in working capital:  

Increase/(decrease) in donations approved not yet paid (190,750) 450,852
Increase/(decrease) in creditors 18,204 3,133
(Increase)/decrease in GST 2,468 164,228
(Increase)/decrease in tax refund due – 579
(Increase)/decrease in sundry debtors (1,731) (2,778)

Movements in working capital (171,809) 616,014
Net cashflow from operating activities (1,518,567) (709,266)

Depreciation Schedule for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 
 Rate

&
Type

Initial
Cost

Accum
Depn

Opening
WDV Additions Depn

Closing
WDV

Land and buildings:    
Community House – land  – 399,539 – 399,539 –  – 399,539
Community House – buildings  3.000P 1,995,972 31,946 1,964,026 90,732  62,345 1,992,413
Community House – signage  9.500D 5,024 41 4,983 1,346  548 5,781

  2,400,535 31,987 2,368,548 92,078  62,893 2,397,733

Depreciation Schedule for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 
 Rate

&
Type

Initial
Cost

Accum
Depn

Opening
WDV Additions Depn

Closing
WDV

Plant and equipment:   
Fuji Xerox copier 33.000D 19,125 12,185 6,940 –   2,290 4,650 
Shelving/joinery 9.500D 720 149 571 –   54 517 
Various (1998) 15.000D 1,644 590 1,054 –   158 896 
Office furniture (1999) 15.000D 624 224 400 –   60 340 
Filing cabinet 12.000D 125 37 88 –   11 77 
Boiler and brew unit 9.000D 389 89 300 –   27 273 
Television and video 33.000D 35 24 11 –   4 7 
Cleaner 50.000D 2 2 – –   – – 
Refrigerator 9.500D 222 54 168 –   16 152 
Xerox copier and facsimile 33.000D 579 383 196 –   65 131 
Laptop computer 40.000D 264 197 67 –   27 40 
Personal computer 40.000D 227 170 57 –   23 34 
Microwave 9.500D 178 43 135 –   13 122 
Computers (2) 40.000D 3,492 2,612 880 –   352 528 
Electronic whiteboard 33.000D 2,989 1,979 1,010 –   333 677 
Printer 40.000D 269 162 107 –   43 64 
Shredder 40.000D 177 103 74 –   30 44 
Computer 40.000D 3,415 1,981 1,434 –   574 860 
Laminator 40.000D 289 168 121 –   48 73 
Banner 15.000D 351 82 269 –   40 229 
Office chair 15.000D 339 69 270 –   40 230 
Plants/roses 15.000D 1,050 202 848 –   127 721 
Toyota Camry (motor vehicle) 20.000D 17,000 4,302 12,698 –   2,540 10,158 
Curtains 15.000D 611 98 513 –   77 436 
Refrigerator 9.500D 1,129 44 1,085 –   103 982 
Office furniture (November 2006) 15.000D 18,292 1,135 17,157 –   2,574 14,583 
Drapes/blinds 15.000D 1,260 63 1,197 –   180 1,017 
Office furniture (December 2006) 15.000D 9,844 490 9,354 –   1,403 7,951 
New computer 40.000D 1,600 212 1,388 –   555 833 
Phone system 33.000D – – – 2,323   767 1,556 
Vacuum cleaner 50.000D – – – 529   154 375 
Window shades/curtains 15.000D – – – 5,410   812 4,598 
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Large clock 15.000D – – – 8,296   724 7,572 
Board table 15.000D – – – 5,079   381 4,698 
Computer and printer 40.000D – – – 2,655   1,062 1,593 
Shredder 40.000D – – – 549   19 530 

 86,241  27,849 58,392 24,841   15,686 67,547 
Total assets 2,486,776  59,836 2,426,940 116,919   78,579 2,465,280 

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2008 
1. Statement of Accounting Policies 
Reporting Entity 
The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated is a charitable trust incorporated under the Trustee Banks 
Restructuring Act 1988. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and 
generally accepted accounting policies. 
General Accounting Policies 
The general accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are: 
� The measurement base adopted is that of historical cost, except for the revaluation of investments. Reliance is placed on the 

fact that the trust is a going concern. 
� The matching of revenues earned and expenses incurred using accrual accounting. 
� The trust qualifies for differential reporting on the basis that it is not publicly accountable and does not have revenue 

greater than $20m or have greater than 50 employees. The financial statements have been prepared taking advantage of the 
differential reporting exemptions with the exception of the preparation of a statement of cash flows. 

Particular Accounting Policies 
The following are the particular accounting policies which have a material effect on the measurement of results and financial 
position: 

(a)  Dividend Income 
Dividend income is included in the statement of financial performance when it is receivable. 

(b) Donations 
Donations, special projects and community loans are accounted for when they are approved for payment. 

(c)  Investments 
Investments held as managed funds are shown at market value. Net income, including unrealised gains or losses from 
holding such investments, are recorded in the statement of financial performance.  

(d) Trust Capital 
Trust capital is made up of: 

 (i)  Capital fund – which records the initial capital fund (being the realised value of trust bank shares). 
 (ii) Inflation reserve – it is intended to increase the inflation reserve each year by applying the consumer price index 

to the sum of the initial capital fund and opening inflation reserve. This amount to be allocated from trust profit 
on an annual basis.  

 (iii) General reserves – intended to enable the trustees to continue with distributions should the trust incur a deficit in 
a particular income year. 

(e)  Depreciation 
The assets of the trust are stated at cost price less depreciation based on rates as allowed by the Inland Revenue 
Department. 

Changes in Accounting Policies 
There have been no changes in accounting policies. 
2. Capital Fund 2008 2007
 $ $
Initial capital fund 32,087,148 32,087,148
Balance at end of year 32,087,148 32,087,148
3. Inflation Reserve  
Balance at beginning of the year  8,121,257 6,974,389
Transfer to general reserves (3,457) 1,146,868
Balance at end of year 8,117,800 8,121,257
4. General Reserves  
Balance at beginning of the year  2,829,053 3,056,990
Add: Surplus for the year (1,752,383) 1,911,182

 Donations received – 46,489
 Donations returned 6,715 18,500

 1,083,385 5,033,161
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Deduct: Donations approved (1,086,842) (1,056,661)

  Tax adjustment – (579)
Transfer to inflation reserve 3,457 (1,146,868)
Balance at end of the year – 2,829,053
5. Donations Approved Not Yet Paid 
Approved donations not yet paid out include: 
 2008 2007
 $ $
Anglican Care South Canterbury – 5,000
Ashburton Aviation Museum 175,000 –
Ashburton Museum & Historical Society – 500
Ashburton Regent Charitable Trust  – 300,000
Ashburton Vintage Car Club 50,000 –
Athletics SC All Weather Track – 100,000
Bluestone House 20,000 –
Bone Marrow Cancer Trust – 50,000
Fairlie Volunteer Fire Brigade 50,000 50,000
Geraldine Aged Persons Welfare Assn Inc 80,000 80,000
Geraldine Riding for Disabled 3,050 –
Lister Home Inc – 100,000
Longbeach School 4,000 –
Methven District Heritage Association Inc 150,000 150,000
Muscular Dystrophy 1,200 –
Order of St John : McKenzie Area – 65,000
People First Ashburton 500 –
Photographic Society 1,000 –
Project Waimate Inc – 50,000
Royal NZ Plunket Society 3,000 –
SBS Events Centre 100,000 –
SC Drama League 4,000 –
SC Hospice 80,000 –
SC Mammography 30,000 –
SC War Memorial Society Inc 20,000 20,000
Sport Mid Canterbury 1,800 4,800
Sport South Canterbury – 4,000
St Mary’s Restoration Trust  55,000 55,000
Te Runaka and Arowhenua 75,000 –
Temuka and District Project Trust  – 10,000
Tennis South Canterbury Inc – 50,000
The Geraldine Players Inc 15,000 15,000
 918,550 1,109,300
6. Taxation 
The trust is exempt from tax with effect from 1 April 2004 in accordance with section CB4(1)(m) of the Income Tax Act 1994.  
7. Goods and Services Tax 
These financial statements are stated on a GST exclusive basis except for debtors and creditors which are stated on a GST 
inclusive basis. 
8. Capital Commitments 
There were no capital commitments as at 31 March 2008 (2007 – $Nil). 
9. Contingent Liabilities 
There were no contingent liabilities at 31 March 2008 (2007 – $Nil). 
Contingent Assets 
The trust granted a donation to Project Waimate to assist with the purchase of a building. The donation was provided on the 
basis that should the property for which the grant was used be sold the donation should be paid back to the trust. The trust has a 
second registered mortgage over the property.  
10. Advances 
There were no advances outstanding at balance date. 
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11. Reserves 
 (i) Capital fund – the initial capital fund (being the realised value of trust bank shares) was $32,087,148. 
 (ii) Inflation reserve – it is intended to increase the inflation reserve each year by applying the consumer price index to 

the sum of the initial capital fund and opening inflation reserve. This nominal inflation reserve required under this 
policy at 31 March 2008 is $9,475,334. 

 (iii) General reserve – the trustees intend to compile a minimum general reserve equivalent to 5% of the initial capital 
fund and inflation reserve. The general reserve is intended to enable the trustees to continue with distributions should 
the trust incur a deficit in a particular income year. 

12. Financial Instruments 
Fair Values 
Investments are stated at estimated market value at balance date. Interest accrued, sundry debtors, sundry creditors, term loans 
and donations approved, not yet paid, are stated at the amounts expected to be received or paid. 
Accordingly, the trustees consider that the fair value of each class of financial assets and financial liabilities is the same as the 
carrying value in the statement of financial position. 
Credit Risk 
Fifty-two per cent of the assets of the trust are represented by debt investments and current account balances with Westpac 
Bank and through managed funds. The trustees consider the risk of non-recovery of these investments at balance date to be 
within satisfactory guidelines. 
The maximum exposure to credit risk of other financial instruments are: 

 2008 2006
 $ $
Debtors 58,112 3,142
GST refund due 3,665 6,133
Managed fund equities 17,680,346 19,014,470
 17,742,123 19,023,745

Currency Risk 
The trust is party, through its managed funds, to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to 
fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates. Forward exchange contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency 
transactions.  
The trust is also party, through its managed funds, to financial instruments with off balance sheet risk to reduce exposure to 
fluctuations in foreign currency interest rates. Futures contracts are entered into to hedge foreign currency fixed interest 
transactions. 
Interest Rate Risk 
The following investments of the trust are sensitive to changes in interest rate: 
 Bank call accounts and term deposits, and various managed fund investments. 

Audit Report 
To the Readers of the Financial Report of The Community Trust of Mid & South Canterbury Incorporated 
We have audited the financial report. The financial report provides information about the past financial performance of the 
trust and its financial position as at 31 March 2008. The information is stated in accordance with the accounting policies set out 
above.  
Board of Trustee’s Responsibilities 
The board of trustees is responsible for the preparation of a financial report which gives a true and fair view of the financial 
position of the trust as at 31 March 2008 and of the results of operations for the 12 months ended 31 March 2008. 
Auditors’ Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial report presented by the board of trustees and report 
our opinion to you. 
Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial report. It also 
includes assessing: 
� the significant estimates and judgements made by the board of trustees in the preparation of the financial report; and 
� whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in New Zealand. We planned and performed 
our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we considered necessary in order to provide us with 
sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial report is free from material misstatements, whether caused 
by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the 
financial report. 
Other than in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in the trust. 
Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required. 
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In our opinion: 
� proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; and 
� the financial report 

– complies with generally accepted accounting practice; and 
– gives a true and fair view of the financial position of trust as at 31 March 2008 and the results of its operations for the 

year ended on that date. 
Our audit was completed on 18 August 2008 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date. 
MARTIN WAKEFIELD, Chartered Accountants, Auditor, Timaru. 

––––––––––––––– 
A full list of all distributions of income by way of donations for the year ended 31 March 2008 is available from the trust’s 
office on request at 27 Strathallan Street, PO Box 983, Timaru or email msccomtrust@xtra.co.nz  
gs6222 
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